
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE:     Tuesday October 16, 2018  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 
 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS: 230 North Road    
         
      

AGENDA 
CALL TO ORDER   

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of October 2, 2018 

 

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

GOOD NEWS 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:   The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
    under New Business on the posted agenda. 

 

NEW BUSINESS      

1. Spotlight on the Departments:  ELL, Reading & Title I 

2. Update:  10 Year Capital Plan 

3. Establishment of 2018/19 Superintendent Goals 

4. Academic Update:  Next Generation MCAS 2018 

5. MASC Resolutions:  MASC/MASS Joint Conference 2018 

6. FY19 Financial Report – 1st Quarter (July – September, 2018)   

7. Ratification of MOA – CAA Recognition of Coordinator of School Nursing Services 

8. Personnel Report:  September 2018 

9. Updates:  Ongoing Projects/Initiatives 

10. Approval of Conference and Field Trip Requests 

 

 

 

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

 

Notice of Public Meeting 
 

Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 
 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 
 
        

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

REPORTS      

1. Liaison Reports 

 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:   The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
    of education interest. 

 

ADJOURNMENT    



 
 

CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

                    October 2, 2018 
   Meeting Minutes 

  
  
Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. Al Thomas (Vice Chair), and Ms. Donna Newcomb 
(Secretary) 
 
Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent), and  
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance)  
 
Mr. King opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. and led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Tonight’s meeting is being televised and recorded by Chelmsford Telemedia.  
 
Consent Agenda 
 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of September 18, 2018 
 
Mr. Thomas motioned to approve the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of 
September 18, 2018. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 3-0. 
 
 
Student Representatives 
 
Kate reported that on October 15, 2018, there will be a presentation for parents and students on tobacco, 
vaping and marijuana awareness. Late busses will start on October 9th. On October 6th there will be 
SATs. October 27th is the deadline to register for ACTs. 
 
Clare shared that the seniors’ Halloween Dance will be on October 27. October 23rd there will be a flu 
clinic at CHS. Also, on October 24, 2018, there will be a Financial Literacy Fair in the Learning Commons. 
Grades for term one close on November 1st. A new chapter of the National English Honor Society has 
been formed at CHS. 
 
Good News 
 
Dr. Hirsch shared that the “Spotlight on Fine Arts” hosted by Christy Whittlesy won a 2018 Alliance 
Community Media Northeast Region award. Byam Elementary School hosted a “Back to School Social”. 
The school is also enjoying their new playground. All open houses were very successful.  
 
Public Comments 
 
None. 
 
 
Page 1 of 3 
 
 



New Business 
 
1. Spotlight on the Schools: Chelmsford High School 
 
Principal Murray, CHS faculty and students presented on Social-Emotional Learning, Project-Based 
Learning and Additional Initiatives. The full presentation may be seen on Chelmsford Telemedia/ 
YouTube. 
 
2. Public Forum: School Safety/Emergency Preparedness – Tuesday, October 9, 2018 
 
This event has been publicized and will take place in the Training Room of the Chelmsford Police 
Department at 7:00 p.m. It will be televised live and will be available for later viewing as well. 
 
3. Update: 10 Year Capital Plan 
 
Dr. Lang’s memorandum and attachments are included in tonight’s agenda. He asks that the Committee 
review these for approval at the October 16, 2018, meeting. 
 
4. Update: Coordinated Program Review Report 
 
Dr. Lang has included a memorandum and report completed with the assistance of Dr. Hirsch. For more 
detailed information, please view tonight’s meeting on Chelmsford Telemedia/YouTube. 
 
5.  FY19 Valley Cooperative Credit 
 
See the information in tonight’s agenda packet. 
 
6.  FY19 Recommended Budget Transfer 
 
This budget transfer is requested to cover salary lane changes for staff. 
 
Mr. Thomas motioned to approve the transfer of $59,634 from account #12305000-51460 to the 
various labor accounts associated with employees who received a lane change increase.  
Ms. Newcomb seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 3-0. 
 
7. Establishment of 2018/19 Superintendent Goals 
 
Dr. Lang detailed his upcoming goals and dovetailed them with the Committee’s goals. Since two 
Committee members are not in attendance this evening, this item will be placed on the agenda again for 
the meeting to be held on October 16, 2018. 
 
8. MASC Voting Delegate: Fall 2018 Membership Meeting 
 
Mr. Thomas motioned that Dennis King be the voting delegate with Al Thomas as the alternate 
delegate. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 3-0. 
 
 
Page 2 of 3 
 
  



9.  Personnel Report: August 2018 
 
No action required. 
 
10. Updates: Ongoing Projects/Initiatives 
 
Dr. Lang’s memorandum updates the Committee on the CHS and Parker School parking lots, Center and 
Harrington addition parking and Parker Middle School courtyard clean up and renovation. 
 
11. Approval of Conference and Field Trip Requests 
 
Mr. Thomas motioned to approve the Parker Middle School’s seventh grade field trip to the Palace 
Theatre in Manchester, NH, on December 14, 2018, to see a performance of A Christmas Carol. Ms. 
Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 3-0. 
                                                                        
Reports 
 

1. Liaison Reports 
 
Ms. Newcomb attended the SEPAC meeting as well as the South Row ice cream social. South Row also 
has an upcoming event, a parent forum, where the featured speaker will be Sam Draisin, an adult who 
has lived his life with the same health issues as Auggie, the boy from the book Wonder. This will take 
place on October 18th. Differences and acceptance will be discussed. 
 
Mr. Thomas attended a CHS PTO meeting and thanked Hanna Barker for the new artwork in the CHS 
cafeteria. The Rotary will again be presenting dictionaries to third graders. 
 
Mr. King attended the Center PTO meeting which featured our food service program. There were some 
concerns on bus issues. Dr. Lang stated that these are being reviewed. 
. 
Public Comments 
 
None 
 
Adjournment  
 
Mr. Thomas motioned to adjourn tonight’s meeting at 7:46 p.m. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion 
carries 3-0. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Sharon Giglio 
 
 
 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 12, 2018 

Re: Spotlight on the Departments:  English Language Learners, Reading & Title I 

 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Ms. Kelly Rogers, 
Department Coordinator English Language Learners, Reading and Title I.  I look forward 
to hearing Ms. Rogers’s presentation and discussing the work that is ongoing in the 
district with respect to these subject areas.   



ELL/Reading/Title I 
Update 

 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 



English as a Second Language Program 
 Did you know? 
•184 ELL students currently enrolled in CPS 

•  85% increase since 2010 (99 to 184) 

•54 different languages spoken of ELL families 

 What’s new? 
•Additional ESL teacher hired 2018 (Parker) 

•ESL Academic Tutor at Chelmsford High School 

•ESL Parent Advisory Council 

•Screen PK students 2018 school year to determine eligibility 

•Explore State Seal of Biliteracy requirements for high school graduates 

 Goals/Initiatives:  
• Implement LOOK Act initiatives (Language Opportunities for our Kids) in order to create opportunities for all students 
while closing the achievement gap for our EL students 

  

  



Reading Department K-12/Literacy K-4 
 Did you know? 
•2 Reading Specialists in each building K-8, 1 Reading Specialist at CHS 

•Elementary Writing Coach available to support teachers and students 

 What’s new? 
• Implementation of Language Live Program at CHS 

•Redesign of ECOS to reflect Curriculum Connections 

• Integrated Curriculum Units designed by Math and Writing Coach 

•Writing Professional Development around Idea Development & Inferencing across elementary schools 

• Implementation of iReady- Diagnostic screener and intervention tool (K-8) 

 Goals/Initiatives:  
•Implement effective Tiered instructional practices by establishing data systems for data-informed decision making 

•Integrate curriculum across subjects 

 

 

 

  

  



 
 
 
 
INTEGRATED CURRICULUM 

READING, WRITING, MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE & 
SOCIAL STUDIES 



GRADE ONE 
INTEGRATED CURRICULUM  

Reading, Writing, Math, Science  
GUIDE  

Topic:  
Sound & Vibrations  

Concept/Skills 
Observe sound (vibrations). Learn words that describe sound. Discriminate between different kinds of sounds.  

Guiding Question  What is sound?  

Supplementary Reading  

My Special Sound by Liz Kim 
All About Sound by Angela Royston 
Sounds All Around by Wendy Pfeffer 
The Giggle Game by A.J. Cosmo 
All About Sound (Rookie Read-About Science) by Lisa Trumbauer & Nanci R. Vargus Sound: Soft, High, and Low (Amazing Science) by Natalie M. Rosinsky 
How Sound Moves (Science Readers: Content and Literacy by Teacher Created Materials What Are Sound Waves? (Light & Sound Waves Close-Up) by Robin Johnson 
How Does Sound Change? (Light and Sound Waves Close-Up) by Robin Johnson Vibrations Make Sound (First Step Nonfiction: Light and Sound) by Jennifer Boothroyd The 
Listening Walk by Paul Showers 
Quiet! by Kate Alizadeh 
All About Sound (Do-It-Yourself) by Melvin Berger  

Text- Based Reading 
Response Selections  

Sound by Mr. R (Poem) 
Can Sound Travel Under Water?  

Writing Products  Writing Activities  

*Quick write *Research 
*Reflections *Essay *Debate 
*Picture Book *Letter  

NARRATIVE  
Animals make sounds. Use 
the animal sound worksheet 
to write your own booklet 
about animal sounds. Write 
one sentence about the 
animal and the sound it 
makes. You may cut out the 
animals to use in your 
booklet.  

INFORMATIVE  
We hear many different 
sounds with our ears. Make a 
class chart. Have each child 
complete this sentence: I can 
hear...  

OPINION  
Animals have different ears. 
Their ears help them survive. 
In your opinion what would 
be better to have elephant’s 
or horse’s ears? Write your 
choice and tell why.  

POETRY/ART  
Write a cinquain poem about 
sound as a class or 
individually. Illustrate. Use 
cinquain format.  

Content Specific 
Vocabulary  

Back-and-forth motion, compare, ear, hear, identify, information, listen, loud, observe, pluck, property, soft, 
sound, sound receiver, sound source, table fiddle, tuning fork, vibrate, vibration  



Title I 
  
 Did you know? 
•Targeted Assisted vs. District-Wide program 

•Largest federal program supporting elementary and secondary education in ESSA 

•Supplement not Supplant 

 What’s new? 
•9 Title I Reading and Math Interventionists (K-4) 

•3 Qualifying Elementary Schools 

•Parent Advocacy leader 

 Goals/Initiatives:  
•Provide Tier 2 support to students to meet grade level benchmarks using hands-on approaches 

•Family engagement- strengthen partnerships between families, school and community 

 

 

  

  



QUESTIONS 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 13, 2018 

Re: Update:  10 Year Capital Plan 

 

I met with representatives of the Town DPW to review the current capital plan as it pertains to 
school department projects and have incorporated the previously identified outstanding 
projects into the 10 Year Capital Plan that was previously presented.  As you may recall, the 
document originally presented was based solely on the Dore & Whittier (D&W) comprehensive 
facilities assessment.  Items not previously included in the D&W report, however that have been 
carried in the Town of Chelmsford Capital Plan, have been highlighted in RED in the attached 
document.  I added the final phase of projects related to building security and surveillance 
upgrades in BLUE in the attached document.  I will speak with Bill Silver, Director of 
Communication, Information and Technology Services about scheduling a time to meet with the 
school committee in executive session to review the proposed security enhancements. 
 
I recommend the committee review these items, looking carefully at the projects identified for 
action over the next few years classified as “high priority” projects to be considered during FY20 
– FY22.  If the committee agrees with the recommended projects, in particular the first year of 
the capital plan (FY20), we will need to prioritize the projects in November prior to the capital 
plan meetings in the event funding limitations will not allow for all of the projects to be 
completed as requested.  



Chelmsford Public Schools
10-Year Capital Plan
High Priority (1-3 Year) Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY20 FY21 FY22

Byam Kitchen
Replace heating and venting unit providing service to the 
student cafeteria. 18,216$            18,216$            

Byam All School Clean existing ductwork and air distribution devices. 22,770$            22,770$            

Byam Kitchen
Install a lay-in washable ceiling with additional lighting in the 
kitchen. 28,106$            28,106$            

Byam Kitchen
Replace kitchen make-up air handling unit in the mezzanine 
area. 30,360$            30,360$            

Center All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 37,950$            37,950$            

Central Admin. Office

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 11,093$            11,093$            

CHS All School Install VFD for RTU 18. 12,144$            12,144$            
CHS Exterior Replace front curbing, paving and sidewalks. 500,000$          500,000$          
Harrington All School Clean existing ductwork and air distribution devices. 22,770$            22,770$            

Harrington Kitchen
Install a lay-in washable ceiling with additional lighting in the 
kitchen. 23,074$            23,074$            

Harrington Café
Repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile in the 
student cafeteria. 29,184$            29,184$            

Harrington Kitchen

Replace heating and venting unit providing service to the 
student cafeteria; Replace kitchen make-up air handling unit 
in the mezzanine area. 53,130$            53,130$            

Harrington Exterior
Expand existing parking lot to add parking spaces for parents 
and staff. 205,000$          205,000$          

McCarthy All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 245,526$          245,526$          



Chelmsford Public Schools
10-Year Capital Plan
High Priority (1-3 Year) Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY20 FY21 FY22

Parker Kitchen

Eliminate all wood surfaces and non-health code complaint 
work surfaces with code-compliant stainless steel in the 
kitchen and food service preparation areas. 12,144$            12,144$            

Parker Kitchen
Add code-compliant mobile worktables to provide additional 
code-compliant work surfaces in the kitchen. 13,283$            13,283$            

Parker Kitchen

Remove the obsolete dish room equipment to provide 
additional code-compliant storage room space constructed 
with easy-to-clean materials. 22,770$            22,770$            

Parker All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 184,497$          184,497$          

Police Station Dispatch

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 11,093$            11,093$            

South Row Kitchen Install code-compliant sneeze shields at the serving counters. 1,139$              1,139$              
South Row Kitchen Install code-compliant hand-washing sinks in kitchen. 9,108$              9,108$              

South Row Kitchen
Install a lay-in washable ceiling with additional lighting in the 
kitchen. 12,873$            12,873$            

South Row Kitchen
Install a code-compliant pot sink with three (3) continuous 
bowls and two (2) drain boards. 13,662$            13,662$            

South Row Kitchen
Replace the existing exhaust hood with a new code-
compliant exhaust hood. 18,216$            18,216$            

South Row Kitchen

Eliminate all wood surfaces and non-health code complaint 
work surfaces with code-compliant stainless steel in the 
kitchen and food service preparation areas. 22,770$            22,770$            

Westlands Bathrooms
Replace broken and damaged floor tiles in student 
bathrooms. 3,416$              3,416$              



Chelmsford Public Schools
10-Year Capital Plan
High Priority (1-3 Year) Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY20 FY21 FY22
Westlands All School Replace hot water convector units. 15,180$            15,180$            

Westlands Kitchen
Install a lay-in washable ceiling with additional lighting in the 
kitchen. 23,681$            23,681$            

Westlands Kitchen
Install a code-compliant separation between the commercial 
foodservice kitchen and community based teaching kitchen. 25,616$            25,616$            

Westlands Kitchen

Eliminate all wood surfaces and non-health code complaint 
work surfaces with code-compliant stainless steel in the 
kitchen and food service preparation areas. 59,202$            59,202$            

Westlands All School Clean existing ductwork and air distribution devices. 83,490$            83,490$            

CHS All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 270,837$          270,837$          

McCarthy All School Renovate student lecture hall classroom 110,200$          110,200$          

McCarthy Auditorium
Replace lighting, seating and sound system in the 
auditorium. 669,332$          669,332$          

Parker Kitchen
Install a code-compliant energy-saving variable speed 
demand kitchen hood control system. 15,180$            15,180$            

Parker Kitchen
Install a lay-in washable ceiling with additional lighting in the 
kitchen. 41,047$            41,047$            

Parker Kitchen
Install code-compliant non-slip floor throughout kitchen and 
food service preparation areas. 66,701$            66,701$            

Parker Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 641,355$          641,355$          

Byam All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 139,358$          139,358$          



Chelmsford Public Schools
10-Year Capital Plan
High Priority (1-3 Year) Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY20 FY21 FY22

Byam All School

Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware.  Replace existing door 
closure hardware with code-compliant locking devices and 
hardware. 199,052$          199,052$          

Center Bathrooms Replace student bathroom toilet/urinal partitions. 30,360$            30,360$            

Center All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 174,735$          174,735$          

CHS Exterior Renovate/replace tennis courts 450,000$          450,000$          

Harrington All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 143,031$          143,031$          

Harrington All School

Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware.  Replace existing door 
closure hardware with code-compliant locking devices and 
hardware. 199,052$          199,052$          

South Row Kitchen

Install a new kitchen hood, ductwork, rooftop exhaust fan, 
and a code-compliant energy-saving variable speed demand 
kitchen hood control system. 75,900$            75,900$            

South Row All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 141,634$          141,634$          

Westlands All School
Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware. 36,432$            36,432$            

Westlands All School

Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware.  Replace existing door 
closure hardware with code-compliant locking devices and 
hardware. 199,052$          199,052$          



Chelmsford Public Schools
10-Year Capital Plan
High Priority (1-3 Year) Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY20 FY21 FY22

Westlands Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 227,700$          227,700$          

Total High Priority (1-3 Years) Items: 5,602,421$      1,771,463$      1,814,652$      2,016,306$      



Chelmsford Public Schools
10-Year Capital Plan
Medium Priority (4-6 Year) Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY23 FY24 FY25

Byam All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 14,231$            14,231$            

CHS All School
Replace building mounted compact fluorescent scones with 
LED fixtures. 13,662$            13,662$            

Harrington All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 12,524$            12,524$            

Harrington All School Repair topping of concrete stair treads. 28,463$            28,463$            

McCarthy Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 641,355$          641,355$          

Parker All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 80,000$            80,000$            

South Row Gymnasium
Repair gymnasium walls and install protection pads behind 
basketball backboards. 72,108$            72,108$            

South Row All School
Replace remaining pneumatic control system with DDC 
controls. 321,816$          321,816$          

Westlands Bathrooms

Renovate all student and staff bathrooms with code-
compliant handicapped accessible fixtures and new 
partitions. 455,400$          455,400$          

Center Gymnasium Repair gymnasium flooring. 31,726$             31,726$            

Center All School
Replace entryway and corridor cabinet unit heaters, hot 
water fin tube radiation, and convectors. 37,950$             37,950$            

CHS All School Renovate Art classrooms 450,000$          450,000$          

CHS Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 641,355$          641,355$          

McCarthy Kitchen
Install a code-compliant energy-saving variable speed 
demand kitchen hood control system. 15,180$             15,180$            



Chelmsford Public Schools
10-Year Capital Plan
Medium Priority (4-6 Year) Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY23 FY24 FY25

McCarthy All School
Repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile 
throughout the school. 22,770$             22,770$            

McCarthy All School Renovate stairwells 85,000$            85,000$            

Westlands All School

Replace indoor air-handling units, including new insulated 
hot water branch piping and valves, insulated ductwork 
connections and controls. 189,750$           189,750$          

Harrington All School Install communication cables in protected raceways. 91,080$             91,080$            
McCarthy Exterior Renovate/replace tennis courts. 245,000$          245,000$          
McCarthy All School Renovate/refurbrish front entryway/lobby. 450,000$          450,000$          

Parker All School
Install a roof mounted energy recovery unit to provide 
ventilation. 75,900$             75,900$            

Parker All School Renovate stairwells 80,000$            80,000$            

South Row All School Replace ceilings throughout the building (except bathrooms). 422,012$           422,012$          
 

Total Medium Priority (4-6 Years) Items: 4,477,282$      1,639,559$      1,473,731$      1,363,992$      



Chelmsford Public Schools
10-Year Capital Plan
Low Priority (7-10 Years) Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29

Byam All School
Replace the original gate valves on the domestic water 
service to the building. 7,590$              7,590$              

Byam All School Install exhaust fan in the copy room for ventilation. 15,180$            15,180$            
Byam All School Replace roof drains 22,770$            22,770$            
Byam Cafeteria Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage. 31,499$            31,499$            

Byam All School
Replace PTAC units in the administration area with a high 
efficiency AC system. 45,540$            45,540$            

Byam All School
Install mechanical ventilation to the administration, library, 
and special education teacher's workroom areas. 227,700$          227,700$          

Byam All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 281,741$          281,741$          

Center All School Replace the hot water convection units in the bathrooms. 18,216$            18,216$            

Center All School Install new high efficiency gas-fired domestic water heater. 27,324$            27,324$            

Center Boiler Rm.
Replace existing hot water supply and return piping outside 
the boiler room with insulated piping. 30,360$            30,360$            

Center Gym Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage. 31,119$            31,119$            
CHS All School Replace damaged and stained vinyl wall base. 7,590$              7,590$              

CHS All School
Provide differential pressure sensors and modulate the 
heating hot water system based upon building demand. 30,360$            30,360$            

CHS All School
Install diffusers on the supply ductwork to eliminate short 
circuiting issues. 53,130$            53,130$            

CHS All School
Replace five (5) unit ventilators in the Art wing of the 
building. 57,684$            57,684$            

CHS All School Renovate stairwells 85,000$            85,000$            
CHS All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 348,165$          348,165$          
Harrington Cafeteria Replace stair treads leading to the platform area. 2,459$              2,459$              
Harrington All School Install exhaust fan in the copy room for ventilation. 15,180$            15,180$            

Harrington All School
Install ADA accessible code-complaint signage throughout 
the school. 20,493$            20,493$            

Harrington All School
Replace PTAC units in the administration area with a high 
efficiency AC system. 45,540$            45,540$            



Chelmsford Public Schools
10-Year Capital Plan
Low Priority (7-10 Years) Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29

Harrington Kitchen
Install code-compliant non-slip floor (quarry tile) throughout 
kitchen and food service preparation areas. 71,726$            71,726$            

Harrington All School
Alter storm water discharge so as not to discharge directly 
into the wetland. 75,900$            75,900$            

Harrington All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 379,500$          379,500$          
McCarthy Exterior Provide ADA accessible walkways to the courtyard areas. 15,180$            15,180$            

McCarthy All School
Replace building mounted compact fluorescent scones with 
LED fixtures. 34,155$            34,155$            

McCarthy All School
Replace rooftop units on the portable classrooms with heat 
pump style rooftop units. 37,950$            37,950$            

McCarthy All School
Install a bi-directional antenna system to enhance portable 
radio communication with first responders. 75,900$            75,900$            

McCarthy Kitchen
Install code-compliant non-slip floor (quarry tile) throughout 
kitchen and food service preparation areas. 84,856$            84,856$            

McCarthy All School Renovate/upgrade elevator 125,000$          125,000$          
Parker Boiler Rm. Install exhaust fan in the boiler room for ventilation. 12,144$            12,144$            

Parker Cafeteria

Install transfer grilles in the common wall between the 
cafeteria and kitchen to enable to hood with make-up air 
when the doors are closed. 15,180$            15,180$            

Parker All School Install exhaust fan in the copy room for ventilation. 15,180$            15,180$            
Parker All School Provide ventilation in the 2nd floor conference room. 22,770$            22,770$            
Parker All School Replace portable classrooms units. 75,900$            75,900$            
South Row All School Replace handrails at steps in corridor. 3,643$              3,643$              

South Row All School
Install an expansion tank and mixing valve on the water 
heater. 15,180$            15,180$            

South Row All School Install AC in the computer network closet (headend room). 18,216$            18,216$            

South Row All School Install new high efficiency gas-fired domestic water heater. 27,324$            27,324$            
South Row Cafeteria Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage and risers. 33,206$            33,206$            
South Row All School Replace damaged metal shelving and doors in classrooms. 44,022$            44,022$            
South Row All School Replace rooftop exhaust fan units. 53,130$            53,130$            
Westlands All School Refinish hardwood doors throughout the school. 3,036$              3,036$              
Westlands All School Replace pole lights with high efficiency globe light fixtures. 15,180$            15,180$            



Chelmsford Public Schools
10-Year Capital Plan
Low Priority (7-10 Years) Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29

Westlands All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads 17,078$            17,078$            

Westlands Kitchen

Remove the obsolete dish room equipment to provide 
additional code-compliant storage room space constructed 
with easy-to-clean materials. 30,360$            30,360$            

Westlands Cafeteria Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage. 51,233$            51,233$            
Byam All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 45,540$            45,540$            

Byam All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 53,130$            53,130$            

Byam All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 379,500$          379,500$          
CHS Gym Replace flooring in the student locker rooms. 313,647$          313,647$          
Harrington All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 45,540$            45,540$            

Harrington All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 53,130$            53,130$            

Harrington All School
Install mechanical ventilation to the administration, library, 
and special education teacher's workroom areas. 227,700$          227,700$          

Harrington All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 262,310$          262,310$          

McCarthy Gym Replace curtain wall windows (large gym) 236,640$          236,640$          

Parker All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 45,540$            45,540$            

Parker Library Replace the carpet in the library media center. 77,873$            77,873$            
Parker All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 143,641$          143,641$          
Parker All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 766,086$          766,086$          

Westlands All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 45,540$            45,540$            

Westlands All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 56,318$            56,318$            
Center All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 341,550$          341,550$          



Chelmsford Public Schools
10-Year Capital Plan
Low Priority (7-10 Years) Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29
CHS All School Renovate/upgrade elevator 175,000$          175,000$          

CHS All School
Replace the original 1974 electrical switchgear, re-feed the 
existing feeders and branch circuits. 303,600$          303,600$          

McCarthy Library Replace the carpet in the library media center. 79,923$            79,923$            

McCarthy All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 1,024,650$      1,024,650$      

Parker All School
Repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile 
throughout the school. 269,597$          269,597$          

Westlands All School

Replace the original domestic water piping with insulated, 
with isolated (and labeled) piping with tagged brass ball 
valves. 227,700$          227,700$          

Westlands All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 253,430$          253,430$          

CHS All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 2,349,864$      2,349,864$      

South Row All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 262,310$          262,310$          

Westlands All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 237,415$          237,415$          

Total Low Priority (7-10 Years) Items: 11,034,763$    2,757,589$      2,752,135$      2,675,450$      2,849,589$      



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 1, 2018 

Re: Establishment of 2018/19 Superintendent Goals 

 

Attached please find a copy of the approved school committee goals for the 2018/19 
school year.  Under the districtwide goals, I have incorporated my proposed 
superintendent goals for the 2018/19 school year.  You will find that we will both be 
working to support the same initiatives in the district that align with the approved 
strategic plan.  Further, I have proposed four (4) professional practice goals that focus 
specifically on matters where I feel I should focus my individual work this school year.  I 
look forward to discussing these proposed goals at the school committee meeting on 
October 2, 2018.   
 
  



School Committee’s Goals and Actions Steps Superintendent’ s  Goals and Action Steps 

 
 1 Supporting Academic Achievement 

By June 2020, the school committee will support the district plan to 
provide multiple access points to learning to ensure that every student 
achieves to his/her full potential by evaluating alternative learning 
opportunities for students, as measured by the offerings in the program 
of studies at the middle and high school levels. 
 
ACTION STEPS: 

1. Continue collaborative agreements with local colleges in an effort to 
increase academic pathways and career readiness programs for our 
high school students by evaluating potential agreements with local 
institutions; 

2. Establish collaborations with local businesses to help create 
internship or enrichment opportunities for students; 

3. Establish collaborations with local community, civic or governmental 
agencies to encourage students to be informed and active in their 
community; 

4. Investigate options to provide additional administrative or 
supervisory student support services at the elementary level 
including, but not limited to, adding assistant principals;  

5. Investigate the need for and funding sources to establish a one-on-
one computer initiative in the district.  

 
 

  
  

 
 
 

 
1 Every Student Achieving Academically   

  By June 2020, the superintendent will establish a comprehensive tiered 
  system of support that addresses the academic needs of all students and 
  provides multiple access points to learning, to ensure that every student 
  achieves to his/her full potential, as measured by an aligned, consistent,  
  rigorous, and comprehensive curriculum, the implementation of Tier I  
  instructional practices, and established systems for data-informed 
  decision making.   

 
  ACTION STEPS: 

1. Continue collaborative agreements with local college in effort to 
increase academic pathways and career readiness programs for our 
high school student by evaluating potential agreements with local 
institutions; 

2. Prepare students for achieving the Next Generation Science 
Standards – Complete alignment process and final mapping K-12; 

3. Review of all pacing and syllabi at all levels for instructional 
adjustments; 

4. Establish documents and models/exemplars to guide schools ‘efforts 
to implement Tier I instructional practices; 

5. Continue to provide robust programming that provides students with 
college and career ready opportunities; 

6. Investigate the need for and funding sources to establish a one-to-one 
computer initiative in the district.  

 
 

 

  Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 

Chelmsford School Committee & Superintendent’s Goals 2018-19 
Mission Statement 
In order to support the mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools to cultivate inspired, creative and well-rounded lifelong learners who possess the 
integrity and self-direction necessary to be contributing community members, the school committee proposes the following goals for the 2018-19 
school year. 
District Wide Goals 
The following school committee goals for the 2018-19 school year are intended to support and reinforce the district wide and superintendent's goals 
outlined in the strategic plan. 

  

 



 
 

 
 

 

School Committee’s Goals and Actions Steps Superintendent’ s  Goals and Action Steps 

 
 2 Creating a positive, pro-social learning environment 
 
 By June 2020, the school committee in collaboration with the 
superintendent, assistant superintendent, director of student support 
services and other stakeholders, will create a prioritized list of 
programing that may be implemented to promote the socio-emotional 
wellbeing of all students and that assists in cultivating positive, safe 
learning environments for students and staff as measured by budget 
prioritization for the 2018-20 school years.  
 
ACTION STEPS: 

1. Investigate the need for and potential funding sources to add social 
workers to the schools; 

2. Continue to support funding for a therapeutic classroom at the 
elementary level for students with severe behavioral needs; 

3. Investigate the need for and potential funding sources to add 
programming to support students with language-based learning 
disabilities; 

4. Establish educational programs for staff and parents to inform them 
of district, state and national policies related to supporting students 
with socio-emotional needs; 

5. Increase public awareness of the district’s PRIDE program; 
6. Educate all stakeholders on the proper procedures for addressing 

issues, including but not limited to, an understanding of who to 
report issues to and the subsequent levels of response. 

  
 

  
  

 
 
 
 

  
  

 
2 Every Student Supported in a Positive, Prosocial Learning 
Environment  
 
By June 2020, the superintendent will establish a comprehensive tiered 
system of support that promotes our PRIDE norms, values, and 
expectations, that ensures students’ social and emotional learning needs 
are addressed, and ensures that all members of the school community feel 
engaged, respected, and safe, as measured by the district MTSS team.  The 
district MTSS team supports the effective implementation of tiered systems 
and practices, the established systems for data-informed decisions, and the 
consistency of effective practices across schools.   

 
   ACTION STEPS: 

1. Continue to support funding for a therapeutic classroom at the 
elementary level for students with severe behavioral needs; 

2. Sustain District Leadership Team as an oversight representative 
group for systems and practices of behavioral support;  

3. Continue to ensure systems for effective and efficient behavioral 
data collection and use (i.e. procedures for on-going data-based 
monitoring, evaluation, and dissemination); 

4. Continue implementation of Tier 1 behavioral support systems; 
5. Design and Implement a Universal Systematic Screening Tool 

District-wide Pilot;  
6. Provide technical assistance to build local capacity; 
7. Strengthen effectiveness of behavioral data systems; 
8. District-wide implementation of SEL curricula (Second Step); 
9. Expand local capacity for implementation of Tier 1 and 2 
      SEL strategies. 

 
Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 



 

School Committee’s Goals and Actions Steps Superintendent’ s  Goals and Action Steps 

 
 3 Maintaining aligned financial and facilities resources 

 
By June 2020, the school committee will work with the superintendent, 
school personnel and town officials, to develop an aligned, sustainable 
financial foundation that supports the needs of the district including 
current and future budget requirements and facility needs and will 
clearly communicate these with all stakeholders in the district as 
measured by budget documents, the completion of a 10 year capital 
improvement plan, and submission of new building projects to the 
Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA). 
 

 ACTION STEPS: 
1. Finalize a 10 year capital improvement plan that addresses 

current and future facility needs including the prioritization of 
capital needs in our current facilities, as well as continuing to 
pursue new facility options to meet projected future needs within 
the confines of the town’s financial realities; 

2. Establish a uniform policy for the establishment, maintenance, 
monitoring, and accounting of athletic and activity accounts, 
student group accounts, and/or other accounts established to 
raise and maintain funds outside of the normal school budget  and 
clearly delineate how these funds are expended; 

3. Encourage input from stakeholders (parents, staff, administrators, 
etc.) regarding budget priorities at the building and district level. 

4. Investigate the need for grade alignments to best make use of 
current facilities and/or in connection with  
enrollment projections and future building projects;  

5. Investigate alternative building plans based upon feedback from the 
MSBA. 

 
 

  
  

 
 
 
 

  
  

 
3 Aligned Financial and Facility Resources in Support of the 
Strategic Plan  
 
By June 2020, the superintendent will develop an aligned sustainable 
financial foundation that supports the resource needs of the district, and 
ensures that students, families, and educators are supported and growing, 
as measured by budget prioritization for the 2018-20 school years, 
completion of a 10 year capital improvement plan, and submission of new 
building projects to the Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA).   

    
 ACTION STEPS: 

1. Finalize a 10 year capital improvement plan that addresses current 
and future facility needs including the prioritization of capital needs 
in our current facilities, as well as continuing to pursue new facility 
options to meet projected future needs within the confines of the 
town’s financial realities; 

2. Continue to develop action plans to address the findings and 
recommendations of the existing facility conditions and physical 
assessments of each school building; 

3. Continuously monitor areas    of    need to    support    elementary, 
middle and high school level educational programming; 

4. Provide sustainable facilities and operations for educational 
programming conducive to both present and future student learning.   

 

    Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

School Committee’s Professional Practice Goals 
 

  Mission Statement 
  The following school committee goals for the 2018-19 school year are intended to improve the operations and communications among and 
  between the members of the school committee and Chelmsford community. 

 
 
  1 Communication Strategy 
   By June 2019, the school committee will meet to discuss ways to improve communication with all stakeholders as its pertains to achievements  
   in the district, decisions made during school committee meetings, and responses to issues and concerns.  Said strategy may include, but is not 
   limited to, holding public forums on specific topics several times during the year, establishing a social media presence, and increasing the functionality of  
   the district website. 
 
  2 New Member Orientation and Mentoring 
   By June 2019, the school committee will develop an orientation program for new members to assist them in getting acclimated with the roles  
   and responsibilities of serving on the Chelmsford School Committee.  Components of this program may include an orientation packet including 
   information about Open Meeting Laws, Robert’s Rules of Order, Conflict of Interest Laws, member contact information, and district policies.   
   Additionally, the assignment of a mentor from among the other members of the committee to assist new members with routines such as  
   warrant signing, requesting agenda items, etc. may be explored.  
 
  3 Professional Development 
   By June 2019, members of the school committee will strive to participate in some form of professional development in support of their role on  
   the Chelmsford School Committee.  Examples may include attending the annual MASC convention, Day on the Hill, other MASC workshops,  
   and participating in legislative advocacy of issues related to education.  The committee will also investigate having the MASC come in and  
   conduct in-house workshops related to issues affecting the committee and/or the district.  
 

  Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 



 
 
 

Superintendent’s Professional Practice Goals 
 

 
 
  1 Comprehensive Communication Strategy 
    By June 2019, the superintendent will meet with stakeholders to discuss ways to improve communication with parents as it pertains to general 
    announcements, school and district achievements, and matters of informational importance.  This includes a review of the communications 
    practices and methods currently in place (i.e. Aspen X2, Blackboard ConnectEd, Facebook, Newsletters, Twitter, CPS website, etc.) to determine 
    if they are appropriate and/or should be modified to improve and streamline communication with stakeholders. 
 
  2 Budget Planning and Presentation 
    By June 2019, the superintendent will continue to refine financial reporting practices and procedures and develop a FY20 budget that serves as an 
    informational document accurately reflecting the priorities of the district as outlined in the Strategic Plan.  The recommended budget document 
    will incorporate additional information on grant, revolving, and student activity funds.  Further, efforts to include information from each schools’ 
    parent teacher organization will be sought to provide a comprehensive picture of the various funding sources that support our school programming.  
   
  3  Building Improvement and Capital Improvement   
     By June 2019, the superintendent will finalize a 10 year capital improvement plan based upon the findings and recommendations of the  
    Dore & Whittier (D&W) comprehensive facilities assessment report of each school building.  This includes alignment of the 10 year capital plan  
    with the D&W report and Town capital plan, integration of school security (physical and camera) improvements, prioritization of identified 
    projects, meeting with the MSBA to discuss a short- and long-term building strategy for the Chelmsford Public Schools, and recommendation 
    for the submission of a Statement of Interest to the MSBA for a new school building project in the spring of 2019.  
 
④ Professional Development 

    By June 2019, the superintendent will attend state and national conferences and meetings to maintain his knowledge/learning about the most current 
    information with regard to school safety and security enhancements and emergency planning preparedness for our schools, and the integration of 
    technology initiatives in elementary, middle and high schools, as we discuss and plan for a 1:1 computer device roll-out in our district. 

 

  Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 



 

 

CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	
Dr.	Linda	J.	Hirsch,	Assistant	Superintendent		

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the School Committee 

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent  
Date: October 16, 2018 
RE: Academic Update - Next-Generation MCAS 2018 
 
 
For this week’s School Committee packet, I have included the 2018 Next-Generation Academic Update 
PowerPoint that will be presented at the October 16th meeting.  This update includes changes in achievement 
levels and baseline district and school level MCAS data. 
 
Additionally, I have provided you with a reference sheet that highlights the major changes in accountability, as 
it relates to Chelmsford Public Schools achievement. 
 
For further information about MCAS and the district data, please use the following links 
 
MCAS Next- Generation Home Page:  
http://www.doe.mass.edu/mcas/home.html 
 
District and School Accountability:  
http://profiles.doe.mass.edu/accountability/report/district.aspx?linkid=30&orgcode=00560000&orgtypecode=5& 
 
If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824         EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us          PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 



           

 
2018 MCAS NEW Accountability System Summary 

 

● 68% of all total  Massachusetts schools were shown to be improving or better under the new 
system. 

■ Chelmsford PS falls into this category. 
 

● Overall accountability classification for schools 
○ 74% MCAS schools designated “Not requiring assistance or intervention” 

■ Chelmsford PS falls into this category. 
○ 14% MCAS schools designated as “Requiring assistance or intervention” 
○ 12% designated as “Insufficient Data”.  

■ Westlands will report as this designation. 

● Overall accountability classification for districts 
○ 90% designated as “Not requiring assistance or intervention”.  

■  Chelmsford falls into this category. 
○ 7% designated as “Requiring assistance or intervention”. 
○ 3% designated as “Insufficient Data”. 

■ Westlands will report as this designation. 
 

● Accountability categories for schools 
○ 17% categorized as “Meeting targets”. 

■   Byam Elementary falls under this category 
○ 75% categorized as “Partially meeting targets”. 

■ All other schools in the district (CHS, Parker, McCarthy, Center, Harrington,  
and South Row) fall into this category. 

○ 7% categorized as “In need of focused/targeted support” 
○ 1% categorized as “In need of broad/comprehensive support” 

 
● Do not:  

○ Compare 2018 accountability data to historical accountability results (percentiles, 
performance against targets, etc.) from any prior years 
■ Additional indicators, fewer years of data, different comparison groups 

○ Equate 2018 accountability categories with historical accountability & assistance levels 
■ No crosswalk between categories & levels 

● Do: 
○ Use results for internal planning purposes 
○ Review accountability resources  
○ Ask questions!...Learn more 

 



           

 
Previous District & School Accountability Leveling 

 

Commended 
Schools (Sig. 
Improvement. 
Growth or 
Achievement) 

Level 
1 

Level 
2 

CPS 

Level 
3 

Level 
4 

Level 
5 

  District Level was based on lowest school in the District 
  Schools’ Level was based on CPI (Achievement)  

 
New District & School Accountability Leveling 

|--------------------------------| 

100-75    
(17% MA Districts) 

74-0  
(75% MA Districts) 

7% of MA 
Districts 

1% of MA 
Districts 

 
51 Schools in MA 

Meeting  Targets 
 
 

________________ 
CPS: 1 SCHOOL in 

Meeting Targets 

Partially Meeting 
Targets 

 
______________ 

CPS: 6 SCHOOLS 
in Partially Meeting 

Targets 

Focused 
Targeted support 
_____________ 
No CPS Schools 

Broad 
Comprehensive 

support 
_____________ 

   No CPS Schools 
 

Schools of 
Recognition 

 
_____________ 
No CPS Schools 

 
 

 
There is 1 District Level Rating based on the AVERAGE of all schools’ progress towards 
TARGETS.  There is no percentile for the district. 
 

(Note: CPS District Data) 
 

There are 2 School Level Ratings: 
 

CRITERION REFERENCE 
Progress toward improvement targets 

NORMATIVE-REFERENCES 
Accountability percentile 

78% - Meeting targets 86 

(Note: Example – Byam Elementary) 

CRITERION REFERENCE 
Progress toward improvement targets 

NORMATIVE-REFERENCES 
Accountability percentile 

48% - Meeting targets             (No Percentile) 



           

 

 

 

 
1. Accountability towards improvement of Criterion - Referenced Target Progress Rating  

(re: school specific set targets) 
● Student Achievement (60% 3-8) (40% -HS) 
● Student Growth (20% 3-8) (20% -HS) 
● HS-only Indicators (Grad rate, Drop-Out rate,  Adv. Coursework) (20% -HS) 
● English Language Proficiency (10%) 
● Chronic Absenteeism (10%) 

 

2. Accountability Normative-Referenced Percentile Rating (%-ile compared to all schools in like 
configuration) 

○ 50% or higher is ideal when compared to similar school configurations for test 
 administration 

 

CPS Grade Configurations 
 

Elementary K-4  Middle Schools 5-8  High School 9-12  

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

District CHS McCarhy	MS Parker	MS Byam
Elementary

Center
Elementary

Harrington
Elementary

South	Row
Elementary

CPS	Accountability	Report	

Progress	Towards	Improement	Targets Percentile



MCAS 
Next-Generation 
Overview of  

Accountability 



TONIGHT’S AGENDA 

 Accountability Overview 
School Accountability Overview 

 Next Steps 
 Questions 

 



Elements of Accountability 
Two main indicators  

of accountability 
 



 
 
 

➔ Achievement 
◆ ELA (avg. scaled score - 440-560) 
◆ Math (avg. scaled score - 440-560) 
◆ Science (CPI - 0-100) 

 
➔ Student Growth (mean not median!) 

◆ ELA (1-99) 
◆ Math (1-99) 

 
➔ EL Proficiency (gr. 1-12) 

◆ Progress toward proficiency - 6 yr. 
◆ % of students meeting individual targets 

 
➔ Chronic Absenteeism 

◆ Percent of students absent 10%+ 
 

➔ High School Completion 
◆ Four-year cohort graduation rate 
◆ Extended engagement rate 
◆ Annual dropout rate 

 
(any indicator must have 20 students to count) 

Accountability Indicators 
Normative Indicators Criterion-Referenced 

➔ Accountability Percentile (1-99) 
◆ Only using one year of scores 
◆ Will add multiple years as they 

come 



Criterion-Referenced Components 
Closing the achievement gap by  

raising the achievement floor 



Criterion-Referenced: Two Groups 

All Students (“Aggregate”) 

● MCAS-Alts included in school-based 

Lowest Performing 25% of Students (Replaces High Needs) 

● Enrolled 2 consecutive years of usable data 

● First and second year Els are not included 

● MCAS-Alts aren’t included 

● Science not counted 



Indicator Measures 
Weighting (3:1) 

With EL No EL 

Achievement ELA, math, and science achievement 60% 67.5% 

Student growth ELA and math SGP 20% 22.5% 

Progress toward English 
proficiency 

Progress made by students toward 
attaining English language proficiency 

10% -- 

Additional indicators Chronic absenteeism 10% 10% 

Criterion Referenced: Weights  
Gr. 3-8 

 



Criterion Referenced: Weights 

Grades High School 

Indicator Measures 
Weighting (3:1) 

With EL No EL 
Achievement • ELA, math, and science achievement 40% 47.5% 

Student growth • ELA and math SGP 20% 22.5% 

High school 
completion 

• Four-year cohort graduation rate 
• Extended engagement rate 
• Annual dropout rate 

20% 20% 

Progress toward 
English proficiency 

• Progress made by students toward 
attaining English language proficiency 

10% -- 

Additional indicators • Chronic absenteeism 
• Advanced coursework completion 

10% 10% 



Criterion-Referenced: Scoring 

Each indicator is given an improvement target 
 
Each indicator is given point, 0-4, based on performance against target 

• 0 - score declined 
• 1 - no change 
• 2 - improved 
• 3-  meeting target 
• 4 - exceeded target 

 
Mean points for aggregate and mean points for lowest performing are 
averaged together 

 
This score will need to be 75% or better for ”Meeting Target” 



Criterion-Referenced: Scoring 

Districts w/out Required Intervention Districts Requiring Intervention 

Meeting  
Target 

 
Criterion-referenced 
target percentage 75-

100 

Partially Meeting  
Target 

 
Criterion-referenced 

target percentage 0-74 

Focused 
Targeted  
Support 

 
- Districts w/low 
graduation rate 

 
- Districts w/low 
participation rate 

Broad 
Comprehensive 

Support 
 

- Underperforming 
districts 

 
- Chronically 

underperforming 
districts 



BYAM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Criterion-Referenced Accountability 

All Students Lowest Performing 

Points Earned Points Earned 

Achievement 
(weight: 67.5%) 

ELA 4 4 

Math 4 1 

Science - - 

Growth 
(weight: 22.5%) 

ELA 3 3 

Math 3 2 

ELL ELL Proficiency - - 

Absenteeism 
(weight: 10%) Chronic Absenteeism 3 4 

93% of possible points 64% of possible points 

Criterion-referenced Target Percentage: 79% - Meeting Targets 



NORMATIVE-REFERENCED 
COMPONENT 

Comparing Schools  

in the Commonwealth 



Normative-Referenced 

• Reported as a percentile score of 1-99 
 

• Compares each schools to those throughout state with 
like grade-spans 

 
• Uses all available accountability indicators to determine 

ranking. 
 



Normative-Referenced:  Example School 

Progress toward improvement targets Accountability percentile 

78% - Meeting targets 86 

i.e. Byam Elementary School performed better than 85% of other schools in the state who also test grades 3 & 4.  





Let’s Take a School-Level Look 



Detailed Data: For Each Indicator 

Byam Elementary School ELA Achievement Indicator 



Detailed Data: For Each Indicator 

Byam Elementary School ELA Growth Indicator 



Detailed Data: For Each Indicator 

Byam Elementary School Chronic Absenteeism Indicator 



Detailed Data: For Each Indicator 

Byam Elementary Assessment Participation Indicator 



Detailed Data: For Each Indicator 

CHS, McCarthy, & Parker Science Achievement Indicator 



Detailed Data: For Each Indicator 

Chelmsford High School Achievement Indicator 



Detailed Data: For Each Indicator 

CHS Four-Year Graduation Rate Indicator 



Detailed Data: For Each Indicator 

CHS Extended Engagement Rate Indicator 



Detailed Data: For Each Indicator 

CHS Annual Dropout Rate Indicator 



McCarthy Middle School 

Progress 
toward 

improvement 
targets 

Accountability 
Percentile 

51% - Meeting 
targets 71 



Parker Middle School 

Progress 
toward 

improvement 
targets 

Accountability 
Percentile 

47% - Meeting 
targets 78 



Center Elementary School 

Progress 
toward 

improvement 
targets 

Accountability 
Percentile 

67% - Meeting 
targets 80 



Harrington Elementary School 

Progress toward 
improvement 

targets 

Accountability 
Percentile 

58% - Meeting 
targets 71 



South Row Elementary School 

Progress toward 
improvement 

targets 

Accountability 
Percentile 

60% - Meeting 
targets 85 



 
Next Steps 

 
• Complete data team meetings – creating grade/department level action plans 

 
• Identify lowest performing students to develop interventions 

 
• Correlate iReady data with standards 

 
• Provide common planning and data analysis with special education 
 
• Create lessons for identified strands and domains 

 
• Continue unit development around integrated curriculum 
        (i.e. non-fiction literacy blocks to include science and social studies) 
 
• Focused writing strategies – short answer science responses 
 
• Review guidance documents from DESE  
 
 



QUESTIONS? 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 12, 2018 

Re: MASC Resolutions – Fall 2018 Membership Meeting 

 

Attached is a listing of the resolutions that will be considered at the 2018 Annual Meeting 
of the Massachusetts Association of School Committee (MASC) Members.  A listing of 
the resolutions is as follows: 
 
Resolution 1 Rejecting the Arming of Educators 
Resolution 2 Small and Rural Districts 
Resolution 3 Elimination of the Federal Department of Education 
Resolution 4 Regional School Transportation 
Resolution 5 Reporting and Accountability Standards 
Resolution 6 Reproductive Health Education 
Resolution 7 Gender Identity Inclusive Athletic Participation Policy 
Resolution 8 Sports Wagering 
Resolution 9 Access to Information for Parents and Students Who Are Clients of  
  Special Education 
 
 
I recommend the school committee members review these resolutions and vote to either 
support or reject each the resolutions to be recorded at the Fall Membership meeting in 
November by the school committee delegate.  









RESOLUTIONS AS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
July 11, 2018 for Referral to the Delegate Assembly 

 

RESOLUTION 1: Rejecting the Arming of Educators 

 

WHEREAS  the Massachusetts Association of School Committees has been strong 
advocates to provide students, faculty and staff a safe and supportive school 
and classroom, and 

WHEREAS  attention has been placed recently on the mass killing of students in school in 
Florida and Texas, and 

WHEREAS  the President of the United States and other policy makers have given support 
toward equipping educators with firearms, and 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT  

the Massachusetts Association of School Committee rejects the notion of 
providing firearms to any educators.  The safest environment would be to 
provide additional mental health resources and violence prevention programs 
in public schools.   

 

EXPLANATION: This resolution addresses recent federal initiatives to provide safer schools by 
arming school personnel, including teachers. The resolution rejects that 
approach and argues for further mental health and violence prevention 
strategies in the classroom and in school.  

 
 Opponents may argue that arming educators under appropriate standards and 

safety precautions could prevent school shootings or other acts of violence that 
have led to the deaths and injury of children and adults.  
 



RESOLUTION 2:  On Small and Rural Districts 

WHEREAS: Massachusetts has a number of small and rural school districts that 
have special academic, social, financial, and operational needs, and, 
yet, operate with an enviable measure of success,  

WHEREAS: Some of the factors that create disproportionately severe impact 
upon small and rural districts are declining population, lower bases 
upon which to set property taxes, loss of employment, inequitable 
access to technology including wireless and traditional internet 
access, costs of transportation, access to social supports and major 
health care centers, and isolation of the population, and 

WHEREAS: The already onerous compilation of state regulations imposes an 
added burden on small and rural districts with small staffs and 
fewer administrators to comply with the many reporting 
requirements and standards imposed by the Commonwealth, 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:  

That MASC call for the creation of a working group to advise the legislature on the best 
public policy solutions to support small and rural school districts, and further 

That this working group propose modifications to the Foundation Budget and other 
elements of the Chapter 70 financial assistance program; designate specific instances 
where excessive regulation interfere with the ability of school leaders to direct the 
academic improvement of children; identify and advise on eligibility for state and federal 
programs to support public education; and find strategies to ameliorate the impact of 
forces that jeopardize the growth, stability and success of these school districts, and 
further 

That MASC oppose legislation or unlegislated regulations that would attempt to 
undermine the right of any city, town or regional district to have imposed upon it a 
mandate to restructure, expand, regionalize, or dissolve its school district without its 
consent.  

EXPLANATION: Regional districts, addressing lower economies of scale, economic recession, rising 
costs (i.e., transportation), and declining enrollment need additional financial 
assistance and regulatory flexibility to operate successfully.   This resolution would 
ask the state to authorize the Foundation Budget Review Commission or the 
legislature itself to study and implement changes to the Foundation Budget to 
support small and rural districts.    Further, mindful of previous attempts by the 
state DESE to coerce districts to consolidate against their will, this resolution would 
prevent the legislature or state agency from requiring a school district to change its 
format without its consent.   

 
 Opponents would argue that some small and rural districts might require state 

intervention to make their fiscal, academic, operational and structural status more 
efficient and would not do so without state intervention.  



 

 

RESOLUTION  3:  Elimination of the Federal Department of Education 

 

WHEREAS The current Administration has made proposals to merge the U.S. Department 
of Education with the U.S Department of Labor to create the Department of 
Education and the Workforce, and 

 

WHEREAS The role of the Department of Education is to serve as a fiduciary agent over 
federal education funding, drive education policy for the country and protect 
the rights of all students, and 

 

WHEREAS The merger of the two government agencies could diminish the work of the 
current Education and Labor Departments, and 

 

Therefore, be it resolved that  

 The Massachusetts Association of School Committees works with the federal 
delegation to reject any notion of combining the U.S. Department of Education 
with other government departments. 

 

EXPLANATION: A consolidation of federal cabinet agencies has been suggested by the Trump 
Administration.  Previously, this function was part of the federal Department of 
Health, Education and Welfare (HEW) before being separated out into a 
separate Department of Education (US DoE). Advocates believe that, however 
the unpopular the administration at US DoE may be, public education requires a 
discrete voice among the among bureaucracies.  

 
 Opponents may argue that US DoE is part of an oversized federal bureaucracy 

and can easily be accommodated as part of a more efficient, consolidated 
agency.  

 



Resolution 4:  Regional School Transportation 

 

WHEREAS  Among the transportation cost concerns for regional school districts is the lack 
of competition for bus contracts for regular day (“yellow bus”) services, as well 
as the steadily mounting cost for special education transportation, and 

 

WHEREAS M.G.L. c. 71, § 7C prohibits certain uses of regional transportation authorities to 
provide school district transportation services, and 

 

WHEREAS Elimination of M.G.L. c. 71, § 7C would free the Regional School Districts and 
Regional Transportation Authorities to collaborate on plans to provide safe and 
efficient transportation alternatives that lessen the financial impact on the both 
the districts and the Commonwealth, and 

 

WHEREAS the lack of bidders on school transportation contracts requires a deeper analysis 
by the appropriate state officials, and 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT  

 To promote greater competition for bus service contracts, the Legislature 
should eliminate M.G.L. c. 71, § 7C, and authorize a deeper analysis of the lack 
of bidders on school transportation contracts. 

 

EXPLANATION: In order to overcome a paucity of bidders for public school transportation 
contracts, and in light of the severe cost burden upon districts to pay for both 
regional and municipal school districts, this resolution urges an analysis of why 
few bidders emerge, how better competition might be obtained, or what 
collaborations might emerge. 

 
 Critics of this policy would point to the state’s bidding laws and regulations as 

sufficient, or cite that the problem might be better addressed by full funding of 
regional transportation as established in law but, subject to appropriation, and 
currently less than 100%. 

 



RESOLUTION 5:  Regarding Reporting and Accountability Standards 

 

WHEREAS  the Massachusetts Association of School Committees recognizes and upholds 
the right of any group to establish and maintain schools so long as such 
schools are fully financed by their own supporters. 

WHEREAS  private and home schools should be subject to governmental regulation that 
assures a minimum standard of instruction under state law. 

WHEREAS  private schools or other entities that receive public subsidies, funding, or 
support under state or federal law, whether directly or indirectly, should be 
held to the same reporting and accountability standards, including the same 
annual assessments of student proficiency, required of public schools as a 
condition of continued eligibility to receive public subsidies or funding. 

WHEREAS  schools that receive any public funding should be subject to the same 
statutory and constitutional requirements as public schools. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  

the Massachusetts Association of School Committees works with the 
legislature and Board of Elementary and Secondary Education to ensure that 
all students in schools that receive public funds under the authority of the 
MA Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) or a local 
public school district are held to the same standards and requirements in the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

EXPLANATION: Some public schools, such as charter schools, are exempted from some of the 
state regulations imposed on non-charter public schools. In addition, some 
private and quasi-public schools receive funding for various programs, but are 
not subjected to the standards imposed on public school districts.   This 
resolution would require any school that receives DESE funding to be subject to 
the same standards as all other public schools.  

 
 Opponents of this resolution would see this as limiting the ability of charter 

schools to have the flexibility needed to be an effective alternative to public 
education; or, that private and religious schools who may accept some public 
funding through DESE might be inappropriately targeted for state regulation. 
They would argue that state education regulation, widely regarded as harsh and 
punitive in nature, would be inappropriate to private institutions or charter 
schools where exemptions may exist.  



RESOLUTION 6:  Regarding Reproductive Health Education 

 

WHEREAS The Massachusetts Association of School Committees supports the health of 
all students. 

WHEREAS Youth should be committed to feel empowered to make healthy and 
informed choices about their bodies and their relationships. 

WHEREAS The Massachusetts Association of School Committees supports a medically 
accurate and age-appropriate reproductive health curriculum. 

WHEREAS The Massachusetts Association of School Committees rejects the federal 
governments’ plans to redirect funding from evidence-based programs to 
prevent teen pregnancy to programs that teach abstinence-only and rhythm 
method-based sex education initiatives.  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

 The Massachusetts Association of School Committees supports 
evidence-based reproductive health curricula. Further, we call upon the 
U.S Department of Education and Executive Branch stop their support of 
abstinence-only education.   

 

EXPLANATION: There exists a debate over the appropriate content of sexual and reproductive 
health education.  Recent federal initiatives may lead to limiting funding for 
programs to prevent teen pregnancy and adverse health outcomes to those 
which teach abstinence-only or rhythm method-based curricula.   

 
 Advocates for this resolution would prevent the diversion of funds from broader 

reproductive health education content to abstinence-based curricula which they 
view as inadequate and naive.  Opponents would argue that only abstinence-
based educational programs would meet their standards for ethical behavior 
consistent with their principles and beliefs, leaving further education to parents. 

 



RESOLUTION 7:  On Gender Identity Inclusive Athletic Participation Policy 

(Submitted by the Framingham School Committee) 

 

WHEREAS Public school leaders need to provide educational access and maintain 
safe environments for all, including LGBTQ students; and 

WHEREAS All students must be protected from discrimination, harassment and 
bullying, and 

WHEREAS LGBTQ students experience adverse incidents at alarming rates compared 
to their counterparts, and 

WHEREAS It is the job of the schools to provide safe and supportive environments 
for optimal wellbeing, and 

WHEREAS There are instances in athletics where LGBTQ students do not have 
protection nor the opportunity for privacy, and  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That MASC help file legislation which would have the effect of 
protecting LGBTQ students from discrimination, harassment 
and bullying by that schools should treat students based on 
their gender identify, protecting their privacy, providing access 
to gender-neutral restrooms, locker rooms and private stall 
showers, using their preferred pronouns, embedding sensitivity 
training in professional development and providing uniform 
accommodations.   

RATIONALE:     The at-risk behavior for LGBTQ students, which includes suicidal 
ideation, is sharply reduced with some basic interventions.  
With federal laws that are vague with the protections for our 
vulnerable students, public schools in Massachusetts should 
take steps to ensure their protection.  With guidance from the 
legislature, LGBTQ students throughout Massachusetts will have 
better protections and will have reduced adverse behaviors.  

 
 
EXPLANATION: This resolution addresses various forms of discrimination based on gender 

identity and seeks to protect students from such bias in various public school 
venues and at school sponsored activities.  In particular, it addresses such items 
as uniform accommodations for athletes regardless of gender identity, and 
other areas where federal protections are vague.   

 
 Opponents may argue that federal protections should be adequate and that this 

represents more intrusive regulation on the area of sexual identity. 
 



RESOLUTION 8:  Relative to Sports Wagering 

 

WHEREAS: The General Court, in its effort to fund public education to the 
full extent of the law, including partially funded and unfunded 
mandates imposed upon school districts, is limited in its ability 
to do so by the limits to revenues generated from the current 
tax codes, and 

WHEREAS: Advocates for public education have articulated several 
important strategies to improve public schools, many of which 
require additional funding appropriated by the General Court, 
and 

WHEREAS: The Commonwealth has begun implementing casino gambling 
as a means of generating additional tax revenues, and 

WHEREAS: In Nevada, sports wagering has provided an additional element 
to legalized gambling that has generated additional revenue, 
and 

WHEREAS: A recent decision by the Supreme Court of the United States 
(Murphy vs. National Collegiate Athletic Association) has 
overturned federal restrictions on wagering on the outcome of 
sporting events, and 

WHEREAS: The Commonwealth has had a long and successful history of 
administering a public lottery program that is convenient, 
accessible, and locally based, as well as easily adaptable to 
accommodating wagering,  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: The Massachusetts Association of School Committees requests 
that, should the General Court enact legislation to legalize 
wagering on sporting events, the General Court, shall commit a 
portion of the revenues generated from sports wagering to 
public education.  

 

EXPLANATION: States are no longer prohibited from permitting and regulating sports betting.  
This resolution takes no position on this possibility, but would ask the legislature 
to provide a portion of the revenues generated from sports betting to public 
education. 

 
 It is possible that individuals would be so opposed to legalizing sports betting 

that they would not wish to even suggest that such funding that the so-called  
“sin taxes” might have generated would be shared with public schools.  

 



RESOLUTION 9: Relative to Access to Information for Parents and Students Who Are Clients of 
Special Education 

 

 
WHEREAS:       The Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) is a law that makes available a free 

appropriate public education to eligible children with disabilities throughout the nation 
and ensures special education and related services to those children.  

WHEREAS:        “In the law, Congress states that Disability is a natural part of the human experience 
and in no way diminishes the right of individuals to participate in or contribute to society. 
Improving educational results for children with disabilities is an essential element of our 
national policy of ensuring equality of opportunity, full participation, independent living, 
and economic self-sufficiency for individuals with disabilities.” 

WHEREAS: “The stated purpose of the IDEA is to ensure that the rights of children with disabilities and 
parents of such children are protected, to ensure that educators and parents have the 
necessary tools to improve educational results for children with disabilities by supporting 
system improvement activities; coordinated research and personnel preparation; 
coordinated technical assistance, dissemination, and support; and technology development 
and media services” 

WHEREAS: Parents are also members of the team during the IEP process and should but do not always 
have access to the assessments and other information related to their child(ren) with 
sufficient advance time to review them, consult with experts or advocates, or prepare for 
meetings at which Individual Education plans are discussed, 

  
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  
  

MASC urges the legislature to amend state law to require that parents and students be 
provided with a copy via email or mail of all the assessments that are performed for 
students in the families’ preferred language, at least five days prior to any meeting at 
which parents and students will review a proposed Individual Education Plan (IEP). 
 

 
EXPLANATION: Families of students served by Special Education Programs, and particularly, 

those who are English Language Learners, frequently benefit from having 
information about their children provided in time to allow them to advocate for 
their children.  This information may be brief or complex and require not only 
time to digest, but also translation and explanation.  This resolution would seek 
legislation to require that information be provided to parents at least five days 
prior to an IEP meeting and be provided in the family’s’ preferred language. 

 
Opponents of this resolution explain that it is not always possible to prepare all 
the information in every family’s preferred language and that the language of 
the resolution might subject school districts to higher costs or litigation should 
they fail to comply.  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Superintendent 
 Members of the School Committee  
 
FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   October 12, 2018 

RE: FY2019 Financial Report – 1st Quarter (July - September 30, 2018) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through September of 2018 for the $ 59M annual operating budget.  Further, attached 
please find a summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same 
reporting period.  Also included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of August 2018), for 
the student activity accounts at Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 
 
I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall the labor and non-labor 
accounts are favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are on target at this point of the 
fiscal year. 
 
Page 3 - Curriculum Directors:  $ 204,099 
This category contains the budget and actuals for curriculum coordinators, student support (special 
education) service leadership such as the director, assistant director, chairpersons, pre-school 
coordinator and their support staff.  This category is primarily favorable due to the vacancy for the 
Coordinator of SEL and Counseling Services since mid-August ($ 93,764).  As presented at the September 
18, 2018 regular school committee meeting, the job description has been amended and reposted.  
Additional interviews are being conducted with a goal for filling the position as soon as possible with the 
best candidate for the district. 
 
Page 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 367,867 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary 
reserve for lane changes.  Overall this category is favorable by $ 367,562.   
 
The School Committee approved budget transfers in October shifting the budgeted dollars out of the 
salary reserve lane change account into the various labor accounts.  These budget transfers were 
completed and will be reflected on the October reports and going forward.  The lane change account 
will have a favorable balance after the transfers of $ 66,366.   
 
The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the 
account is favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a 
new hire) salary and what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the 
vacant position salary at Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be 
a favorable variance.  Conversely, where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the 
teacher filling an open position being greater than what was budgeted.  In the same scenario, if an 
internal transfer teacher who was at a Masters Step 11 is now in that position, the account is 
unfavorable. 



 
 
Page 7 Specialist Teachers:  $ -25,776 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other 
specialists (i.e. reading, and ELL).  This category is unfavorable due to the budgeted offset of $ 115,000 
to the CHIPS revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset journal entry in the 
fourth quarter of FY19, and the category will be slightly favorable. 
 
Page 17 School Security:  $ -33,300 variance 
This category is unfavorable since there is a budgeted offset of $ 33,300 to the transportation revolving 
fund.  As presented at the September 18, 2018 regular school committee meeting, the revenues 
collected for student parking fees (which are reflected in the transportation revolving fund) may be used 
to offset security costs.  We will make this offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY19 and the 
category will be on budget. 
 
Page 19 Tuition Non Public Schools:   $ - 3,313,273 variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in a few accounts - the local account (1930), 
the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310), and the School Choice Revolving Fund (510).  At this time, all of 
the encumbrances and YTD actual expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 7.431M total 
of the $ 7.5M originally estimated/budgeted).  A few journal entries will be made at the end of FY19 
transferring YTD actuals from this local operating budget account to the revolving fund, while not 
bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have been made to 
date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below is a 
summary of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 
   

 7/1/18 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

09/30/18 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts   
Oct -June 

2019 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2019 
Estimated 

Balance 

Local Account *     4,199,088   
3 Budget Transfers**     (81,100)   
Revised Budget     4,117,988 7,500,000  
Circuit Breaker 998,985 1,010,642 2,009,627 3,093,272 5,102,899 (2,800,000) 2,302,899 
School Choice 
Original Offset 

    250,000 (250,000)  

Original Valley Collab 
credit*** 

    200,912 (549,502)  

Total      3,900,498  
 

 7/1/18 
Balance 
(carry 

over)*** 

09/30/18 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  

Oct – June 
2019 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2019 
Estimated 
Balance 

School Choice  1,329,918 98,874 1,428,792 187,050 1,615,842 250,000 1,365,842 
 
*The original budget amount of $ 4,199,088 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount 
of $ 2,800,000, school choice funds in the amount of $ 250,000, and a portion of the Valley Collaborative 
tuition credit in the amount of $ 200,912 to match the spring 2018 Town Meeting appropriated budget 
of $ 59,000,000 for the Chelmsford Public Schools.  Since the time of finalizing the FY19 budget, the 
approved circuit breaker figures have been released by MA DESE, with an annual FY19 total payment of 
$ 3,093,272.  This is $ 293,272 higher than previously anticipated/budgeted.   
 
The 2018 4th quarter circuit breaker revenue from MA DESE in the amount of $ 1,010,642 was received 
on July 9, 2018, therefore was not recorded as revenue in FY18, rather, recorded as revenue in FY19.  If 
all four (4) quarterly circuit breaker revenue payments of $ 773,318 are received in FY19, totaling  
$ 3,093,272, the total circuit breaker balance (before any offsets) will be $ 5,102,899.  After the offset of 
$ 2,800,000 (transferring actuals from the local budget to the circuit breaker fund), the reserve balance 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

in the circuit breaker fund will be $ 2,302,899 on June 30, 2019, the FY19 fiscal year end.  The difference 
between the estimated circuit breaker revenue ($ 2.8M) and the actual revenue ($ 3.1M) creates 
another surplus as described above.  These amounts are all prior to the Valley Collaborative credit 
described below.   
 
**The three (3) FY19 local operating budget transfers the school committee approved from this 
category to other categories in the local budget thus far total $ 81,100 ($ 20,000 for acoustics panels at 
the Parker school, $ 25,000 for a vehicle for facilities, and $ 36,100 for school security / safety software). 
 
***As presented in the FY19 approved local operating budget, the District planned for receiving a credit 
from Valley Collaborative in FY19, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they are able to 
retain at fiscal year end.  The amount above the allowable retainable limit must either be returned or 
credited to Valley’s partner districts in proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year.  Chelmsford is 
projected to receive a credit of $ 549,502.41.  While this funding should be considered “one time” 
revenue, the original budget reflects a small portion, $ 200,912, to be used as an offset to the FY19 local 
operating budget as it directly relates to special education tuition.  The remaining portion, $ 348,590.41, 
is available to the school committee as a budget reserve in FY19. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      1
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0001 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
000 UNDEFINED                          
_________________________________________

 
1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                   
_________________________________________

 
11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL        4,420           0       4,420         850.00            .00       3,570.00   19.2% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES          200           0         200         106.35            .00          93.65   53.2%*
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSES       20,500           0      20,500      13,309.22       2,740.00       4,450.78   78.3%*

 
TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                    27,120           0      27,120      14,265.57       2,740.00      10,114.43   62.7%

 
 

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                     
_________________________________________

 
11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       18,664           0      18,664            .00            .00      18,664.00     .0% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY      192,500           0     192,500      51,826.95     140,673.15           -.10  100.0%*
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY SALA       54,496           0      54,496      14,672.07      39,824.19           -.26  100.0%*
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000         549.48            .00       9,450.52    5.5% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EXPEN       38,049           0      38,049      12,197.55       1,411.85      24,439.60   35.8%*

 
TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                     313,709           0     313,709      79,246.05     181,909.19      52,553.76   83.2%

 
 

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               
_________________________________________

 
11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       11,360           0      11,360            .00            .00      11,360.00     .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALARY      145,000           0     145,000      39,038.44     105,961.48            .08  100.0%*
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC. SA       53,142           0      53,142      14,307.37      38,834.29            .34  100.0%*
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLIES       15,000     -11,000       4,000         325.30         517.19       3,157.51   21.1% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EXP        4,000      11,000      15,000       4,771.80         873.15       9,355.05   37.6%*

 
TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               228,502           0     228,502      58,442.91     146,186.11      23,872.98   89.6%

 
 

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                      
_________________________________________

 
11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINISTRA      305,250           0     305,250      45,658.00     222,204.13      37,387.87   87.8%*

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZeWOaS9iFNDUdV7jQAgRuNvLvPISSV1D0AUKEkkvYpSbhhrRfX2OYXR4DignAON&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J4g2wjdFWnrUtGdlmJAO0MIKJeBOqoUIQVaOI9INd9E300uN62ni997T3VHXiaaU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T4l9Gb7EV4M3IxvIcadnRCfQLUvLX3gM5ea%2BO4YLNeQNVvskm41D/HXW7LBkM0kL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EjRgV0qCxjNqpOu3qiGBWO%2B9v/c7bVOdXA%2BhO0qc85w3yNNWRUIv2tEXaBVcHBcp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B74W8fBXjAZBvbEMqp9naMcpVaeF5M9Vix%2BsfmGhO1UAj62sK/44ghRhnNC0stQF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RD2XClxw0LFNNVHyJGluBhVuQtSrpI%2BVMFZq2uuq0xjicg0wC4Xu5GmLqdb5EuxD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WmhpzuwukaAn4vYcK3bkCYdtTQkgaPOXIq4LeMYpdHyBFnF5qsEbwFjc4snK9ogd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=puGHWpe2%2BO4I4UzrObkge6CCx0NqBfBwE6jlFU72nivchCxcj38O6xN%2BqPDFYKQb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vHAtSOwC7g4uYR6go7vtM9JCSiKZL00pnQcZofetfShqe/CXwy2UFkHZjP4fl4SB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8dauRw%2BfddAnZRTAt2JqG4W029Ab7U4HsLOkKirgF896JBwQFpmBDePkwdr8yYUX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nx6ahtrrxX23sFdnH8kBqXbSos8kk/VrWfIUEqUDFIaOeYOMzN6%2B%2BpHPEiq%2BZMoj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Z40sQuOBUSBwWYW0%2BTjymKpVhiGH87wfQBAomg3kat3lTmLoNuDEQmHbDe/Itw2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5o6uAhWebNG07%2BC2vjg4dGS8NjunfEezPBk31uAVGG1UD%2B1%2BXrZzhpnKHZi%2Bqw4y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eJcdhrsOFdQYqF8UP5zeAGjE2w2jKaKTYfaL98ZT2iIgbqOgPTQAJIVTv%2BBpOfWY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W2knUGIaq4jAakZl0it8rsBMZtPZpGIGxzZuQFEyWe9EeqwItWMBgFuIcPTiYh5S&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200           0      36,200       1,331.97       2,905.56      31,962.47   11.7% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500           0       1,500         403.68            .00       1,096.32   26.9%*
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      180,000           0     180,000      28,730.14      50,815.00     100,454.86   44.2%*
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & CONF        6,000           0       6,000         675.85       2,775.00       2,549.15   57.5%*
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,000           0       6,000            .00         400.00       5,600.00    6.7% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      534,950           0     534,950      76,799.64     279,099.69     179,050.67   66.5%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MANAGE      119,646           0     119,646      32,212.39      87,433.63           -.02  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECRETA      240,972           0     240,972      64,483.17     174,007.89       2,480.94   99.0%*
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR SV       15,000           0      15,000         500.00            .00      14,500.00    3.3% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-SUP        3,100           0       3,100         206.78            .00       2,893.22    6.7% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-OTH        4,500           0       4,500            .00         335.00       4,165.00    7.4% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               383,218           0     383,218      97,402.34     261,776.52      24,039.14   93.7%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      122,767           0     122,767      33,052.67      89,714.39           -.06  100.0%*
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES CO       29,714           0      29,714       7,999.88      21,713.98            .14  100.0%*
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY       84,064           0      84,064      22,632.75      61,431.75           -.50  100.0%*
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSES        3,200           0       3,200            .00       1,000.00       2,200.00   31.3%*

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    266,745           0     266,745      63,685.30     173,860.12      29,199.58   89.1%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES       70,000           0      70,000       6,178.20            .00      63,821.80    8.8% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPED C       35,000           0      35,000       5,203.60            .00      29,796.40   14.9% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     105,000           0     105,000      11,381.80            .00      93,618.20   10.8%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SETTLE       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mf0eQRS8jDN/yMMOWjy4Chmgz3WaoP6sZ0t6mWdWk9p8vSYW1/Tf56WfndAzBedD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Ii6MZ3zDJNqV8tgff%2BTE7ey9kVAaeJIrMLvgweXarkhLIcegv8b55E2Dnb%2B5IAg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=my8Rvzq8nnFlxvf2puVInQr8OdriEf9whJsBPQAqijrsByqD8QePXSrRndcCkiVs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iMhqix1DB0S8KgoC0XD/QqDdRVNHEHPdVvhxI7F8hPByJADz/2pZpCWptE6FwDPx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GzI8d9NT70Nf9E4Gj4xj8w4Yd4Sm4lyAduOHaExCwbCs4d2DFfN6EVMdGXf3AKQO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3XS8w2T56bbpk9W1HHG2wgCIq1KNVClQhOdTnmxD4VDibb0ZCmc6qQqCVu1XUBE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xb3zMiwKLTe%2BXBRFb6MUN9U%2B%2Brrs6IOiJKznQZnVTi8wTiCSAnQWeumEd0qSjQVu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qDRW%2BXAxOwn78LcJJhkOTZBx%2B1Q8IGSBEPRWmnI%2BSILqkPVfAsGlg82jkPtMdj%2Bm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jzBsySiap5vVA9W0lKDNWDJZtzvX/Ej73KWDSZPC5HUnlnUXxTz7pp32QOoANj32&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z3pYFkTYriAf4drTwSVw7f1MLEeuhtnS/G5Y3rgBFkJ9aMKKRTqPT06%2Bak9zcy6I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gsG27Nw8tqhBbRNMnthsV00l2WjV4EvE8FdLXPtweGYyddM0Uc7v8JMsD91YnbGK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6umsSRJ1zyZyMUkmgvB42r67OOmkxktAmAdOixByA4490T0hhXdRWTlKw2TdySqY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EqY0Yr2P9RCcBUgROLeWqyTr0JBd3M0QM%2BNkAL5a1MKS1NLIM%2BgVJpcgvNRvkNYm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7iss0NmAuJkae%2BPXa0kJ%2BqKRCDU9RWmoUvrNDd4b/mejRS7Hq3AVqelPipjKjMLi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RDrxXvI3GtQhUyoPwFFHe2AH2p2VO45%2B5a9Qyh9riTsTdN/myQLL9JAV9UkKWeyT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zlnPP94UML2qumEf%2B7vagkaRsGd/I2fNfRDtx6slWy%2Br6viMv3S5X5FXPtTDvbx1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Syh6onYAG9A%2B9R06I/x23sFhLUeCfuzpDeOQg1/Un5/QlHZTT8DHg%2B/MG/KWZFEJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C6Kg6ithNVA2cniG3IkF5URP8Bfmwlqcz8yMiFEtiKdqTC7xqtzn5JAqfy6hmTyn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X10yWmaYV9TcznIDnBWkslTbY0XvBXHCtlFq%2B2%2ByY8Zlr7JfDXqCkVeN1ZoZkw4G&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      3
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                   20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
 
 

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS                   
_________________________________________

 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY      122,767           0     122,767      33,052.67      89,714.39           -.06  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES      185,272           0     185,272      49,880.88     135,390.96            .16  100.0%*
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVICE       60,000           0      60,000      23,852.00      22,420.00      13,728.00   77.1%*
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        6,000           0       6,000       4,846.41         505.93         647.66   89.2%*
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY       25,200      36,100      61,300       1,714.68      19,788.57      39,796.75   35.1%*
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        5,000           0       5,000       3,352.79            .00       1,647.21   67.1%*
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHNOLO       35,000           0      35,000      16,452.78       1,854.06      16,693.16   52.3%*
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK      270,776      25,000     295,776      64,544.48     222,274.16       8,957.36   97.0%*
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICES      379,000           0     379,000      56,016.20     114,249.02     208,734.78   44.9%*

 
TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS                 1,089,015      61,100   1,150,115     253,712.89     606,197.09     290,205.02   74.8%

 
 

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS               
_________________________________________

 
12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,014,475           0   1,014,475     265,044.01     655,666.80      93,764.19   90.8%*
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC       35,870           0      35,870       9,609.11            .00      26,260.89   26.8%*
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPENDS        9,000           0       9,000            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMENT       10,000           0      10,000       1,965.47            .00       8,034.53   19.7% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES       30,500           0      30,500      10,105.00      12,790.00       7,605.00   75.1%*
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR COO        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12110000 54630  ACHIEVEMENT/DIAGNOS       25,000     -25,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSEMEN       10,000           0      10,000            .00         500.00       9,500.00    5.0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT        1,500           0       1,500            .00         815.55         684.45   54.4%*
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED SERV            0       7,000       7,000            .00       6,594.10         405.90   94.2%*
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTANT      102,510           0     102,510      27,598.83      74,911.11            .06  100.0%*
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVISIO      122,767           0     122,767      33,052.67      89,714.39           -.06  100.0%*
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY COU          750           0         750         450.00          20.69         279.31   62.8%*
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVISIO        3,000       1,100       4,100         271.94       3,322.35         505.71   87.7%*
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        5,000      -1,100       3,900       1,000.00            .00       2,900.00   25.6%*
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        2,600           0       2,600            .00            .00       2,600.00     .0% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER       15,000           0      15,000       2,167.00       2,075.00      10,758.00   28.3%*
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESSION      305,963           0     305,963      82,374.67     223,588.39           -.06  100.0%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETARIE       83,208           0      83,208      22,346.66      30,560.74      30,300.60   63.6%*
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERVISO      104,462           0     104,462      28,124.32      76,337.44            .24  100.0%*

 
TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS             1,883,105     -18,000   1,865,105     484,109.68   1,176,896.56     204,098.76   89.1%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dXqxFVXS07ABXp340w/VMUaOVbkRLWVyU5aHjUA7Hf6FA5hhscPMocxgroxxUtBV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7u0t0vlqKozl/pCMkWc4pC/rroYBN0iWji7et9m7Pl375RvlY4aX0IjxgbmqJb4%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0DdcGf3cVAL/ytsGZ5/9Cp%2B%2BtnvsKt9Dw5BiOgciZquAi%2B/d8sAWDDPHcYa3b6XP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6lEZxl8O7%2B1w2xwXt15cVweKEKSglAeCeYnKWTlwz%2BY1J4xqSS8qv3qirrK3WqE/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E8k7oYrM/HA1JzTzUNiGkwJPYsHzY97zr6yJwuwVrFOIydCgoMvdJC2zRw3h24XS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R4dWd4ddDNBfKROY4AuMHID2LzqmUS9TIf/Pp8Os3lv3B446gtyeuUmeqXDFBBn/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pZrRray9rMBwIxGbfsnT7OIunzVwYysKwt66i0Fz1%2Bw%2BrhLQm3hNT5Ukwr2tVsNz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ZxfGgJJVdO5lb/XICIb4pw1OLp8UEYjKTAVzG4OJ1MEpVioH18fYR2bLzGRqj1E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sazlyeffd8tHigAUlYnzDyHMEuzKNULsqv7OoQednFC328kDnJYB8UCegzKGSqc2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eSix3JBpW8k3vWqVAntA/zTajG4bdCmDdYVDy6jBX5zLKqcHTwlIROWda3rmUbpC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tTlIo/6s%2B1Kk4bacnC%2BgOyPjAGWlNibf7kjL89D/tudWWHan/Pk/Y5MChODR5plW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HI2dZlDZTk7kYGnd6NSeEl4PBWdEtP757g28Vhcai%2BkTLWN8sM6J56T%2B2ZtLAcMw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GKqCMvhxIxD8/KYpefiFvxRsxFkkqZxzU/tVJsPMYn42UNcyGKuU%2BDeqa2etjS9d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VzG1YBqS3bPx2taPzdXUoMkAMlsUGjGSGkPSaybrlo8s9OcJ5I75jNoHmxt/%2B16b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BdkA7pkVQ7jw6aFALu8YRZlHHcJ/yz6rIgxizY3TOKuqw%2BGWHNP%2BYUxnBLUns5J3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4xIpuEcIQdSYpBI9mWTRNwP4H6UAa%2B/5hdxYG4JblP9qXGm0j7moPTQfNqJch8ug&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ht1h68e%2Bdy1n7ma9v5QyiUm2NHdMcUmo8WrJaovf4qX3lJ1t%2BAnohaAfedvmjSpq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yg3zu0qPTKACq8KnIFPmFn0ZxupVxlJw%2BxihQVqS6bwb0nHIC7enH6yRN0B%2B1c5m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4VkgQhpnNOZP8ea6u4YnBEAFUFOCQSDKluwA1BjKHhPV9mjDpS41oSWKGTt8sLhZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nOb7MJXQlZE1vRx5w7G6EAAV6oCcDAWRLdu6eQ7sGSY6ZPfBOy95bo3iNI8mgK9e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8G39oGnGRAMhaCrb%2BzR3/ol858l0cAvOG5%2BVxAt9B%2B6Kr2%2BvAu4a3qU%2BYXrPL/Cz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zkq4F1JusOik9caWKmY30UwkYRc/Aok/x8CEu9j%2BFWiUNBf8vWDoyKu/2ETgPG%2B7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uuqu8YE6IC3323DifKR7pF1z6/fqd7xScVdlgtv3RKtvs588gabcPyXP2SjAcI9B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ROuNHQr7HVFCUXPggcBvXTvNtpBbYbaUgDqRYmORo4Ohy29ExZprqIj0QpGppnK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RgqYAnU8oLt47OoV1M6D29sz6HgqXr/xiCu4ZOzApVZTQ3U/LpkShfK/pX2Qc%2B8a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DuunDU3vfkNg09nIP2QO1yn4wSspzkbuXaZU/3Sj9rPxBn16pL2g6UT%2Bnhe72pJQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AXc1mPT31mY4J0GnQe34lXsl5Y1dR9OfzcvLXJF8KSu%2B5UVPDbZIpUyjccu%2BfGcB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nEi6mOOqfzyJJKhc9rQ7oV2dHez46EwKLoHMPgxFdTYqHMp6UF96vHMkk/t8sagN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2hlzVyBNgmdcsev3T%2BFw1zRIVPZxEXnKGTEsoFsPT%2Bj3yVdWlFoD200b0M8GR9nj&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      4
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING         
_________________________________________

 
12210100 51003  DEANS      321,430           0     321,430      88,731.24     232,699.08           -.32  100.0%*
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPAL      136,460           0     136,460      36,739.50      99,721.50          -1.00  100.0%*
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       88,826           0      88,826       8,441.63      16,203.58      64,180.79   27.7%*
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC      132,948           0     132,948      18,020.42            .00     114,927.58   13.6% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION       22,734           0      22,734            .00            .00      22,734.00     .0% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SCHOO        8,153           0       8,153       1,364.53         398.90       6,389.57   21.6% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SCHOO        7,025           0       7,025        -574.99            .00       7,599.99   -8.2% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CHS        9,500           0       9,500       3,105.64         439.97       5,954.39   37.3%*
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SCHOO       31,000           0      31,000       3,353.50       8,273.00      19,373.50   37.5%*
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES CHS       16,940           0      16,940       6,629.00            .00      10,311.00   39.1%*
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFERENC        9,300           0       9,300       1,230.00            .00       8,070.00   13.2% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      108,330           0     108,330      23,065.86      83,128.98       2,135.16   98.0%*
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRINCI      119,383           0     119,383      32,141.55      87,241.35            .10  100.0%*
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY CEN       17,108           0      17,108       1,629.24            .00      15,478.76    9.5% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       23,446           0      23,446       1,651.09            .00      21,794.91    7.0% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC       72,651           0      72,651      12,952.61            .00      59,698.39   17.8% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTHY        5,000           0       5,000            .00       2,775.75       2,224.25   55.5%*
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTHY        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES M        2,500           0       2,500            .00         119.99       2,380.01    4.8% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES Mc        4,250           0       4,250         990.00            .00       3,260.00   23.3% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      108,330           0     108,330      30,627.27      77,702.59            .14  100.0%*
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINCIPA      122,383           0     122,383      35,141.55      87,241.35            .10  100.0%*
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY CEN       16,071           0      16,071       1,530.76            .00      14,540.24    9.5% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       22,334           0      22,334       2,116.48            .00      20,217.52    9.5% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC       72,651           0      72,651      13,572.65            .00      59,078.35   18.7% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER        5,800           0       5,800       2,994.94          81.25       2,723.81   53.0%*
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER        3,500           0       3,500         309.00         917.28       2,273.72   35.0%*
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES P        2,500           0       2,500          27.50         119.99       2,352.51    5.9% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES PA        4,250           0       4,250       1,151.98            .00       3,098.02   27.1%*
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,121           0      49,121      13,225.03      35,896.60           -.63  100.0%*
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIPAL      115,220           0     115,220      32,482.34      82,737.78           -.12  100.0%*
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       18,035           0      18,035       1,742.68            .00      16,292.32    9.7% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SEC       36,454           0      36,454       3,454.48            .00      32,999.52    9.5% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM          550           0         550            .00         255.62         294.38   46.5%*
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM        2,000           0       2,000          64.95         442.07       1,492.98   25.4%*
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES B        2,500           0       2,500            .00         119.99       2,380.01    4.8% 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES BY        1,500           0       1,500         300.00            .00       1,200.00   20.0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,122           0      49,122      13,225.03      35,896.60            .37  100.0%*
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINCIPA      115,220           0     115,220      32,482.34      82,737.78           -.12  100.0%*
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,361           0      17,361       1,362.38            .00      15,998.62    7.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FkkplW8S4yQx3odgtMRbFR/ChSgbNJXobTQrbklDw7CCHYCJzMrSHXMcAGJYYHCO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0batdNEpYW3tzqEFP/xNIk6aHX9/N2PfSu3cC17tRB/LXZDNepxSyan2WvK9IgPU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GUGSti1Gq7F5ux35AxhOkud5BONy9wWbjP49ERz/9ftmmLzZHMLA9DuB5CXZGPBH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M97pp%2BerLkxx%2BZxF7WlnUrymUXY6rCr66g5MHQ2qbrrlm2dyn%2BKR3S1eAU70iw/K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uW7TaVGmUsTvTJZW7X9%2Bh9ZrmGtZu5WwNW664k6km/IYFi056FZuvQG4dKjeWAK2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9y43jgjm%2BHZHJfGoUCjJLDBxfRT2EENj/JmX/w3LMONYz3w7QDmN6Od%2BOSiQ5Wgl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cYZuaDugrzqq7v37yaraU6kER%2BIQh/kFr3OVWbHhsgL/norqiZROiFWXYBtm1XX6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=abhyrFp4lOw0Z/zv1sSLiZ83ZaPcYG6TWattzCyny7VcsNMd7nPKyMCzkAVA51cq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=afteK%2B6wOK5%2BfeQ3ZDLKXAbvlmQxuBMkd3YQZ8346mSFeG5u8LVV41F%2Bi%2BMYEU5I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w1qpUP3fnN4CDobR0sxplxD6KlvEXhx4sNNF96RGIAzJmTOFCBiWKJ760gAOW5%2B%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJZHc0yx7KeQ1oVBpcw6ijJ%2BOllJodTCGZ3co4p5ukAod8vBWc3rGrVQo1fSUW4M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=111GkUys4URK/wkd2fSBgGLQZoFffavFuKTYI3OXsIAXzGvBqhyH3duLP8%2BfbI4d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7qzbu0Zz8G15hZq9W3ynDg9AQ11QSvlOCXgf5Iuz7HeLgGFgcx9QYMtpiUAIcUI8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pL7vOWcFG0UfxvATJp%2BKp%2BO/7j/sZ3y2jc3rDtlMkfkePlHhZ20/IXL2N6csi1yf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vJmXt9%2BT/8zBuwnTqNLQvUufyJbDvxQrTBvrnVKs9Xedd%2B48zMnFAYj8Ve0/QPU8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P7mkDXdf%2B%2BilKn%2BqqUkq9Iz386sOt2ReHK6COO0uaZlexRbYmE9FO5ltjdopczIV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TNsHvNkI8QV0kTLzuNsxDvfTbyDkiABhS8fASZMWhqFCJ94aGCSwMCDR/Jtib3Wz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ak4UwC6u%2BFdX5Z6nojIRz6emvm0RaiZdoaEUIp4n4WRw2C7PhMisexLOMuJaG/yN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ftxEEZJtf8cs%2BByaZMbsq0pai8G5StiUiWSgE8Eyhef%2B6ipAcWZ13o1aFiPjwaOf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kjr3EQPFoOIChc54DTB9xRFGTt1Sn03fizJvqNur%2BIUmpwH6APw1IQSxskPIeDy9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0x54zLVEgG4n6QGpaiy3zvPY%2BuLuLXGbYN8x/iZwKGnYvkE418bQIlJ1%2BmmAnnrl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rrLDj40RBWFSbeu4xeeIhKjhOMDm5Snf1pZBYplvgANJd/ay/7wysPolkJRYmaMW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=io/XMg/NZ4Ymz0jG0mRdRd/PyWvGpDgSWfin2DwkR8pRpkLCmYHFOl6boVb0gIqu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a3uWo0a8Gy9MapXNd%2BLaPv0kVWTKpjsNQtJH6YAANj6Qe0%2BB9NCtTrmFipKt%2B4%2Bq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iNPv/c7sr0PS2Peh693dxIm3pkZ/lrYVAsv34j2avHNcus3CqsANjbj/KR3UtMJ7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DRLTR%2BLZzHdRPkyAbHPlyUhToTEEGBubVbNgw1UgAvw%2B0YmX1jVQMPGBXiyBpal0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1vDCBWbwDOGKosk8eyKjQmzqqiGmRQ54D3NISozMgu02keh3q9sqPedHmgmKAQFQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BPdPv9Dt679bClQTYbOUX6oJy1dLB5k1ccLXekGJ61y06%2B7qrdb06KI80I9CMvz1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I3zb8GdX1/1/W8QPT1KQTJipyhD3siPgEmedvsnrdsw3y9AzKkrofE3Uhu4fE9it&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HrdwyTlspaep3S7FCzezV7aXpSgS8zfJCrhnJN5byFme8G7RhQjcaHO3bAbrYkcG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4aKXlXt11VITzwsUQcngwyGP%2Bni4mf%2BpvWx9Xca5u0LexL%2BrMRhHoRKHrLokMyL2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ftzdFLzP6ZIG3wQjrPfby2TWX56lPlK0O7CDMW660wlbECiX1QDZkn9wos0Axz6r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMkn5kk4I0rOWpuzxd3HB7ARlnY8OoiGkiwgNdsEUQJJf4HsMKpbeIsGzTUx%2BunV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8TYJFkxuC4ECM8D6BOIYvLjSxFX8UUppgV7Apg/q52st59G3wJD7cKN2KNuge50t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=be/%2BCpiI/PQ92V%2BNJlYRsMDDT088Y34m4QCReBUcDAHK%2BeNpeS/6pRQTPCOivaxL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9DWBP9LxV27OSU4mrKYiCoTsMQOY0JtUL0ktAAd7JW65t/NdTXTrItXJipvbwEU0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bb%2BJiv/IYVmHkgvBvz6sMltyV%2BgnsceNcW8N3npZbC579NrWoIVXR0a/28tZUAYD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u6hW5Wjc2iRmdYMkEQ/frWnyNUdrdlDBvSOZaNtRKzAjBf7dj5y1vWxMNnNc2drf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Asx3%2BogR0rGuWYTHWuDFCsW1UVxsXRPzseOocaI1tQLR8rVKoQTjDbXN7IKV/QDd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fgQDXX8rcebeFXMmt/HcPAnsq/k10jHVwfIYdbaK5gWBTcLRigcbnWMhEpqWveIM&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/SEC       36,454           0      36,454       2,790.16            .00      33,663.84    7.7% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          750          15         765            .00         764.20            .80   99.9%*
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,000         -15       1,985         341.02            .00       1,643.98   17.2% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES -        2,500           0       2,500            .00         119.99       2,380.01    4.8% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCES C        1,500           0       1,500         389.00            .00       1,111.00   25.9%*
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,121           0      49,121      13,225.10      35,896.61           -.71  100.0%*
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCIPAL      113,220           0     113,220      30,482.34      82,737.78           -.12  100.0%*
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       16,978           0      16,978       1,822.06            .00      15,155.94   10.7% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/SEC       35,658           0      35,658       3,907.04            .00      31,750.96   11.0% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRINGTON          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRINGTON        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES H        2,500           0       2,500            .00         269.96       2,230.04   10.8% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES HA        1,500           0       1,500         239.00            .00       1,261.00   15.9% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,122           0      49,122      13,225.10      35,896.61            .29  100.0%*
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINCIPA      116,220           0     116,220      33,482.34      82,737.78           -.12  100.0%*
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       16,786           0      16,786       1,769.09            .00      15,016.91   10.5% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/SEC       33,535           0      33,535       3,487.78            .00      30,047.22   10.4% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH ROW          525           0         525         456.25          64.00           4.75   99.1%*
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH ROW        2,000           0       2,000            .00         613.39       1,386.61   30.7%*
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES S        2,500           0       2,500            .00         221.93       2,278.07    8.9% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES SO        1,000           0       1,000         300.00            .00         700.00   30.0%*
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       23,500           0      23,500       2,226.96            .00      21,273.04    9.5% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,415,505           0   2,415,505     533,425.42   1,174,473.25     707,606.33   70.7%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIME/S        7,075           0       7,075            .00            .00       7,075.00     .0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPENDS       28,299           0      28,299            .00            .00      28,299.00     .0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPENDS       25,941           0      25,941            .00            .00      25,941.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       61,315           0      61,315            .00            .00      61,315.00     .0%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY       49,402           0      49,402      49,581.00            .00        -179.00  100.4%*
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE - LE      126,000           0     126,000            .00            .00     126,000.00     .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TECH.       74,018           0      74,018       5,693.70      68,324.40           -.10  100.0%*
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART      327,311           0     327,311      23,165.20     289,219.68      14,926.12   95.4%*
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.      239,079           0     239,079      19,769.36     219,309.72           -.08  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p7LvpMdMbxRjlBFgtk/p7fm9Pw2n7poCtZfbGa7b75dbTNAClLyXE1RmuIBzNXSW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4iv/4WhvYxC5cUOIpLaU2DWcG9y%2BtbkNRbtO6zzKFvG4TIxl7WzHSe8c/qurIreB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VBPIk1rSzOeUHVExjTaTanKLaIe6ul9xVWWKIvHCRsd8j5JTRv22J1iY1tc395Ff&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZEjbb41glggVqRue4MjaWJ4b0pR0GgohdeKlPoFsw/ZymmegQerlC7/8c3PweJke&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RP9y/BKL9vlozlFzsH4bvvYfjrTWvHhU4Is2xTqDO4KENcgqGrjT1nP8D6wPYjJl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Mo%2BtsSZN44Jks3yRPoazrAL62HW4sOCjzKi4MFQLdsTcPr60M/P0JN%2Bm/fNftY/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xd1VKauQrcrzYhFTPawFPS8s%2BuRXhFcP6MAufMYZSYcTbyMHU56pmbD4fJRpCXde&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ueBWuWDYaVdT6BuUy1%2BdN9b7Khyeotc94FbYa44eY0Xz%2BGw%2BRZb6cRNKuONWWjmw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I7tvJRMznii7IBvEgoWByl0Ptx0e7kBWcSwC7wpu0Hy5P9NrNrgQ3lU/XRAnckjT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3mVeWWExATLawPs%2BQgD9dCWwnPDDkD0ns2xvqZysNFK7q68zmXDXxrNwd%2B4PkuE0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4vSP%2BtUdGRCdf24chw6hKB/f6bnpunj%2BGo1j3u3Que5EoMGBHnfIQJHHCXd27JeH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=60eA1aYbSFFfgGRqSSpH%2BW0qHdyKpdzpfKKl5ScTVhvhYV6gLm3yrY7FUlx%2BmeX3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mI/NKIBnnxqIdf0FsNfawa8A5BrYffc0IoO0gmZxup59slLoPg5KTUN0QzpZFbaU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XArRhcbkDyTqIS8ZaAmYfJDi7eWlRZ15PDmR5ysuErn7JlIS3PVJIPhPwgGRc85P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgY%2B%2BUHSsC7Z42ldndaoZmCsoxXfoAe5oM/9lqOwhtO6VaYRjMnBay2WQoMlHCsg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=43Xp5Y9ebs25uWQpJdsx9/1RJivcxJcXPnMEm1RIDFTNx9CQplJ25LN5e8Nj5AHu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B1gc%2BqFn7dQPH%2BxYSD8Js9KHsH7LXoRgS1yjoJOzNDKGVKraGg6AIWpRnzIxrffv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WutlwqV/63BUUL1G8XYYBjaics2WbpHIrfEZzbk8/SX2xMc03h91lo2t2R2XtPvy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2vnfj9ImLPqI83xBRGuKbNWGUMPuFO67YDI06YdFHR/4%2BI87svGR/CHZt%2BYH1LJ7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GTeyGmNuT3ZSK0dFu4qxxAvKijAPLu%2BqLHVGLm/F5cpYW5oqzBH7weO7%2BMXYoMmj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CzMB3I9CgyKd%2BPTGnnz4mBFMKlHo3kDs7FbEMDKGMqlTr/%2BXJJmJH/v/FwyF1tH4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g8wOD9F36p7b%2BHCfMHEkQn/kktFM9uTGM0vbRi4xh6tEyHsOT24EYjmUc221/fkx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BxM6rGSazuwo/gG6n5EwqLB4tld5DO5wCqwCBDg8ix4fF7ZcOx%2Bd%2BDIfiwzpt7w2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kBxlWZqg4doDLK2TxCufhQnQciVAbxbz%2B6aQhxerhyjldlm6D1Oq/GwDx2juexPH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rn%2BJw7mdcqtK311mZpJjHI%2B05pajFxOPIPjeydfYMsguCrItvKV5wjbAJLr5A8vm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uaa4pA58y56RKMCZgLv6Ta9Y8CxbbdTHhUFqWZgqUErkRAWYUfTZZoEYUQ5Te6nw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7YsmVFlXei0MSSWavMEykCWSMjc9kNldQNnfN2YhMTTrXTfFJ%2B7uOMKCYVIoM1E7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QrSvgeUl%2BiOoYtSrx%2Bibi/uZfnZnxQ23MznM70lR5p/ct7M3WjVbINR9vlenfURY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPQdC/p4UCQygCvW8ESrm9svZQTPTEl4KgTZ5d0kLDZoeQdIAX0P6XzBeH6BsCHy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DsHl9eg0Mwep6BZozqwaqCoaFIOnw0SsY/NOZOeF0IrRGveSkVHuRXmT1PoprQ7W&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      6
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH    1,256,959           0   1,256,959     104,414.26   1,189,840.42     -37,295.68  103.0%*
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.      712,547           0     712,547      55,093.18     646,235.31      11,218.51   98.4%*
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED.      239,079           0     239,079      18,390.70     220,688.40           -.10  100.0%*
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED.      198,607           0     198,607      13,489.54     128,150.63      56,966.83   71.3%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,413,309           0   1,413,309     113,613.88   1,323,287.01     -23,591.89  101.7%*
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC      332,138           0     332,138      25,549.10     306,589.20           -.30  100.0%*
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED      297,945           0     297,945      23,918.86     275,026.32      -1,000.18  100.3%*
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE    1,298,966           0   1,298,966     103,671.96   1,157,979.12      37,314.92   97.1%*
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.    1,220,002           0   1,220,002      91,684.99   1,100,219.76      28,097.25   97.7%*
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART      161,707           0     161,707      12,439.00     149,268.00            .00  100.0%*
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENGLIS      385,140           0     385,140      30,873.76     340,059.62      14,206.62   96.3%*
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.LANG      215,934           0     215,934      16,610.30     199,323.60            .10  100.0%*
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLTH.      163,804           0     163,804      12,600.32     151,203.84           -.16  100.0%*
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TECH.      136,526           0     136,526      10,502.00     126,024.00            .00  100.0%*
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MATH      382,261           0     382,261      29,404.70     352,856.40           -.10  100.0%*
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUSIC      298,689           0     298,689      29,122.80     324,143.95     -54,577.75  118.3%*
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHYS.      232,950           0     232,950      20,831.94     229,404.23     -17,286.17  107.4%*
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCIENC      361,709           0     361,709      29,323.82     332,385.34           -.16  100.0%*
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC.ST      382,233           0     382,233      27,333.16     327,997.92      26,901.92   93.0%*
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRADE5      662,973           0     662,973      52,498.00     610,475.50           -.50  100.0%*
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRADE6      697,306           0     697,306      51,507.74     618,092.88      27,705.38   96.0%*
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART      107,070           0     107,070      10,197.18      96,873.21           -.39  100.0%*
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLISH      325,369           0     325,369      23,208.94     278,507.28      23,652.78   92.7%*
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LANG.      193,551           0     193,551      13,013.10     156,157.20      24,380.70   87.4%*
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.ED.      149,951           0     149,951      11,534.70     138,416.40           -.10  100.0%*
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH. ED      136,039           0     136,039      10,464.54     125,574.48           -.02  100.0%*
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH      329,769           0     329,769      25,366.86     304,402.32           -.18  100.0%*
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC      190,702           0     190,702      10,819.58     129,834.96      50,047.46   73.8%*
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS. ED      174,463           0     174,463      12,090.54     145,086.48      17,285.98   90.1%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIENCE      276,652           0     276,652      24,007.38     271,591.66     -18,947.04  106.8%*
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.ST.      309,974           0     309,974      28,021.32     281,952.94           -.26  100.0%*
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE5      655,216           0     655,216      50,401.28     604,815.36           -.64  100.0%*
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE6      606,295           0     606,295      47,032.80     564,393.60      -5,131.40  100.8%*
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSROOMT    1,349,149           0   1,349,149     112,123.40   1,314,321.95     -77,296.35  105.7%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART       68,049           0      68,049       5,234.54      62,814.48           -.02  100.0%*
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC       69,287           0      69,287       5,329.76      63,957.12            .12  100.0%*
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. ED       81,276           0      81,276       6,441.02      74,835.29           -.31  100.0%*
12305491 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      362,858           0     362,858      24,145.64     289,747.68      48,964.68   86.5%*
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASSROO    1,250,656           0   1,250,656      94,375.70   1,120,264.10      36,016.20   97.1%*
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       87,226           0      87,226       8,307.24      78,918.78           -.02  100.0%*
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS. ED       87,226           0      87,226       6,709.70      80,516.40           -.10  100.0%*
12305591 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      225,298           0     225,298      17,330.64     207,967.68           -.32  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y26Cn90xaVwY3IdrVUWkeQ3GXhT92Oe1YFh3EYYWbUjfPqObi0eaVXsTcUZc6Dr9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jUanOu84tq1fGHrYkJUvTzT50g1mt3gLOMOYtaVqS%2B5ahvZaLdrpM1pEQDDOv/cT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=puZxMd%2Bv2FozCSrmFhReks35ATkUaIOjX91S52fAsHW5AfDjAmgBRyUxklHVlDXF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=41KKUXSPViCT4m0FEi9dMBRiz7tNWWQj0b6rlzzlo8PO67QnteM0xHH8EG6hUMyP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5G5URNITg88VeEe5dwM1icc%2BV6zG9T0wF8GAYjZeuRR9Kxsa/YdSfZeRh8MKGWoY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bEgJIRQEbfeoR/MEStfpoE1ObKBWhqS0uRje4rkcjwwxxx6BKT8hM62W38waARID&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MpB7WmG/C5WCRiOeprezBRtgfihRmGiHyg8LFHQhW8p7UIi9CHUZQ8NTzPi68GZA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lfX3pyEBiiwwkTT/Kki88ZTzYwDlwYlhwxHi7o9Xl%2BK8C5jWvziP2p1ydzUSZNIN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R3chbuowo7bn8%2BvBDqCxY7wkhCzOYmXIFIgCvS%2BDVcoACDCuCxOKyQQ9w%2BY4Hze3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5pM8A73AO0Nt5dP9tWoXI2E2FSqBirM8H5Yz5qc2eVM/w8Stf5MtJuQ%2Bfu2L%2Bvq0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4V8NWByY%2Bj0PAIqI55pM/d917rnX04DH%2BtII5ySzXVYcBsQAacA0rqy4s4PGCVab&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bsYMJNr/eaYXindWn9pF8I2lNeYv7ZVfI4WAthWPa5fiO6jINFOHfvZzr/MPR5Q4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HKVamjdMcr44I/h6bXUQAWl5s/X8GevoUXrKQiubNDFOaUSlvoDSTEySs9t9RtpH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Ok%2B/KqSZqimy5WqOUnRfrd0bJwzfY6K3wwbscyb2nZbDZXrxkNQEss45d1kNyeo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4LG7jts93eqIQtR6UM3XZDFlM/%2BbP13%2BNTUoI8Oay/Wdp1OeSw1VHxUFNA6NcTLt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dkWdGNNrep8GWdC36ouqD%2BVslaMzvqe2J7M5ooPQ1DZKgWFq/SawCfhrxm/D1Ehc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aA4o2yaEH75PtH8lbQKGnrdAgjckeYVIDuqFTjKbFdgW49WoODYO5o2fZrjrW/M6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B%2BItPj73hjvlM9EvL/XW1JYxXKlxFvKOUKDkKyORGkdXJl/ieeXjhps2sUt7uZZJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cnY73/vAiH4YymHPAuAWdAwCvGoCZUoRAxUdGPDPW2G2Kdn1r%2BevdmciEaM8IT6G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ueWXV3elPeZp4N7dOemP7Y9ZiQHyhxZh5N98uuC2km6PnBiw/an7ZiSAOPy3LTzQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TKOGjYRd6k2psSGBdGqSQkY%2B2qOexzn/SVbX1xHP1odvPIRmncVdWWw03w0ukbM1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NsuIK5rlh4m3WfSaE58AEiUIj6F8FFg47Di4MLRk/n9NNLxd361uyeKRuL53WXUN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PAXuHAmr5kX6LRVvNMjUcApIjYNg5fE%2B1a28cNlCmGox%2BM%2ByT%2BkkI5UXm9oTMrNA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uQW%2Bl6UTJyRTp3n2Mwc/USSeC%2B6OE1s/qp1jMgbDRy65lUkZG3gXM2hc5c/1jYY9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=946uYsLCCVYkoITYfVCjfs9yM50lkQDOYrQSQY2EBXvUr7y0K4oOUtlxcOfTLQ/1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJ9yfEdfGykO6TBLjJM%2BXo6W8FFtqqjKfUaTGx0MHSz%2BuslEj8lQhBWKhApcnrTQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X95JorFs8%2BnvLSkHCLtVFL/et97qvHhkjF7X9twEUqR65vaoAiTz4aYWnxaJAhJj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZcwveFqhgUXpr3y9792V8BBkCg6UutLtF80GK49n4%2BdSq9uSR%2BXzhPhNYkzMjMu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZjdZjsB5/t515F2GxdzpUFyfy//nT3Ad6jx0TlRwyGXaOHl9hlv5c0Fsh7%2BDQL81&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=27wrU5cFkfkQm41HZMyW7leGLU/2MgeYsJll8XxsU/mW982Wi6jluNM3Pb1CuWfF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mSWH5bBdf%2B77BEt2VXnKxW3DGhbOgSZwRMd8ilztDZrq5qbnvvffZgbvUnBn/Uhm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KiqFBwFEUxvG9NG5vJ1g5RhFbSAyOvS8X1jbjwNJ4PTy83sW%2BXNpYQQ9UZch72EJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X90EcsE8LWYEEUR8Ib2iuMuN%2Bc5p9YzhCZcXSQpnw0AK8xqBtODpA7P%2BcHFL//mL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZjcRiEDoBD9i7b5gVltcX/IWiSirPRb%2BRDgorpRNey/9X2NBdCtX8OLWZi8B%2BP4x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NvjrccgHgYbZXxp3YGv%2BMw0K%2B6WjDDiZTzJwRVP7lcOwqWt8aOxO/tZr5w/9CYI2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M46tLtqrRLax2cGWRtgjlmKV63d74HBQGsRE6flXXBfOS5DCqvMoICDya4nTW8AX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iCHNk5VrcPySQJknV7Duc%2BXRnLExgKfZy4hn7sgHlBggGarCnejkF/DPh5FNGjMO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X/YnqagHBCAA1MT31YPfT45X9jcjQ71kMDKzHYQ8TMbJHSIzOqZCWuNHjFXu7njS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sv/sMZcZy%2BqISF1yKI1RHO1o5pp2qoD2EhWYB29GGgLBGPpkU2LCPlV/p4MQTUT/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=poOD9o8Heu9TVUtpw/6X9TQ92M66K9LGuNJNhGkku03%2BrxGu1RhRYAP4WGjSGwsv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rATcpCkv6zRhv27mVpnb4gzXJWeu%2BnmaQrMfITsWikhBquZ7iqfKIrV9X9ojD441&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KF0x%2B/Bmunb6dXkYeRaqqPeEbdyx1c%2BHiMV5/2nvEvkqYStpOZZOAusX6IGuI9Gk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LjhDMh%2BGFqzgfdvdere8zyPnMsSUHcaaCKQx4JRuCrf/YXubr5r9B2eTajp%2BtqDe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r6T/X%2BegZ3De3wo41zliW1qNLyrbxvHyM5h9v9L6R9k3/XY09OarpYK4Go8VqWHH&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      7
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSROOM    1,372,684           0   1,372,684     102,932.84   1,235,194.08      34,557.08   97.5%*
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART       75,275           0      75,275       7,169.04      68,105.88            .08  100.0%*
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC       81,902           0      81,902       7,800.20      74,101.90           -.10  100.0%*
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS. ED       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12305691 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      312,744           0     312,744      24,057.24     288,686.88           -.12  100.0%*
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLASSRO    1,231,001           0   1,231,001      92,774.37   1,113,292.32      24,934.31   98.0%*
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSIC       68,049           0      68,049       5,234.54      62,814.48           -.02  100.0%*
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS. E       65,279           0      65,279       5,021.46      60,257.52            .02  100.0%*
12305791 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      261,115           0     261,115      20,085.78     241,029.36           -.14  100.0%*

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS              22,698,327           0  22,698,327   1,807,515.24  20,522,944.72     367,867.04   98.4%

 
 

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS                
_________________________________________

 
12310000 51050  TUTORING       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST    1,069,596           0   1,069,596      85,480.58     960,539.06      23,576.36   97.8%*
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED BEH      245,706           0     245,706      18,474.24     221,690.88       5,540.88   97.7%*
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES - SU       96,500           0      96,500      96,470.81            .00          29.19  100.0%*
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL       56,967           0      56,967       4,382.08      52,584.96           -.04  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      936,317    -130,558     805,759      63,007.03     741,201.39       1,550.58   99.8%*
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL       56,967           0      56,967       4,382.08      52,584.96           -.04  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      802,992           0     802,992      60,464.86     713,293.57      29,233.57   96.4%*
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/READIN      167,941           0     167,941      12,918.54     155,022.48           -.02  100.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL       56,967           0      56,967       5,689.34      54,048.73      -2,771.07  104.9%*
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      620,407           0     620,407      44,504.14     583,905.07      -8,002.21  101.3%*
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READING      166,269           0     166,269      12,789.92     153,479.04            .04  100.0%*
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL       70,957           0      70,957       5,458.24      65,498.88           -.12  100.0%*
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      533,429           0     533,429      40,606.78     487,281.36       5,540.86   99.0%*
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING      163,804           0     163,804      14,100.36     149,703.82           -.18  100.0%*
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL       76,361           0      76,361       5,873.92      70,487.04            .04  100.0%*
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      354,067           0     354,067      27,235.94     326,831.28           -.22  100.0%*
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READING      163,804           0     163,804      12,600.32     151,203.84           -.16  100.0%*
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      316,663           0     316,663      25,858.76     290,804.62           -.38  100.0%*
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READING      152,863           0     152,863      11,758.70     141,104.40           -.10  100.0%*
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL       68,049           0      68,049       4,382.09      52,584.96      11,081.95   83.7%*
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      291,508     130,558     422,066      31,401.02     376,812.24      13,852.74   96.7%*
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READING      163,804           0     163,804      12,600.32     151,203.84           -.16  100.0%*
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIALIS      410,230           0     410,230      43,518.32     487,119.84    -120,408.16  129.4%*

 
TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS              7,220,972           0   7,220,972     656,558.71   6,590,190.10     -25,776.81  100.4%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qCTg1bxpTDY4sfhcrkrUpmXGenHei2oJQ0lnm5UcnRx43uzgHajxd/CFKRqgAIti&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z187V4jdkXraiXO6b17gqeOKLjziqysRCXxGWMlZCC9pKt5kU3%2BjjyVfcRwI8P/%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dyi9nhbrEG5sLrfaE%2BhjMOcSDBcL0bEkDwXiIYnOpV9/J/WwJYBb18jNC5vUf2BK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HeJWvOHZt7gLAU7QV8otIPHnOD7NcA35qVfUWYVo7hoGP8fez31KQYxXFjl4C1rk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2xB7fKovxErJ8h3n9kot4HuN2F1wHTjEHAhWMLS5dXoBOfwM43BPdUPeUluqVj%2Bn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aaWtyZFvNAEUYK7YIc7nLWP1veiSLzpVWuGIIopOH7MyeEmVGRRJjY92FyY9PaOh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tocIhPhY47w/FjfnftctqTxPnClMsF1isO4wFQo%2BazYyYApQMVbPllb5DnwwOJie&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ms7auOsfPSLLN8T8PesbyXJCVLatRC7wi8ozDEWjKf4%2Bypf8RKOm/Dh8FB5rySO9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4UHPfr0wtk%2BAlV6QuLLYV13I6Hb/HnFFM2lvq1ivrQDTMaDGSRzLD7Xg60PKPKsP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qblDRnewZ770L88qJiEdF%2BX96UND8LL8wah5f%2Bdnsbk2TJaVhSvw80wGO93TecMz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HQ4OAdh8trhxl01/to5oGe43LD/3BRsHeOVUfkyIdli%2BFJUt%2BrloNKdzGdxRWGNy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R6WggRyS3qTxFGbWANMpIWs3%2BIWms3FUpoupnal2nHFbjDO2EnuteDCHMQgbUTe0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D0uay1xOMYsnRzTlWPw/pz41RdtV7pIvMwiv%2B4a6YCN1oqfMEo5zIG5JB%2BsGHW4U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=STKtZFfIK/kqV1TlDnmxu2dGzo8GRWzheQQiMYHi6l62r7Vvv1b4Ph6lzhAcNpsK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OuZP1K8v9h0vrviWPH54iofn0J/gjqwqbNO0jh4unma7FYCB8bVsiDOsWDo2hP%2BV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aAdOYtV9axLdcveHuOkmsEuJzt5jDDRvUsNsf7uiF3tvHV3NXLy1l5kAJ5k2yRaw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4xqrX5C6rE%2BUlOa1NC/22PNk48AxJ4g6bMNKFKcN9NsAOJwOLgFbSELXpMQUIJ2u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U3p9yd7j5alXg7mTXpXa2dEaZ3yb62gPwrZBc%2BLhxIRjSKNGiGS3NMujm1iWC9pU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7NpFJUzi/KzfzqXDD84HYx2GkikUqG5OH15fJt/ohan5KRk%2BRqD0uxK/4CMds%2BYV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DjwO1C/duUmEcg4WsssZwdLIPOoUzRAepXbyegbR2gcCAsguOZ84r5GdAUj%2B0j42&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sVyVipfn404dfxifYYxzrDdM1dpqLfdpHvMpPXzsJ2Bks4dx/ANjesAFfsRFmjQL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UCOEnr1VQSPLp3Q9qwsv7komyvEXiHKxk3O9ZRD7Tfj0fg9K7/zUdhogkhMZ7fov&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=etud9l7ifFmhr1KApPiFo%2B97ts10sVTLdSBZVdzEVln6wIkdw3zOrkxV2ETYkrKU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B6x4JYBwc7XIeUFswlmZbLRHkdVv/uLM5Rp5CiSFtBfAyhKirm1bOFJ%2Bl6qDTBDy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UYPaeIBFtmxwKuGx8CbBd8YaeDmD5UKp%2BdqsCOw7PDcCXSyNMDbhQAczL4KPD4/4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WM4WOBrIJGYgMNFi9AUCSsFIRrmyhsJTPxxHkR3sQbbgCxOAODZ1ZSoeKtVj3jCv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZrpf9Cmqg5Q8xi9NLkM5R8k6PgSsKtbQtzAb3Me7iwRwxfw0ln104ACEbkf0k8P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PVh9ux57H%2BncvLZg9ndrohM1zeKexkNW6q3f08rSHb02KswxFR2n5b7Hl7Y5i7V9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h7nzV/FdErHULDfVJ%2BWXqcSUg0F24dI%2Bmfy6oSdd9alPssbJwROz25JRrM4Z2rEQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XcwpI5Kv4BSafLe/AS%2B51Ux/risKB%2Bndqz27jk6OwFuKdckM1axgChvHX2opmG6S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FTrYRTrUw1R9akLBk/D3Yw7wpkMEpxvFTbPky8STj2%2ByOCtNOlADqizXsb7hg0lr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i1Y6/YtAhQMElQCNXyRzdqKelVCjljWHFoGSvfitfJpQVcncbyotVEr6Snw1XkbV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JP8PwzYnMLDnVDrTc5ptfnIz1hi%2BeCYY5rvVXLg2DP4SkXab4N5%2BGwvpnd5n3CcA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=go3%2BwpZWazYBHPYNOYPjVv6A6kxreYBZL/bKpfCKADzVSP27uEiCN0F2JzysK4JX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hU44Jg2wPBY8/X3Zwp132lCMHOshGcZhD1jWGw86JdphwmAUxEHdeKkMvxrpNSfp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nUFvOUFqRHiVLLo8mGybBlB5WrqjPeBNazBhCx9nvw8o0cStgalpkjBbYv7/%2BTHx&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      8
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THERAPE      215,829           0     215,829      16,602.22     199,226.64            .14  100.0%*
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSICAL      101,983           0     101,983       8,148.95      93,620.44         213.61   99.8%*
12320076 51110  SALARIES- COTA       50,334           0      50,334       3,871.84      46,462.08            .08  100.0%*

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       368,146           0     368,146      28,623.01     339,309.16         213.83   99.9%

 
 

2325 SUBSTITUTES                        
_________________________________________

 
12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE PARA      125,000           0     125,000       5,818.56            .00     119,181.44    4.7% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE TEAC      300,000           0     300,000      10,500.00            .00     289,500.00    3.5% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE TEAC      125,000           0     125,000      10,750.00            .00     114,250.00    8.6% 

 
TOTAL SUBSTITUTES                        550,000           0     550,000      27,068.56            .00     522,931.44    4.9%

 
 

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST       
_________________________________________

 
12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - SYST       11,600           0      11,600            .00            .00      11,600.00     .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP       13,635           0      13,635       1,298.68            .00      12,336.32    9.5% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - C      642,532     -83,992     558,540      45,474.74            .00     513,065.26    8.1% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP       82,467           0      82,467       6,735.58            .00      75,731.42    8.2% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - M      484,420           0     484,420      41,439.64            .00     442,980.36    8.6% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP       66,432           0      66,432       6,195.84            .00      60,236.16    9.3% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - P      418,640           0     418,640      39,396.38            .00     379,243.62    9.4% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP       64,634           0      64,634       6,156.12            .00      58,477.88    9.5% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - B      583,344           0     583,344      50,130.72            .00     533,213.28    8.6% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP       65,124           0      65,124       6,202.48            .00      58,921.52    9.5% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALARY -      340,577           0     340,577      30,971.20            .00     309,605.80    9.1% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP       64,635           0      64,635       6,140.60            .00      58,494.40    9.5% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - H      300,597           0     300,597      31,366.34            .00     269,230.66   10.4% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP       64,144           0      64,144       6,322.52            .00      57,821.48    9.9% 
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALARY -      259,288      83,992     343,280      28,732.30            .00     314,547.70    8.4% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS      362,422           0     362,422      36,172.86            .00     326,249.14   10.0% 

 
TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST     3,824,491           0   3,824,491     342,736.00            .00   3,481,755.00    9.0%

 
 

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT     
_________________________________________

 
12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY       86,432           0      86,432       6,648.62      79,783.44           -.06  100.0%*

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SZBJbRrtP2toSIeuj%2BjyDaEFVqyeROguLXS/3i9dZZHLyjXoPkQi6tlQEmfq7jEa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7yjmSRtbt%2Bwwg2u3KtTz8xxhAbW6ZuSFbrjVngcESmXHsCCgEqKik9tjeozgu27e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kVouDSs0zZzfkvUBSftvJIPRykfoi7F2DKNv8sySmCY9%2BpvvasskaazGTH9I9H5Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T4b0x5Q7faBuUrQ2E6KTjEUgbP/pV7bGZHIYFQlyLMYZI6DOVATMNbqDo3/KcV9w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zUMMb7Jum%2BITg7yg7TJm0jlFTCtQ/GsY70t0Mq/J42uHn9M/lEDFO5/YXfa4BGck&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=naoyZK6BmV6/W8Y/gYbxYe2Ak2FUAcrW8tMk559zJt%2BkymjZhpQqXkiRb4OsCvBg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R3CbRwqMYj6azIVgURFI6uS9yzBrsOmPHa30EV3UtTQF0EM81PLKkxWuk2bga7OX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DGZ7j%2BuVHsFXG1QYe%2Bha05/9Qe0C7G2T4UoIRyO5MHYl1A8giWq6OLvZy3EpPLBC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nsJEEN5KB2%2BtYZ8W8B7G0wQ%2BZsasQ2uV6%2BL3rqvM807mO1eP6IY4yUPZNs86Er9Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VmbkmQ16KQwNEGSYgNUvIJUsR4nzCZgqMhFBfyTB4BBN50hM8RQyxJsqrtqdZxev&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=szkcvR%2BXKMTrUGIOUfVoHexor0GbhrhejayG2sK6www%2Bp%2BkRuUiASJSmv/DEnQzB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uz%2B8/3JBRgXO/68CTq%2BkuVtRJy8qbMSkL0L51XH9bU/tyQDiUpLu0DVI6PxbUUfR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GOrig6khL2vwmW2AtmF42XBSsTnWbsId2%2BPxevQQ7NKW2WV5wGyxllkUTJl3VPkd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vdf0Pzv3sqGgdbvRQzPWUaFqHvEipulBRD0fXa/h1AnK6rMhQIaPNXxOGBiJuovA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GJdWL9qYXr3qwIeimOlty2uGwXpnSAFK98ThiWmgnP%2BkrWaXxfy2xWvhE2lc7lOC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jlx%2BDpwPshJkdo8Y%2BpWJLSnRwms1q2jjXddZd7cK/0T2%2BRY9njZUO7Kf49Otv/MH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdauEaKvUu9i9S1usgP3W/uUEDP54Ahjmh%2BnqvBVyRzKATDrj8Dce8Mv4ydwNQeB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vuForC0hYd1p8igqwioBeBM0LxzjbXed55bZNgvEGJPTFQ%2BfWXZY2G5DUPe92hQI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BjBOWuT7exKEP%2BPzVztjXJYQneT%2BMTmomkyFnvrMLeM%2Bp3WaXJTDYUWPm0oWiKXp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRZ%2BEHX1/8yhBsZ701al8oV5ZWubINUaP1GlCmjoShzjqwGdG%2BDOXoJk9TnO7ocK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D3k3R2rzxLwC6ujQ8zNaO%2BnM4zA9NI3XtEB/pdV6XV5Yy8t49jWyxQpHxGBtyDpR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6zlYjipBvjCwXV3L22%2BvNcRdvMCJ9wrmi5ffB0TBBvQUyaMglfMy0SbXhciRIr6B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J006QQWYc4AcBGZ0dwSoq4u4RSkF7/S6WolF8WIwiUoDdDMXqh4faijMFk01GDUJ&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      9
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBRARY       48,376           0      48,376       4,109.72            .00      44,266.28    8.5% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIBRAR       59,871           0      59,871       4,605.46      55,265.52            .02  100.0%*
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRARY       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897       4,561.62      43,335.39           -.01  100.0%*
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIBRAR       47,897           0      47,897       3,684.38      44,212.56            .06  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897       3,684.38      44,212.56            .06  100.0%*
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/LIBR       47,897           0      47,897       4,561.62      43,335.39           -.01  100.0%*
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897       3,684.38      44,212.56            .06  100.0%*
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LIBRA       47,897           0      47,897       3,684.38      44,212.56            .06  100.0%*
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRARY       45,487           0      45,487       3,499.00      41,988.00            .00  100.0%*
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897       4,561.62      43,335.39           -.01  100.0%*

 
TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT      657,347           0     657,347      53,585.34     559,495.29      44,266.37   93.3%

 
 

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE     
_________________________________________

 
12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS       28,000           0      28,000            .00            .00      28,000.00     .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERENCE       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE REI       75,000           0      75,000       6,582.38            .00      68,417.62    8.8% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE REI        5,000           0       5,000         400.00            .00       4,600.00    8.0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CONFE       13,175           0      13,175       8,190.00            .00       4,985.00   62.2%*
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER CO        4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER CONF        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CONFER        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER CONF        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACHER        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHER C        4,000           0       4,000            .00         275.00       3,725.00    6.9% 

 
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE      154,675           0     154,675      15,172.38         275.00     139,227.62   10.0%

 
 

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        
_________________________________________

 
12410000 53990  REBINDING        4,000           0       4,000         661.50         399.00       2,939.50   26.5%*
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIONS      158,500           0     158,500      71,505.33      54,394.04      32,600.63   79.4%*
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERAL        2,500           0       2,500         625.15         153.10       1,721.75   31.1%*
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICULUM       35,000           0      35,000      11,493.91       4,072.50      19,433.59   44.5%*
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERAL       11,000           0      11,000            .00            .00      11,000.00     .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.        4,000           0       4,000       3,158.80         750.00          91.20   97.7%*
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLISH       12,000           0      12,000       4,199.06       2,604.42       5,196.52   56.7%*
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LANG.        8,000           0       8,000         138.08         644.57       7,217.35    9.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CizzaRFut1cyd1/QrpVSAcxDu13vOaYumjp/qKeciNhPaksr1pCh8%2BIil4%2BpYj3z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PBhg/CtUAXwEoqnyfqr7LnT4AHwXx1l5zhNlgzAPpntofFTsOwk5F6Ni3%2BMn1fg/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XW7%2BcvYm%2B7OmvcguS8dh86%2BWI3CUHLnE8Bh6TmGBbFv7m9uzmnyhoqHqVnk3rcAr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nJLmTmC1J84%2BKUZJucbqErhh1pYI%2BwsufylHxIccdyvn1BBNyoVGExxxPfrdEh9T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N1uNUCpKi8WwoNxTc1XhFd2Zy94epnjz9dL3zXAG8eqtdNu0LWcoYilNGAgrpC4I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jSmyk8UeN0MzwE9bCzSEl%2BJ9fjDaF5CYm%2BRtc6p8zQmXplVDv2fF9tcIwB3UH7IZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dTzHsN5YTrkR1kgiKggZPfA83Qso8QNT1L/4cG9cNzifIdZWRmbS08lPlYdhJ7ZI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DC9jMALYqz5HeGWgV8Esy6wLF0/AwK7glMbPVPAfyY69IgBuv3wzdopa0hszJNdu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ZAgZviDQ5AJSYSfTNgENQtgV7Qr8na8QsVH76Y3quqHYieB6UR20/3a%2BD1tnww8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n/5hHkd2Y3gh9pCyzcccZNpEuY9szG04o8e6pngYQEphtGy8vlFd52qrmsdS8FD0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qQ5KnR259P7NbrW4BcuJHyyr6NI4P7fgmZiOiHrsPeevzuK1By3NyCJyt%2BZMyJe4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pk0WMEdM0HERRnoqSYthYxaS4Yc1NheE3HaTNEcNrW41UfFu3PCE1aAhBCB6ruYt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BksePuHi7VD%2B0onrjcoZINxNpYGjTSaHtCDhTwZ0uqk/oEbWNZSXMCWd77fT8wuv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AWwXYsv2f0lIQ4sNkKODNjqlRmDGB4uFRygmwJ5lYyM%2BPOqOvurkRRXrLjTUlUtt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cxT2iT/KhEQcyF/kzvTX%2BFdChpLTmbyS5ygl%2BOHy%2BtSvm3%2BpGnn3QwR7pdzKtg2W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VRtbcYWWdV5ZTlsvAthrRSwxYsk6pHkozUJ4D31l4i9iUKG9hJW18RYg/USD/vDH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eW7VBzcQzLOM2fN3tEzlOBjp9EHpYdnGqQTaoO5e%2B8zdjXA8FxiebSlA1KYBO6sd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kkw3BwMwUK6DIIyv1W6BSGz%2BA4uSckb6KdEzgFJlwhlndd/wSF5uZt7Kjk74CgH8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A4fEdgpwmc80rS1NlmyIBvzDyvsOlpXyBxB9ko%2B/hSIcklugqqnIpoVPWM6Lpwju&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LEW1o3VzpoUI9GgErxgwxeKXHcwC3jJULBuOihKeW1hHQ0aNjXSsr4hTye4OjGG7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=djQnflmW0mcFcZCOJm2mAaL5QrS%2BJlkbHMxtdFaFrQMuBVxvDsbOVkCgDwk8GRYA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JTIJe9Q4bZvCFGvyyAQ/fgHZuFHrr%2BxVrkEQ6VbZ5jgG8MJTt0WSrvhhXbjQyxxH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRlPp7yFUFzvvlifVhabneSSJLtIQgzCMXrmYNz6NdHJV3jJpNma3YQJpH69U3LP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XVwpzD7mPaDj4KROqzoZaMRzu3a1bBaFO6b2BzsHIDTSeIUwl1HX/07a9Z7rnvUn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XCAOiclhau3AHS6K8IPzOwm5%2BNKqzbGexcuTB54euYfg1zzlvBAQdJUR9VXGSBTi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7SvKiEXU9HVQcv9/bmLDas0Zi/yW1EW10TZEtt9arUQrT7qyG522mk6PPCPmcZ96&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W4/XeB3oN7FLmBg5XTo6psVU8AUrZdPb0u6/iJyH7QjYxUpGZtRD2NBk55254w2h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qUExMIgrE1VEvJSOq7jrIuN/zYwIN7LSktv6pWznIkiK78C42HCmeJEq4xBr7bHY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3dw2iR%2BjwsEu0IIQ3xXLQupSFinbHa6QMEqfnp9Zv4B16S%2Bk%2Bd5n0x9a96MhVZG9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eUvCY04KRu1diD4hNoWR9GTth6mtZ3jyK0DEoK%2BslFmeh6ULCyYyVPXDYPnZapbR&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     10
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH        3,000      -1,462       1,538       1,537.56            .00            .00  100.0%*
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READING        2,000           0       2,000         356.35         192.33       1,451.32   27.4%*
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENCE       30,000      -5,000      25,000            .00       7,316.97      17,683.03   29.3%*
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. ST.        6,000           0       6,000         930.08       3,399.16       1,670.76   72.2%*
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/ENGL        4,000           0       4,000         274.73         581.26       3,144.01   21.4% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F. L        1,900           0       1,900            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/MATH        7,000           0       7,000       7,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/READ        2,000           0       2,000          84.00       1,195.88         720.12   64.0%*
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/SCIE        7,500       2,500      10,000            .00       8,195.72       1,804.28   82.0%*
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/SOC.        6,000           0       6,000            .00       3,353.96       2,646.04   55.9%*
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENGLIS        4,000           0       4,000          23.99       1,552.68       2,423.33   39.4%*
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F. LAN        1,900           0       1,900            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MATH        7,000           0       7,000       7,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/READIN        2,000           0       2,000          78.00         733.05       1,188.95   40.6%*
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCIENC        7,500       2,500      10,000            .00       8,195.00       1,805.00   82.0%*
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC. S        4,000           0       4,000         692.64       2,788.36         519.00   87.0%*
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG. AR        3,740           0       3,740         206.98       3,271.14         261.88   93.0%*
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH       18,000           0      18,000      17,736.04            .00         263.96   98.5%*
12410478 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SCIENCE       23,000       1,967      24,967            .00      24,966.61            .00  100.0%*
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC. ST.        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LANG.        3,260           0       3,260          84.72       3,108.60          66.68   98.0%*
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MATH       15,000         919      15,919      15,918.84            .00            .00  100.0%*
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCIENC       23,000           0      23,000            .00      20,637.37       2,362.63   89.7%*
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC. S        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG. A        3,740           0       3,740         107.84       3,550.19          81.97   97.8%*
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH       17,000         383      17,383      17,382.52            .00            .00  100.0%*
12410678 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SCIENCE       23,000       5,678      28,678            .00      28,678.12            .00  100.0%*
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC. ST        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LANG.        3,260           0       3,260         387.27       1,772.15       1,100.58   66.2%*
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MATH       15,000         161      15,161      15,161.08            .00            .00  100.0%*
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SCIEN       23,000      -7,645      15,355            .00       9,645.95       5,709.32   62.8%*
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SOC.        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        509,800           0     509,800     176,744.47     196,152.13     136,903.40   73.1%

 
 

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      
_________________________________________

 
12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVELOPM       50,000           0      50,000      44,160.00            .00       5,840.00   88.3%*
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        8,000           0       8,000       1,394.36       3,000.00       3,605.64   54.9%*
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE       11,000           0      11,000       8,113.72            .00       2,886.28   73.8%*
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES/HI       10,000           0      10,000       4,643.37          62.84       5,293.79   47.1%*
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCARTH        6,000           0       6,000            .00       2,304.96       3,695.04   38.4%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6NuPgF%2Bh7wxRe3fo4ZAmz75me3xBBPYpN1%2BthMpHFYEWf%2BYaLqtYL0yuiyjxW%2BQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5qAm14UPvZ3nFBNudpKk84wgU5XVyrwqeCElAUy5%2BNecWQ81ap9Rz0W4z%2BDtJ00q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3cOostgneEmW5GwT5CMLJl%2BB7wX5vFE/3MtvlqdEe0y8LhOOAJKc5Ygus1ODscPj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0V0RQQC91%2BXp87/Nd7xNv3cWFcSI1/KYDXF4FtEL7y4EcLZLIA81bTfKey4Unirg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TCD/mLpmy/6dnAV2DNZVAiX3NWqZur%2BgZpFp%2B9nPkX3p0zKIEiRcSytq6WFoJEeC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3xpyFbzR1zQy4ot5%2B7fVYFgyTy5R7WEqxsUR0/RFXJTUW8ELEOmKetkerxxyBVPV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RMGQlP7vWe3YYRUWh5ZS9RmRWnzXoGYEbM6QNBv5DdVuGsiyIJtcUsUsKUMeYk4K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xsx8J2suwxpVa/c6rV8DqweTvfnuPumpvfKA3AgeHDifsseLzkIfkNJRudjlB%2BIF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AybBx6L4Orgv8dbs9O7efup2xxW12Dpaq7u7F12hY8cM7hWzjkLAXD1AxXkAG0Hi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WcLw/veMjPbJ2j%2B/brAmDX0wGVjMmHqQMzIniTmkIVSWPfYWtIMrLrM1PPTlWwGC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F/FRl/ebpizDJ06SrZenB0S%2Bq2evpVsPYpxF5FlSBsQN54h9sOk3UXAAqDBoDMTQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yMD0V02YeuuZPTEVKI9ma52ZKkmCA9qzHi3ZBEFz5kuX8tbC3ISsvMhgBaVksdWd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0UCfn9Ka%2ByH%2B/nmvkBrT092JChBhd1qfOGtY0hSWCYSt8/z%2BJjER0gGemiWG7Ua&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9eUrGcbnI%2ButH//lNa5bbiHYJhdadBfdEiqq55C24GoftorqAbnFMe11JzQLSC0y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vxq62p5vO%2B2fnJ96NEyBrxxYbaLGUOcH0L4wkT4z98Q9A5ekmbQC8CREQDUzsnEh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UIpJIP6zRAfUjm1sAcWaqc%2BCoXFoxXySLLN/E6O7%2Bm5ZfSuxjjjvfNSOkhAmGhj7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MqWCxXsEN/lVURDpQoK/i1gIs6yDeqli7mGfwGglTF0IWsDQPdlFWAmHcK%2BVV9C8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mICfxCr7ykbR9yruC9PInP0TesoqD5b96Dj6b9X7frgMhyxv5zBGE5rUGGcNpR6M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1JOE1vKMeG1GXGPXxJR3vXzGvjFqucfSO5g8/6/XX016Wsfxj67gNZk%2B0TfzXvEO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FcE7dRdc/F%2BQoDRPUhKp%2BA3LeWUk6EBR/6ATVTIBWB1LbhKXXQ9mRwtwndxm%2Ban3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c//zVmytNd9ro/WzVkWdGTDMVnokqkcK3monyLIyqpBdAsYxTTbYWM%2BXqFjnT2fX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XNFxfjtm971LthonJ1ESQakMPdaQgs0RzK/d2b1efZWYdxYvbkSpSBaR8vvBHGbA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YX6X2frEhbOE3NHmMuUIuuTfn5yFsuCboVDedribGfO4uOD6lEWS1pxuaInxOJT5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6/2jXSqmiW4T%2BZkhl/5imgSxtwcHCQR%2BtdqNi1j29gcaLbfSYcXdDRIhomZJCY6L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sDuDhi%2B45KprwYWA8hq5Xo1GYkk0RMt49%2ByficZpiiLn126oN1YBOB8BJgPECdwq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4r83Bo5rvTyouYE9TKIPQwVAhaaAJMkafBAjqWCinOMkdSkMQbAJu45sClmVAU76&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRi4YpPJj0oqLPWfnZTx3KncVuXyiGWFEuCsZWmSpTj4Kq4IJ6ZNSHefrT6%2B8W8/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ra8rKKPi9L3MyhoCP94aZbLFK09DbzHlVVhWQYRJheR/0DpHg66dFFAxkSFTGyOH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YebK2AjQlnNUE75cdpBOHhXpfYr6YNpKXXak%2BxIlj4JiYvyHw9EoDpasq%2BhuuAQe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MOO/RFOy23YsUTLBNSwRZqIgBT00kuKM7uoxq5MNRqpVqw/oe4mRLRC8/vwzwe9l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DDimdPEdO2v24TZoCOA5rV4X5bidpYQEm7xVmSOt5%2BxWJCpxRnCsEbLjNEQPT/An&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rZ7kX8OaT1KIuKPbkEJltFcjqTk2%2BPR57hwHLql7Ag1bD58GOiNm/Bcy0ionMWOW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mYJAOXkNDLMBQzspjRjjWtKpPR5zDgxVmS7o89df3HbaOMtAmU7OTE%2BoRyZy4NAe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MvOl1pr63OSZUB7NaSdrGTQakjivkT6cTpKUXBSasqfO33SM9nwgknOUPVTi69tM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H2AD4WNifLRB3nQNwydF9pJRmesD46BUpOTJCtKMCf22oeJgOBHsL3vsWWv/8CwG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cKthrTdQvMZv2P2XSix8ZO2FcUdpijjaiU4qTGoW0Ar11r%2BCOvxOIEHa1NXhEYjc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aPj0/qgkKxau0HVOz5h3pzS3EwQKTPjgb2214CALg8/yA2jLgnT8kGwoS8I%2BvTEw&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES/PA        6,000           0       6,000       1,592.12         243.27       4,164.61   30.6%*
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       3,230.88          19.00         250.12   92.9%*
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPPLIE        3,500           0       3,500       2,389.71         871.82         238.47   93.2%*
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       3,224.72          59.37         215.91   93.8%*
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       3,113.30          33.91         352.79   89.9%*

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      105,000           0     105,000      71,862.18       6,595.17      26,542.65   74.7%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENERAL       35,000           0      35,000       5,829.38         377.15      28,793.47   17.7% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/PE       30,000           0      30,000            .00       3,808.00      26,192.00   12.7% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERAL        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TECH        1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.ED.        9,000           0       9,000            .00       9,000.00            .00  100.0%*
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.ED        4,000           0       4,000       3,707.16          10.94         281.90   93.0%*
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SCIEN        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENCE        5,000           0       5,000       3,577.22       1,204.57         218.21   95.6%*
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/GENE        2,000           0       2,000         997.71           2.29       1,000.00   50.0%*
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/PHYS        2,500           0       2,500       1,813.94            .00         686.06   72.6%*
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SCIEN          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/SCIE        5,000           0       5,000         223.53       1,387.52       3,388.95   32.2%*
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GENERA        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHYS.E        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIENCE/          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCIENC        5,000           0       5,000            .00       1,583.70       3,416.30   31.7%*
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENERAL        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.ED        1,000           0       1,000         484.36          31.88         483.76   51.6%*
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GENERA        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHYS.E        1,000           0       1,000         322.60         217.04         460.36   54.0%*
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENERAL        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS.ED        1,000           0       1,000         769.76           8.28         221.96   77.8%*
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GENER        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PHYS.        1,000           0       1,000         679.69            .00         320.31   68.0%*

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            136,700           0     136,700      20,905.35      17,631.37      98,163.28   28.2%

 
 

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER       77,000           0      77,000            .00      14,820.00      62,180.00   19.2% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nt0RzlhG%2B0VU5QRo5J8QNtGpCrIiELyxMjU4VT0JEQGoh1dOUoZIvnCgVjdGk9er&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OqBw6WJuuMJu1ANaHgon7Ip6zT1QFZc45FBOKR8q/5T9PA0NvqL2sLV/HH4KKa/f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X1Ey%2BD5T8pYejgZSEX29zfkjFmYMSp3XGajwciej/%2BVSPl%2BijTfzpvCXyd/E9ZOb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wbCU%2B9n0hlYp8logH6r%2B1hxbu9jDpZpdpGDsPGLvXlJZjeYUwAx8wB5/bll7pq70&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ZoyVUlT/8%2B3Vf91Rqn6uRQJ9xzji2rRVX52IWJZACVmkBrqm/jP3E%2BN9EeSRQNf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oivffYfZBdXoL9xkGjRl0i%2BWwYBbo1r%2BIRQDfYxWrBjHQixFI%2Bmnhb5SCCECXxvX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dV1TmslTVj2bjHqUx//1dntEU956J%2BK9E%2Be8FOnrJ9i/a6PmdHLL0/I5tMwm/Ai9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7CSB50q6%2BbdnG3BZe0R0a/b9chP9MMcnTqMvzItY9vgTd/Vfrq1qIO2o8ysvUTLv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LF8XN7HNyfsqn9ItnAz5zj0ZI5RxpCNBQNK7YtxV7pcZWjHySdLb9J6iJ0q6CLK4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E1ZnwNv/9U9cfIaQrQsXSfOIjSAqpi5QU%2B1Z%2ByBv0mrWuRae0Jw/cbCH3qTq/QMd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cGR1uh/2bmd%2Br03n5AlgQN3Ijybx8orzZNPWmaB4KIvPsPqXVcGghrCzXtxd9FIF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ocjWSCV%2BVNCd3vUKWPS7At8LfNvOTSHOQCrR93vrEkCJYspXF/1MbubcehYDIuDX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ia%2BRkMf1GyFosX/L80d1QbMu4Ry0s2COISjwGyym3Sd7OkL7gtpRC2wcwDawBcPe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r7o76O2wW3Lxx63ZE4TpD/mW0VDcqYOF%2BFdTM2t2ICJlloHC6/pHLHPl/tL%2BuPU2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m88EAzfiV4oLT%2BBz70Aw2QMyS2/qKzqDqxz54Ti5rtn%2BpLi43nLs5Nps1C7BUb7B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CkfcAwCDBvms2xGq%2BcGF/mhkaEh276slCzCnhzLq55YhC38PRyp%2BweclH83sFfQI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YwhK/YTIfXkmfd%2BGT3PZw%2BU2LGJI6U0HJuPfquGhwhBRTZ6wmpw1IdXbatAssA3C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0LfvEibv5TiD3/EzsV8v1M3oenQfNWYcH6YtH%2Brhacl6k9Ij%2BlK4/eEFPhBm2Ngr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Cr/4J3prB7HXgNs6W982H/fleK7yR%2BEWRhVVMSGSYJYrq3eY3XvMyk72vhNyv3P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ovo6aaJlEat5WPZgK3GZBl0MSgDWPFDQpYNIWiBoQ0Brz3PSjrS6bsAKwlCiDOkJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=322GvIdYdEBhH0jmjzNzajDjzatzto8ddxm1sb3uQGinzS9PW6mGDWXUbg/DPYHx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WBXkXbelFgxUSrrcZELdty4EamBqlo3aNSpDL8lpGB/OvIkakfZmfL9/PN/u3Wfc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xK9X0bhUg2SBxUsfHG/nmciKNfDMNG1V9y2ti7UKXclgeGyk/ujvZXa4xh99Y%2B%2Bd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BNtS0kMHDgW3WvDee8pfuav4wNFRrIJRVsDivK0j46mL%2B5%2B7pSUuPwr8s5z23mS6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=niH1givzLvpSZaqFRE9nLRjKiVGksgA3CX5TYOMff6qROJXySWVuyDFsjhJeCAjB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qP27LRbkITQZisj/t8DxVh70R6phJ/mTYetiIIB9E2rJuXkmYeovDy%2B7T3mz6wcJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sXkUgvnK151QRyfyb2dregrCF8qr%2BD%2BpeqJpFkFTAYumz0F27JB/rqdCOn0y4YSz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8mWazk1hCzqHI1ggJVotF014Q3QPXfP57FbxrTldakSDxOYmRu110kH6UdmKNzbp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ESenzqJnMZuigWqUV0j8cT7aTZmsjj088PSkZpFXzKgbHAorjel2txj%2BsLpVkeJf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/mA9saeAuvf4TpFIlInBWM9P8JkiKNu6Smdlc9sdT6trt3nitJe6IxZOpwOeSHOZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/wqW%2BqXsxsyr1Z/5N6XNrb5lVhy/N0BzYUgbDaKKlQNlPM0jVJzpmG6O851vYGsN&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE/EL        3,000           0       3,000          37.11       2,173.51         789.38   73.7%*
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MUSIC       14,000           0      14,000         192.00      13,650.00         158.00   98.9%*
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL ED       42,500           0      42,500      11,444.69      22,671.87       8,383.44   80.3%*
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERAL       40,725           0      40,725       6,300.80      24,932.88       9,491.32   76.7%*
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,750           0      23,750      12,925.04       1,767.08       9,057.88   61.9%*
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        4,000           0       4,000            .00         800.00       3,200.00   20.0% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLISH        2,000           0       2,000         525.54          60.39       1,414.07   29.3%*
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LANG.        5,000           0       5,000         307.48       1,493.84       3,198.68   36.0%*
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH. ED.        2,200           0       2,200         833.87       1,364.22           1.91   99.9%*
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH. ED.        5,500           0       5,500       1,875.47       2,171.16       1,453.37   73.6%*
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        3,350           0       3,350         347.12         882.95       2,119.93   36.7%*
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC       10,050           0      10,050            .00       2,873.40       7,176.60   28.6%*
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READING        1,600           0       1,600         319.99         598.71         681.30   57.4%*
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENCE       26,000           0      26,000       3,639.55       7,091.82      15,268.63   41.3%*
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. ST.        3,000           0       3,000         643.04       1,270.70       1,086.26   63.8%*
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/GENE       15,000           0      15,000            .00      12,000.00       3,000.00   80.0%*
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/ART        7,300           0       7,300         500.00       4,480.81       2,319.19   68.2%*
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/ENGL        1,600           0       1,600         422.27         478.03         699.70   56.3%*
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F. L          900           0         900            .00         900.00            .00  100.0%*
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/HLTH          800           0         800         767.50          18.10          14.40   98.2%*
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/TECH        8,500           0       8,500       1,240.10       3,132.97       4,126.93   51.4%*
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/MATH        2,500           0       2,500         587.49       1,023.63         888.88   64.4%*
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/MUSI        6,750           0       6,750       2,503.08       3,122.79       1,124.13   83.3%*
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/PHYS          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/READ        2,500         -50       2,450            .00         464.72       1,985.28   19.0% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/SCIE       10,500           0      10,500         494.81       3,447.06       6,558.13   37.5%*
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/SOC.        4,800           0       4,800         378.75       2,100.81       2,320.44   51.7%*
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GENERA       11,500           0      11,500            .00       7,593.03       3,906.97   66.0%*
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,500           0       6,500       1,195.59       3,354.00       1,950.41   70.0%*
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENGLIS        1,200           0       1,200         133.19         543.74         523.07   56.4%*
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F. LAN          900           0         900            .00         623.51         276.49   69.3%*
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLTH.          800           0         800         743.77          31.61          24.62   96.9%*
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TECH.        6,000           0       6,000         635.46       3,000.00       2,364.54   60.6%*
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,355.91         549.70         594.39   76.2%*
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUSIC        6,750           0       6,750         680.90       3,429.79       2,639.31   60.9%*
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHYS.          100           0         100            .00          25.95          74.05   26.0%*
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/READIN        2,500           0       2,500            .00         125.08       2,374.92    5.0% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCIENC       10,500           0      10,500       2,047.70       2,500.19       5,952.11   43.3%*
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC. S        3,500           0       3,500         378.75       1,387.77       1,733.48   50.5%*
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES/BY       24,550           0      24,550       8,660.68       9,470.43       6,418.89   73.9%*
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,300           0       3,300       2,321.19         925.04          53.77   98.4%*
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.ED.        1,500           0       1,500            .00         745.00         755.00   49.7%*
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG. AR        3,316           0       3,316            .00       1,145.18       2,170.82   34.5%*
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH        2,500           0       2,500         334.24         821.69       1,344.07   46.2%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C3wmjyZuCPs%2BRwkCO6mWrpXZTtZgbXQ21zkRgYXB6KkFOcN2k/MWv4facBNNZcqS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HtBHrZNanMlh8L4q3SOKy5jARF9Q8BR35xZamKp5d31zNF9526ei8QLY1eloXaPy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oVtzXg/VQhgI4h6UiPjGyzOUe8GipbxFdl1NYQvzzS12DscDeRgXzz6mX8FiHpAk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VmlsDyXnTaPTyNxBQH1eEHo9dsXVD2SzgEZH9wADLoR3ksLsLdhH7a7ah5L5RaDH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U2NWfBF4toMCSZnpRdE%2BoNFCEeJOCWRdXZ%2BVhh8TZl8V0wqJc4lW52iX48PFMo6K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZUfCOoU66S3xJYIBh/GHNR8Pos1dHApBWnFRlF5Pj3DkwCkrwHaZv%2Bgx0nJBY8Ww&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=93Si9K7EHHq2Omr34TPwezsJG4aSAg2IgUCJGz9ksQ6oaHGY4aJFwJ1VaF8EkN2w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DymrPEWg71gh5FbfbljGdUIhXv0ffqEqQl2cl2rqXxcnrn1GXIkaYk8dyyzqV1rf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ljyD5%2BBDgS04L50fXv4Yh0%2B8XH0wqB/kwP/BLyjyrX3%2B43iLNSGoxAvFG5WtctM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZgNmFsY/lLdFnXFzYtIXhhnJi5ooKpavTQWbJLpx/2%2BQskryngyaxPZqtbufOb0J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMg%2BI75ULO1OV0/k7iMmS2JuZ%2BHAdY17xFhRiSSevNa73D93KE87dKCM1/wfqIml&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nGbD%2BBKHVq%2B52ydpjnvatyN4j39Ibb0CMrlxtNYKLpWE0FEs2p%2BE64E0uz6Bv3m8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Tuqg7aI46fa1b85y%2Bh92CwIPMQVxdGoum/mJLA0QxmpaO0XDg5Kr3RTXHtgpduM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4b%2BsbHB0CQeRc1sqEWuaY1d/sawxx1QqCwI0YnmerthAUQMrgK1MKGnMMwPrZUjw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9UR7D4ak5isMFdLKSIBawB0bX0zWIjW2NCpBPdXkafYmVhkLmgFm5Luy9PHhCoFF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ntBO4M104DxS5o7QIgpSm3KbPEktd3ul4hlSfOfLAlZTCusg741m5OJkHisTtArU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZUQR4D6mkE08eVk%2BIaJyrUQ2W8Feanm481zZtpX3j9/d9SYINckJNb8KqQ4eLyR0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfyYw%2BuTBRIWzrdPxsF7OFL%2BDP8mTT1%2BRuwnEEKzt7jYiwNts98C06XsP1zy5qpb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZ2YsarFCg3Z5pYK19SgzuqCFJYbr8WFnjVO0zco7sbSGrJ/9MnD7GQDNOz0uUl/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TIJErmemNpS4uxQ9WL9zPi6GPmb7GuU%2BNSaECEQQZKrW3xVtwyJlI1AeThGH%2BJgm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Re1%2B5WUf5eApp9AGd%2Bj3I4Kc1wHmttR488CBOvMR06pth3WXnRrjz6KSErgWdC0U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8fkxE8M9e5sETq4rNSA9NUZQLISKJPp4mh9EvphhdIdv2BMhngmDqEFQqFb1cLO4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uo8A%2B5W7WeWHvfBo3byOpjVgUteUEYGRmbuyYe%2BJFTobOWrvtDT88ygW2ICnuyZZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tKV0Ph/fwy/kSVQpRfdGNHSEqC8yGqZvqo17dT4jDrZ9yhBsR2ysmVBJvcb%2BgU/A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ZiLUDxtqaJnPygmTJ91R/qJ5RE/a/%2BlJ2SP40zQ6V6wYaZRHQPfE2qM3N3kWAFK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VMAr5DJ56iydyCtH/5kk45hqFvQZUcXEavCQXCpMR72m6FoKg6vCnz9Cvu/T1mJq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QshnMVNhsvx07ItZrQtPbK7EVwKjcKBVSYxZarPPLabg9srqa8nL704jgJMeaVIe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QddGe1iv51UvKZyE0USq0xKhQTWvynNYTeAH7k8X3Li1TXJdnP5/IEbWaIdAs5M4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BLjsQ4qaTYjc9EoTjO2ehfGMFEF8Dj3NLlssmco1xW1QCQlR5iqYreRpp5BlNz0R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pmwJL%2BJ6wHLz2fzgVUH/yGdmWhLe8WFhT7zlG0cPVD6bKqtSljrydde9FFoxhcE5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gNP%2B7ruXkVGiB0pVIg1vNQ3nQH8a0E9UMVEJ1C%2BV/wadkunt8iAKR3s6%2BYAs7mfL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8yONDAu72i3i/uEHtpmOMRmLd5S6duG/JIFkqwVGb5bg56Raf/aHGabpAEHZQZ7L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CIDivDXi0fU%2BbL5RoYnVgG4G9LKB03TeUN3CB0D6k6exzxZqbgJlrYv4bkoxzyke&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=px3FFVYJTbBygtW9oa4N6Bj5Hv5Op7xwLjiJcR5dxjvzgbhNKe8T9jpbsXnScsIi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cr0aJVznt8QTQwz5J80Dz/PKlN6M%2BKD2HXQc3UZwfx%2BpCaJW8bIC1IYgF5RSXwCH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1M/YtVWYHwCkRJEm1Qz%2BGGUYChT6HDT9JBQkGWms/uJ8/H9D2utpmdQvsIfc8GoR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=26lPmJ6l/ZNCrEBwfBRIfU0rV%2B1aVesZmViWx8C/cpkgoIOcH8BE01FI%2BIHorMsz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ioNGpWYsaQPmXv7siXQ9D/Z5B3aXJYSkjoDQoir%2ByHT4HPih0rTkWSlER6qo8iQZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7nRkSof%2BucJfKpqHe0r/AwxiSHdpldI0ogBJMQX1Cxvl4H2wGNekkg8OtyWBQ9tD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RTXOlpe3ndYmWE8/EvLrjtYSMO/Ul%2BPPqa6%2Bbifx4Ppbo22RP1NqzB1A7eyVV7BK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HcVlOl8dppC9hXyJCz0hU5QnKY8tJL8dfPa30sUpOKvEShxEY%2BjWx72KSjUdeNR9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=93Br545I0Hj8YszxGDHyn/FOdYsSSKhYZjFGeNcrxEOrNoUulTb3rlQ8KzvEPh3C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cgoMHEUx9ABsSHgRY/DT0d/O0Mjxhviqa4/I4a7Yph4QaehX3VcNwAdgEnmeMZok&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7%2B00VA0M/5bGGLO7RMICzVt/6dQ7h/rI5wfvEKtIoLShmcZO0UVAN8q/MUtt03o&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     13
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100         551.83         489.86          58.31   94.7%*
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIENCE        2,500           0       2,500            .00         980.29       1,519.71   39.2%*
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC. ST.        1,000           0       1,000            .00         125.00         875.00   12.5% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GENERA       20,000           0      20,000       2,191.33      12,555.95       5,252.72   73.7%*
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART        3,248           0       3,248       1,357.38            .00       1,890.62   41.8%*
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH.ED        1,500           0       1,500            .00         865.00         635.00   57.7%*
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LANG.        2,884          50       2,934       2,194.67         705.03          34.30   98.8%*
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MATH        2,500           0       2,500         300.54       1,204.51         994.95   60.2%*
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100         468.09         422.40         209.51   81.0%*
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCIENC        2,500           0       2,500            .00         621.00       1,879.00   24.8% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC. S        1,000           0       1,000            .00         110.00         890.00   11.0% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENERAL       21,000           0      21,000         322.97      17,995.29       2,681.74   87.2%*
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART        3,400           0       3,400         154.96       2,922.95         322.09   90.5%*
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.ED.        1,500           0       1,500            .00       1,475.00          25.00   98.3%*
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG. A        3,316           0       3,316         265.66         222.23       2,828.11   14.7% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH        2,500           0       2,500         322.54         647.92       1,529.54   38.8%*
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100          81.94         488.68         529.38   51.9%*
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIENCE        2,500           0       2,500            .00         621.00       1,879.00   24.8% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC. ST        1,000           0       1,000            .00         130.00         870.00   13.0% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GENER       18,600           0      18,600       3,022.34      12,482.65       3,095.01   83.4%*
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/ART        3,052           0       3,052         108.28       2,526.87         416.85   86.3%*
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TECH.E        1,500           0       1,500            .00         300.00       1,200.00   20.0% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LANG.        2,884           0       2,884         578.32         302.46       2,003.22   30.5%*
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MATH        2,500           0       2,500         525.56         988.27         986.17   60.6%*
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MUSIC          900           0         900         439.93          89.09         370.98   58.8%*
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SCIEN        2,500           0       2,500            .00       1,006.92       1,493.08   40.3%*
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SOC.        1,000           0       1,000            .00         100.00         900.00   10.0% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                   521,425           0     521,425      77,659.42     226,441.53     217,324.05   58.3%

 
 

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUCTIO       24,000           0      24,000         359.82            .00      23,640.18    1.5% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE      169,150      -7,000     162,150       1,525.00            .00     160,625.00     .9% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPENSE       25,000           0      25,000       2,318.00      14,726.08       7,955.92   68.2%*

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       218,150      -7,000     211,150       4,202.82      14,726.08     192,221.10    9.0%

 
 

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          
_________________________________________

 
12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS       70,000           0      70,000      15,849.89       9,844.90      44,305.21   36.7%*

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q4wvLkoq%2BG%2BvAiHfzIKhhz9Juuj0HWm8UJ5OAylcmXEMty5Bi8so44QtN/OCcMH4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DFIKF1NT8aQ9n27HDcra2CD3SQ6stNpuUelgQyV5hk7FQpgT8C/K3bJUSfvVrnwL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mMn0MctuNnFAyTidIx8TyyUQ36htaw5YOyLQo5Pu6FnmwGxKB5/B4FB4vhEckUpy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dLSierghq1rHm7IfM7ONDei7GoKV65vhZKBHjCZPxnohBPLFhiYsA/jlCx%2BmNdjR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJl2BlX/x9t9wiksqwxIPm8YBmsU2BghNUMjIwotGonA3ul3BRVxEzBZAUc4fn5G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FpQ4PYBugoppQZTmmnwqOlMhoygRbK0ywBzBR4txdNLZL/AdVajlhdMz1UDn6JMm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ToGvqsOBkSVV1qGyhw8GwW3W2soz4x0PPwSKhaoljZ3ctg7/WUp/mOHNffQLss/s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1YYNBlt5x2ZcVzieYqlis/5gqgPia1sll1nSBSm0yzcjCKwaDbm3heDrwoJkuTt4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yw4Arxn0SRABGvqF6lqfdskvL5VLMgBqI/exCQ3UKXad86uhtWCIQ2PEv4ETv613&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xAZmJUM7AaHuj8SCpA3U1L4AQ6SaMUH1y6QnP9SvyM9RErbjHOHITQeyc5BycTVJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U0cnzoHTB/Zy2ASixu06gvS9pFDOhs2xNOL5UOiLve5cZHOMUOP9NPmWlKZvdtbH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eK4MQqnOjhw9NWRpOb1P2i8tf4fEgjNKVotxN4qXuaQok/UDFsB1jnOQfTpJwzW2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfniswmKcABcUH/V18hCSoc4sx6CpR/BCkd36irxb6SU6X6903Jj5LvSL7WaE04g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QXxivf3EdHj2VWaM9L5gwq43OLPnHFwA3EssFTZ/hHKmIsGBptiCRXGWyvKyQdob&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i9QNhBGIoZBnnVekhOScRIVv0qyMvJrOLahxg5BSfDd2wlJ78Z7o2JmhELKIQvMU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PzP2zo1hycMzX0z6YwG9xDQMchBoChC75DN1l%2Bw3StYcqt9rulsMa3z7VDEuOQBT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e/SRVPHLzbbdmJGLU%2B2I6ME81q6nm159MzW/nUOVisWgfJz28umsnErxOhrf8NEd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aAtDA%2BzrZw6ZI3PTWiUUOLAjTsfg8AjWKB1CZXTJTfZlti/l7KsW1JV3qyxQ41dx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZuVuaJW6gEaUDktZP8gov3M3qYr5zCfsTVGJ6lY1PM8jbBoqY33/qkRi2UObjCfC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YUD5C5/Zgi/Av5r0Am3gMDa4oyH0swo/%2B0w9wgii7FagjBXHaiWNhigzZmiljdiR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0zbQHw0bNmcky29Uem9CiPjxSZ22wWaauDxGCLKwLFVzLxVk5QJVW/Ajdppx6LBh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LHuvE8R8yB/tauQBjftn6Zy9Cw2HSlVjqigXhg1yaSbdolvGBOriCrDurNwCofKE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9i0vHEU5Kp1ZqPMiS9uJI96T7PPe09Hgerr3VQweZJOBHJ4aYgVlHrEaZINaqhAq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/uoGVCcDlkeEXl3Za8VMhIvyzRV%2BLsJUP/CA7q48olUWQIBdknZolKUskf7tNZ11&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7uu07TaOkm%2B7aXY2i2RYQy7CZZLs/yWAE8c1yCU3If50AWLhyM4Yx6WCCFykuV1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7kSbqrf5jzZyECuVIp9eocwrdn3eK2W3f7IYHFqjvJIyXy1%2BB251onmWWsa1HAvE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6btWPNH7sx9/cFV4AoQzflB1GdArYSHUBxtbf0X0kICNx4LYc%2BW6g34SOWzzcQzN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mWI%2BCe9azcI64JlrhMIx%2Bz11YKnNT%2BPyjrrySBWjHfjILZgtp8zj/CrMORNyC4YR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z3RGpns8wBXnOXWL/wgrNQIXfo2vcIlGWQYmDtao%2BLfL%2BPwvBtvdYTGNogvop29m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4uwAyEz/y/i8WQZScY%2B/FcSLvKrtPUkEix7VgYjKQPjzl/JjIxfWDIUa0/JyFVj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YY3KlLczCvAiYwLS4ST6FPDOI8e16kv9srubC5brHZN76C9V1qrBkOrshlLhJNhh&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     14
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F.LA       10,000           0      10,000       9,505.00            .00         495.00   95.1%*
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC       50,000           0      50,000       5,344.30      13,482.69      31,173.01   37.7%*
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKER       50,000           0      50,000       3,348.27       4,921.00      41,730.73   16.5% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/BYAM       16,000           0      16,000            .00         590.43      15,409.57    3.7% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPMENT       16,000           0      16,000            .00         590.39      15,409.61    3.7% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/COM       16,000           0      16,000            .00         590.43      15,409.57    3.7% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/COM       16,000           0      16,000            .00         590.43      15,409.57    3.7% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          244,000           0     244,000      34,047.46      30,610.27     179,342.27   26.5%

 
 

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             
_________________________________________

 
12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTW      175,000           0     175,000     132,689.44      37,730.60       4,579.96   97.4%*

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             175,000           0     175,000     132,689.44      37,730.60       4,579.96   97.4%

 
 

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS                
_________________________________________

 
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPENDS       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /CHS      490,118           0     490,118      39,000.98     451,117.26           -.24  100.0%*
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID       75,411           0      75,411      14,311.64            .00      61,099.36   19.0% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDANCE       10,800           0      10,800       9,311.56            .00       1,488.44   86.2%*
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID       20,087           0      20,087         889.67         400.00      18,797.33    6.4% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /McC      212,242           0     212,242      16,326.32     195,915.84           -.16  100.0%*
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/GUID        1,150           0       1,150            .00            .00       1,150.00     .0% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /PARK      158,183           0     158,183      12,167.94     146,015.28           -.22  100.0%*
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUID          910           0         910            .00            .00         910.00     .0% 
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BYAM       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID        8,590           0       8,590            .00       2,684.00       5,906.00   31.2%*
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /CENT       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUID        8,590           0       8,590            .00       2,295.00       6,295.00   26.7%*
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /HARR       54,196           0      54,196       4,168.92      50,027.04            .04  100.0%*
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID        8,590           0       8,590            .00       4,380.00       4,210.00   51.0%*
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /SROW       91,491           0      91,491       7,037.76      84,453.12            .12  100.0%*
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUID        8,590           0       8,590            .00       1,041.60       7,548.40   12.1% 

 
TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS              1,357,752           0   1,357,752     115,815.11   1,089,532.98     152,403.91   88.8%

 
 

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES             
_________________________________________

 
12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH      250,743           0     250,743      19,287.92     231,455.04            .04  100.0%*

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b%2BP0iRy5SzB0zH/iNhUWxE4NbTHjQWwsoMWTvY2ig7mTXII1fl59GmUi1KeDAjoo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BWHRTipDHrCnTZZOVXEmeA5SPcJqX6nCLigvU6616xDg1ye6cFV1diZRF8GpO9JR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZUdfoupsrwqJNNEm7uY0FPd4Y0SFWv43SkKclhKOOiav6FrLRe1YknOyameDHfRD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sgo%2BBuCC49wc%2B13vxE/mJYm8S/mszN0Aejw3VujmpRo2N8C2cjYYjzdZwS5xx%2BTT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DjfwO1ROI4qzIu02v4hX1NY8vBvWqT2v8oQ8WQT6VTQq%2BjlkBNEGvDGalcUosl%2Bf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cLU7bg3X6eCIPphGHNmVRoaWKMi%2Bt3tiKtYUltW83pgBVAtEzSiZGfjhSZywdT86&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TkYSpmjHu0%2BQjFs8E4VXk/99V5k8RvYnZeAAiaJu9zGkhEWDLBkRLf2SwhrCqftQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TjoT80Mo4wu2VaUqjqf58HYI4hAwOadMMnjhHJxZRmb1fVrUFaghkySm2m165ekI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yjiPuk8Qi0iB1dm%2BSDbH08Q/sSLQ2ANdlP5kFC4ip8y/JsXLvSb8OTFTgh/wzePo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AQ2ViFeqLq7d5UC5bWadlXWbXhM5I/AmEzRTWFuCtaZMI8IWvVhltz%2BbmWkPwJoH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wd5GipGi95DHts5PQKdBNRbd90XgmmUQOCBekeFfnsQ5ElgL4U8V8ozMsp/lIPCO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ho0ja68rrnH6b3Eu3W9ntWwBF8IlW1cVoBrlrNW7HZezBRw0iVSacK6I0us9zpfd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WU/6Ua223ehdbc9Mk8/yYfYWI86CJv5enPKm9la3rMeucWTju/rv2hrfvVDPrHd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SO1P8yxfykgw6zk0lOjjin7GmhIOdRVZu08JMY8jNHHMB%2BKzdNaZb4RPE1kQxEtL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NU01%2BPjbWtplJk0Z5WwY%2BgLBqAdki5TtCRZcddJNQWKACK7HYwONw0BI75QqrPjZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WRqsuaLG8acuod2Xslm/U2ZVYW4iGWomS4zxUnH/GqDK/RAGSKhOBO6YrX4ROkI/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RPHICRsAf2sInS7PPoflnp3nNmCQtFhYGkF%2BSa1hthTMFeNsASn6OwWaMFoQ9wz8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S%2BM2dXn3FiMOawA4zYkyNkBnN6qcDf5yEJebEHN5yMg8k5oLfVzD0dG9hJovnYBF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l73Xg0BDvKx3KHvt9d6wcrQR/UQhl7ZOvrbZDF5DfHEkTPnoG1TSKt2Jg7Xq2hDf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2smkUGGgtWtkQKQSnlP4FIqW25VaV4t9517VC6bfT8Z3qGeSMwPNFh5/dWJyeFQX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VrAKUT6bgoLhXADvhbpQtZAL23HNGFIETaKULahu9DHF4JwNTb2SvYXO1IH0Ur7m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oe1wtzikHxWsLVqF0dKthz5uUbl5IhK1EEvW6aefafHzI56BduI/JahF%2BJX6DJgy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y74duKqey7haUZfI4Ysxv6oHhyiuEcftsAnPoYY4pi%2BRgfhMd8iB0QNZqkcVRzTq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P53LT2PnhgfmAib06%2BdgRYV/SEOQ1IfsZ0x2%2BMO64CdQ0ycIYmVdRI4Urx3FsJ3J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SOa63HNhOKHafz0EQKm/8WFqcXacaH9l%2BUyfOWHC0CkjUNgMNMUE2qjz%2Bu1abs6R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HjEvoZtiTv4tSef/BUHxYSNsrDUBF/MbpeRSu2B9V9QVTPXVKhQS49ekWqDH0y7M&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     15
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491       7,037.76      84,453.12            .12  100.0%*
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491       7,037.76      84,453.12            .12  100.0%*
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH       67,760           0      67,760       6,453.34      61,306.73           -.07  100.0%*
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH       67,760           0      67,760       5,212.30      62,547.60            .10  100.0%*
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH       75,003           0      75,003       5,170.46      62,045.52       7,787.02   89.6%*
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491       7,037.76      84,453.12            .12  100.0%*

 
TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES             735,739           0     735,739      57,237.30     670,714.25       7,787.45   98.9%

 
 

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            
_________________________________________

 
13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB       38,000           0      38,000       3,060.00            .00      34,940.00    8.1% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUCATO       22,935           0      22,935            .00            .00      22,935.00     .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE        9,300           0       9,300       8,395.00            .00         905.00   90.3%*
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSEMEN        3,000           0       3,000        -572.00            .00       3,572.00  -19.1% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE      152,662           0     152,662       9,614.38     117,458.21      25,589.41   83.2%*
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE        2,100           0       2,100       1,633.61          78.83         387.56   81.5%*
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HIGH          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE        2,600           0       2,600       1,885.00            .00         715.00   72.5%*
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NURSE       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/NUR        1,300           0       1,300         106.00            .00       1,194.00    8.2% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NURSE        1,599           0       1,599          21.54       1,544.12          33.34   97.9%*
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NURSE       35,234           0      35,234       2,710.30      32,523.60            .10  100.0%*
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE       51,596           0      51,596       6,300.16      75,601.92     -30,306.08  158.7%*
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURSE        1,342           0       1,342            .00       1,068.17         273.83   79.6%*
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE       31,841           0      31,841       2,449.30      29,391.60            .10  100.0%*
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE       76,361           0      76,361       5,873.92      70,487.04            .04  100.0%*
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE        1,100           0       1,100            .00       1,032.46          67.54   93.9%*
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE       75,275           0      75,275       7,169.04      68,105.88            .08  100.0%*
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURSE        1,000           0       1,000         818.11         132.35          49.54   95.0%*
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE       81,902           0      81,902       4,276.66      75,601.92       2,023.42   97.5%*
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE        1,100           0       1,100            .00         979.78         120.22   89.1%*
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE       54,227           0      54,227       4,171.30      50,055.60            .10  100.0%*
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURSE        1,000           0       1,000          21.54         821.02         157.44   84.3%*
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE       43,216           0      43,216       3,324.32      39,891.72           -.04  100.0%*

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            773,792           0     773,792      67,558.34     640,376.14      65,857.52   91.5%

 
 

3300 TRANSPORTATION                     
_________________________________________

 
13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP       10,800           0      10,800         176.00            .00      10,624.00    1.6% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vElAHKwdZPQVEL5GlpfxMSP/pUAHCybIVXeNjSPPWu7JK0/Urf98qsy3TZE6gQQf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=weTrQuVz2P2du4gsEjRjHrahPWyMVTXmfymczf/aLIDi3zl1tGt0Ee7EvaWbgBb/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qe7uKlOqoICSBFEGAT7AzKOsqlWtoVycNFZKS89OdQhB5MaI6zP7r927AmWa%2BGAX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2qFVI88Xs0UAmE3caK1nBPsM1RtKUR6Tbj%2ByFdB51wQy0tVBkA8tw7W7atBWDdSP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=krKpNJyhBxFb8XFtJzAHHwtVynKXAbH44rCeRg/TxrA0bLCJhhfAeG0ivSWiQJla&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UyQJN%2BoDRLxD9AbBCFrJtp242K3JnC4gOp7S8JglK5sJajrIdj/1vNyUaK0s%2B0hG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JuKmeBY7qN85DFqma9Gt3vBwiZ50xmvQ7u%2Bng%2BMmFw/gLmnYQpLclGw5Q5uLUp1r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=21oX93%2BqJ%2BYIM9KozjK2TzQJMMe6BM8sweUvMmtvIx9g/drXOTNN07SIA2WxaTxC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tp2OuN7Bq/2CE8FXAQFkmQcRBndDUHMfS/ZzaufmAm3b90MhNEZM5PO3JH0v5Oim&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=muBNPqGM5NS3TXQhTxkflFhLhQpbC6XxoQIgLXhwTDpaUKEBWtukHlDakymBJwR%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fSEqB/a%2BzT7hnXVF66EhBJGPaqytyBPo4X8THpBt2WPNYD/1XEKP2baNPNCDydFL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lbblbRG4MnUicQj1bj8IHVbAup%2BzTozrbHM7RXD1%2BsbXr/OhkZOMQrcnHJkBuEEZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8kuRDQh/L9svaxTN7Qc41yZevVWVXZ4ilLW8cQRFpIIpPW34uKM9ljWfc%2BtfrBch&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QCil6jd6JqC%2Bbu9dsTleGtS%2BpEe4l21aRIOTsz63VH56ZFWs3UOH%2BAlMMB0AhyLL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BGf0ntlkggCS/iBkXw%2BL/zbMw7Vd7oCmYMDe2X6UWcuLxqspB3S73N4Goyk5mR%2BA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nArrgOigBBFf4remlfU7cS7iq5%2B433PQtHjiUoD/nKnTUJzIx9TLRDCoitKMZiF2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsM6aP4CtXpkdqUlnGyhoTY4A1oViDBrvO9pupD2PyWqfvL/fPGF/Nbk77Uo59t2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NC5T6xbK1hWpYhsqdOvz/McIvXMf26oA7rqndkLWEHi2hd%2BAXkSWG/urVz2rUza/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=27Gzo61%2B0navdUIZzCCrNArNJ472i9dbD3xEhixlXEEjjo%2B/x%2BfujSSf962A2s4f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FP4okPsaMx4ePnQ/ViNKekSBDcaHsbvBXenNgUXxAGasvCEqf6vOeYlqiZZ5yiox&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=scyWCiwLS/T4GiUPVqtpojIAn6pOL8yfrFXzKjj6Ii9LgJoBCSRhQi%2Bp3E2Lr68I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TpFeF5zQPuMB457i44w62OzMEDSAYbaUdUJI/cLwULp2j5C8DiMOQkuMmf94yiDQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z4zLAAfHH49Zl2o3LzyW1u/QO6ce5TVeTi8pjO0G3pP5BGhwOlRGh%2BW4PH7h2QPw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=suAXyHkUcRNqvuoaAVTXXsjnyXP6qPKnDu6GwElntgLeFV6FuD1j3vRj/3W3DoLW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3xem3JLVc9tiVOo5W8KztJpsgc2MfmCZXUKrPNTSm96WqbBOuIjZX1iYYlnSFpce&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zoMFzF1uFdn9f0/d3KZPYXSK6ATzFxf46sQiA51dulpw76gg7ARUsvZbRW7jN8Tu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoWPv3d1bheSv1QGV/1q6FSMYk2vVG1tilOGWF9IoPnjF4n5X%2BvJg2CWiZBB2N3M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LiN%2B%2B8QovxN3L5K/Gi6fg7/l9qVYFqaY9/8HExGD3OVzy8x63UzBErSU9szK/o2Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vI1KBA108oF1kaDzuRWL39Vt0yaFuaLBdyeTyl%2B/Yx8cftm7pZM0cMvLwt70fder&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SpUoPTnmeO2zgMr/81wOJmkCSIbsYN0Dkj2auXd06MI0FX7fkpizfhkAHzqBpp4L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PXmLWa1yYNk1JO5MLbYY%2Bv5Lg1vGABA/00GUDkO2V/lccMHVGt6K1qV%2BzvmJc9mW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iAMPcUyzFLSBPM4C/Co/19OMaDC2GPfOpIfnHoowinVL%2BvPw49G8GVDRDTEtKkfy&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     16
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSPORT       45,900           0      45,900      12,357.66      33,542.22            .12  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPORTAT    1,511,340      33,300   1,544,640     151,134.00   1,360,206.00      33,300.00   97.8%*
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-MCC       43,200           0      43,200            .00      43,200.00            .00  100.0%*
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION SOFT        4,995           0       4,995            .00            .00       4,995.00     .0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS       55,000           0      55,000            .00            .00      55,000.00     .0% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTATION    1,850,000           0   1,850,000     131,790.59       2,490.00   1,715,719.41    7.3% 

 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION                   3,521,235      33,300   3,554,535     295,458.25   1,439,438.22   1,819,638.53   48.8%

 
 

3400 FOOD SERVICES                      
_________________________________________

 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TIME       79,560           0      79,560      21,420.00      58,140.00            .00  100.0%*
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVICE       25,000           0      25,000         915.00       7,150.00      16,935.00   32.3%*

 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICES                      104,560           0     104,560      22,335.00      65,290.00      16,935.00   83.8%

 
 

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STUDEN       11,902           0      11,902       2,093.52            .00       9,808.48   17.6% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAINER       99,487           0      99,487      26,785.01      72,702.17           -.18  100.0%*
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAINER       48,150           0      48,150      12,963.30      35,186.10            .60  100.0%*
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL       22,622           0      22,622       2,143.72            .00      20,478.28    9.5% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM LI        2,000           0       2,000         390.83         652.17         957.00   52.2%*
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE       64,000           0      64,000            .00            .00      64,000.00     .0% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE       85,075           0      85,075            .00            .00      85,075.00     .0% 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING       18,963           0      18,963            .00            .00      18,963.00     .0% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION      103,000           0     103,000            .00            .00     103,000.00     .0% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL       55,000           0      55,000      12,772.66       7,828.19      34,399.15   37.5%*
13510100 54310  MEDICAL        6,000           0       6,000            .00       4,969.20       1,030.80   82.8%*
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL       26,860           0      26,860      26,860.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES       34,600           0      34,600      12,114.25         477.00      22,008.75   36.4%*

 
TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES                  577,659           0     577,659      96,123.29     121,814.83     359,720.88   37.7%

 
 

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           
_________________________________________

 
13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAGINE        2,300           0       2,300            .00            .00       2,300.00     .0% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS       38,690           0      38,690            .00            .00      38,690.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gbYzz9kgcbI/gdQsGz/mzzMCtgGT0WIvobLfE6f7t4EaZnVxUNYJ5%2Bs8eUxFa0W2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E/GziFu0kGqbuwxNGWH5DTk6P95lP5MDL5Xi8U4Hp9QbK5f6UccBJH2Vrj%2BiDW3%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Brr6nOTRQxBjJwnoqu2BNzGarM8yJzp7dyTV%2Bp7Q5maoxR2xcLkugac7Psv8WILu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gLBgYTZpbCcNE9SluuyiK45WAeJ%2B10u6dpiyTXRMkULR7J2kJ5D6gs1anPmWCXMY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ERDGNDn9nHGpg9RP%2Bq8IOfFe2QhxZKXd47giU574BjIKAhWlp4H7eYBwx4PdfqpX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sopnx2kLMfry8HZUiYYtmpi8n54deEbRkhbSOwk8pDGJQJgBZRtKm0zRxcC2rOW2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mkm%2BwnOiQq3LCDbfMSplEvU/GgT8iti/SP5tXONwnMPXDgZLaTPsPw%2BE5WYptDoZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Epy%2B29Lg28gPTrNusF%2Bu07iNgYykF76iJo/lCOzxTseENgCL7Om71vL4V3lrh/%2Bt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X8kbD%2BmPvxMLe8EYYN7noZgB2ghLBOtoikkHDRsU1kloELCSUOiGbXhBDsK17uLk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HoEl7bcaKO2ZTFNqH//OCFfHL9HWGL7%2BxPm4PquPF9cXZrXnwaGT6t%2BqNI1NZSn1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fiG7yP/Hd0vguvxDEEahdKBz1pVBKQFGQAoEcPtAk9MkMIGMgIimGwBt3owI%2BVUR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QbGZlgTAFkoQM9w1akwMQvxXQYM%2B1FwtrkctYrWM1I5Mkq/wmbiuJV7XoJuYx0pl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nEpsy8/951/hY6gthXJbpy%2BZdMQZeuOJmoQ4CfRmaaQ8yqv9rGCSZSL6U7sNZFzq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bXueGpnIGnp5dXV9j8WldAg1qixnT/47A511yAxpiKZ30piPXoolHPuoZUYaLwJg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ENxr2QQncZ%2BVQZdoLpAOJNch7gEmyku4pvGHYSYGQaYUZVvoMBaYT7/CJqPDzWnp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9o4m2YzhmF1GzZrC5KCO8odB7M2BX5vlakfXTFRYYL7s08%2BhBQCdJwnN6dIZl8iQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IkuQ%2BJE5y3pTuTYDEaUyqowhodpIrWtaajFyM/b6jHC83IiPa2PGKMe2hW02sOUp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJ//xvFLb%2BNdtX4vZZsamrpC7Z2bhV4LcphpJbbOpp%2BMXOqSBxgxWKmPnZMpANZz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ByGJvBtpfA931qtIYcWHpMJyHZ0Z4ZVAfr1IZDktplKHkpKwAGez5jW8ia8RPmSC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Das/jCbMPfRDbAm%2BsSAkBh4iwmsMndDjzCiYFuYQ7lRIEbmDAp7aqX4bZ74rUBf2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ek6Xb8gbJds17DWTGhHFc7nLLG/c5giJ7yQ3G50zKTiuHQWs66kBfBo2IXWFmLSX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=umA%2B10Y2ADNc8m2eO84g1pstuSzZhFVRtujipIFejjThs5/XhNJUgwFh2GjnPy8q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4862yE98zqH6wqhLlH%2BImZwtPhT42Hh5t71sWVHSKC3bx8aX1UPyzJBqVPtR2UtA&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     17
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP        2,750           0       2,750            .00         290.00       2,460.00   10.5% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/HIG        3,400           0       3,400            .00            .00       3,400.00     .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIGH        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADVISO       22,400           0      22,400            .00            .00      22,400.00     .0% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B.AD        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVISORS       22,470           0      22,470            .00            .00      22,470.00     .0% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.ADVI        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           102,010           0     102,010            .00         290.00     101,720.00     .3%

 
 

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY                    
_________________________________________

 
13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECURIT       89,505     -33,300      56,205       7,602.42      81,902.59     -33,300.01  159.2%*
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON        9,000           0       9,000         857.14       8,142.83            .03  100.0%*
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURITY       50,334           0      50,334       4,793.72      45,540.34           -.06  100.0%*
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - SECU       50,334           0      50,334       3,871.84      46,462.08            .08  100.0%*

 
TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY                    199,173     -33,300     165,873      17,125.12     182,047.84     -33,299.96  120.1%

 
 

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTODIA      385,258           0     385,258      96,969.86            .00     288,288.14   25.2%*
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      101,745           0     101,745      27,392.89      74,352.13           -.02  100.0%*
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SECRET       12,734           0      12,734       3,428.53       9,305.99           -.52  100.0%*
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT -        8,800           0       8,800            .00            .00       8,800.00     .0% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST OVER        5,000           0       5,000       2,481.09            .00       2,518.91   49.6%*
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE      788,666           0     788,666     168,464.95     613,533.05       6,668.00   99.2%*
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES      195,000      20,000     215,000      38,729.17     137,032.39      39,238.44   81.7%*
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EXPEN        6,000           0       6,000       4,979.17            .00       1,020.83   83.0%*
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORMING       12,000           0      12,000            .00            .00      12,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES               1,515,203      20,000   1,535,203     342,445.66     834,223.56     358,533.78   76.6%

 
 

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS               
_________________________________________

 
14120000 52130  FUEL        3,500       2,525       6,025         365.63       5,659.37            .00  100.0%*
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH      112,500      -8,800     103,700         833.40     102,644.06         222.54   99.8%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kvw6Knk0izaGXRjz8P0wTF4WjjL9eMZ/MlFIh%2BzXtUgFtnzks1esqqzvt4l0k7ce&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7R9v4mo80izxq/5GP/aQXLTi/m%2B2Xyrwh6wuO4qrxhKjVM2uwbQy2ylVAwct86tj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TzcSZXonLL67igxIP40PGUBHxmFN/RFCDMNW32Nb8fbJZVLDePg8dkiiaMGo8SCK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WkFGYGpn8x2Q92MaqxregxRbC1DC/pOjdDcBU/zICdQTdqEodze8UFTSgtTA2AAr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VFhWvDmUNeqhpY3ETQnx9K/MgcI2yRpXZOQwDnyISZ4o0t6cOUixtTwXMCIQBP2n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U5k6WFa07orFTIZgMyOF3tYNmMfrHEs1QLgvUpbO0ETz7Ydln9/hCOQIgBuHqHg%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mtRDhmh5Y/PhZaS8EXVk3lflnbNzhg6v0T0xkQk9ZAGYiF95l2n%2BexOnKNYTO9n6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hHOUepzAoe4AES6xwH1aOLOJlIX4MnXvbSem3mH6Ix6VJThgBTMhXrTVU4bCeR/u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pn%2BmQiGTyTkDrfsJZBEMWTLZvscAmMWW55%2B8VMSMRzM85Ld5o%2Bohmr2cZ6yos4oI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZOMB6o0Ss1fcuIghUPpEkGAGGbTwbdhoXPfLSwan7VcXR1mKPFnYLoHftyNKGeD3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uLV/vGLdWnMYdQvPfIeCnNwqYTAWlucvcew9fNzqJMpv9z0ow%2B9%2BkT6vIx4/OgFt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PG7ZaG5HJdOrlz/dvZDTROs3HNjmfi7ellJo5%2B0ZW72D8gfgAjs3/tLhV1iwjlal&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GCv6z9hHfRHUpSDYa/oTJvpIUfo%2BdfRxkfEAMxLDuByauPeZS1lz1AJIX9l1ILCF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OvwMDYD0c9jI60E4C2mNRoRhq%2BXNUPNNSVIYrFLccnFTBzxr0XrU6B6rtxopYbHU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yE6SmO3aKB0xcH9ED%2BxPnlF0C7cYIyLG3KrWOMHlVvRKpiH7iAAldn/btXVkLfqp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hy5OdmM3Mfax/CUuNxpXLOm1%2BPHM50A8s6c5E9lzEOaFTrl4x94ZnqqfIRwAJei4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aKA5h6e7XHAu5QogGXRetTGCDT5x0DlUcqGb5Qm%2BVTiEjbFvsjDpYgLlS9dlA%2BJG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lHmLEEiKHeUkSCDS95yluBGIbvXLYwsvcWcbj2CssX/7q73ZvIU6T6fZPX6F4rZ3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1VeD/v%2B/ZaQVDvYQQj4N2kZGoxc5w5gIvGuAE%2BMCWVDHc24X4%2ByYQOw7NWvUpN/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ao9MNch/fellQs359uAyYwFfgZ4VvOHYsb4wyav4n4FW8yVx2Ff9b7zcBdofwyUF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HnCjEwCQ7ZIPI/Uujb5OaPf93quCLzQeGiGm2oIhTJM0KLGzhMmsA4eOsTnvG/%2B6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xNIUz7GyuvlV1UB5nWWOJ1D1eEK20YE2dFJScl5Eb0ur1E1AjsJy3libo7Xr5wUr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iwTgPYdYkHmzdSg1oBcHA4vHZTp4Ki1ka4gvM3QtrT3DPLICQz7M4ys%2BU8gEq89R&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     18
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY       61,000        -775      60,225        -345.35      59,706.76         863.59   98.6%*
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER       50,500      -3,800      46,700         700.39      45,999.61            .00  100.0%*
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM       32,000      -2,350      29,650         271.93      29,378.07            .00  100.0%*
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SCHOO       26,000       2,000      28,000         155.58      27,844.42            .00  100.0%*
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON        9,000       7,500      16,500         171.96      16,328.04            .00  100.0%*
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW       24,000       3,700      27,700         102.52      27,597.48            .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS               318,500           0     318,500       2,256.06     315,157.81       1,086.13   99.7%

 
 

4130 UTILITY SERVICES                   
_________________________________________

 
14130000 52110  ELECTRIC       18,800           0      18,800       6,114.75      11,917.25         768.00   95.9%*
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT OFFI       55,000       3,765      58,765       9,362.62      49,237.68         164.70   99.7%*
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH      205,000      -8,017     196,983      44,647.19     149,511.81       2,824.00   98.6%*
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH        7,600           0       7,600       2,301.48       3,655.52       1,643.00   78.4%*
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH       65,000       1,670      66,670       6,641.93      60,043.46         -15.39  100.0%*
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCARTH       73,000      -8,234      64,766      16,524.34      48,099.66         142.00   99.8%*
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCARTHY       23,000       2,582      25,582       4,087.54      21,501.10          -6.64  100.0%*
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARKER       93,000      -7,944      85,056      16,086.45      66,712.55       2,257.00   97.3%*
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER       23,000       2,129      25,129       4,148.39      20,986.99          -6.38  100.0%*
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM       44,000         515      44,515       7,252.94      37,262.06            .00  100.0%*
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM       13,000       1,931      14,931       2,331.66      12,598.72            .62  100.0%*
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTER       41,000         331      41,331      12,706.00      28,625.00            .00  100.0%*
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCHOOL        1,500           0       1,500          99.00         297.00       1,104.00   26.4%*
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENTER       11,000       2,448      13,448       2,236.39      11,264.44         -52.83  100.4%*
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR       46,000           0      46,000       7,503.93      36,820.07       1,676.00   96.4%*
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON        3,500           0       3,500         776.20       1,908.80         815.00   76.7%*
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR       12,000       2,002      14,002       2,203.18      11,816.85         -18.03  100.1%*
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO ROW       34,000       4,940      38,940       6,962.94      31,977.06            .00  100.0%*
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW       10,000       1,882      11,882       2,106.80       9,888.14        -112.94  101.0%*

 
TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                   779,400           0     779,400     154,093.73     614,124.16      11,182.11   98.6%

 
 

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS             
_________________________________________

 
14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT        5,000      25,000      30,000      24,264.00            .00       5,736.00   80.9%*
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH       20,000           0      20,000         321.18          82.28      19,596.54    2.0% 

 
TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS              25,000      25,000      50,000      24,585.18          82.28      25,332.54   49.3%

 
 

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS          
_________________________________________

 
15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK BUY       78,672           0      78,672      58,597.67            .00      20,074.33   74.5%*

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sL11EeuIoUu0MUlibGBZ6GnMBFSgAzO/JCZzo1PpBkLi9ByiPQokaZJ9SOpsiuxU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hNtQtaRi1cY2INFflOLoNjwz015nuR2KO2caVzmb85APz75LZqgfDqMIgnbpguRM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2BzrZdUeLUWJFo46o6rwjlLjSDHrado/5tsQmn5LspSnaDlcWh4UPdn3zNgHImKL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YQ5Bi3hcbd8H2Dgbrw0f4JQsPW7IzyB2u%2BORP7yDDSJOs1Hi47C5BUQdglsxQgEL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2B3HphuInK6CJMzZGuvjDS3B1vPgMF5HAaCi732QhDatdhZ2P9VkMlQaqXseyz9I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SPffpg5oDPrPQfjkop1HBhAiYI5TlPA99KSjDX5e/rBVoNfs3WHAwpL5DJDifewP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lbdk2fCR7EadE1b9EiDryxFH3hqAFI1mYccAuCFCLTnrCodPBw9NXS1No4NHJ4HR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MANsmjccZGdq8dF9W1khC7ssJ3etcq8DWCAIwmfi%2BxJcncbFCz%2BG5ogmC8t3H06A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XtYYj9mxbiHapBKkVW5bckfZCEef7RsfcNzpw7IjRTjw4cWiY/l798fmx4t6En0Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f6/ic0H/7ZeJSk/tAZ68wj1chM8Du6qUZeeqCwD66LZ8%2B7HSCtrbFpyIGk3icmrg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xiMcoX3fY3fnGo58y2eMpZsIzUceG0jXR09tW6EH5DM3Y8Ij5%2Bq1n4kwrrSCrikv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P3HGo0Tp9spSdtwUE/usl%2BWIgXCET2XjptatZpZNx9ILKiB3i82jwYbcy2bUDV%2Bb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQufvEnqE2FZhr6c9hsdaSrvfuqBXH5LQ1r4rgayVh8nSjK11WnzCtRAUqhb86hk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=snjVDQD/iy8%2BDlzt0F94cBkzm8bP8vHXdg4fHY2MLwstbi9O5UEPLg/qCq%2BydRDC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aVxJXyDtnNs5gmL0q%2Bmwk7e2PQjz%2BVxE9fbg01FE0WHgBcfstqj%2B7HeoiQsvAZMm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1hUpVbaSImWPcRfs9azmaVNIKwp7Y/BKV9ajZlcAkQpJ/O1xlrbcJfPUFbMS2q1R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fG8zIYYU6PD4/U0hpde8cND92qC16VBME/%2BlJWtDqysyMHGJdZQksUttb78ysO9t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=roWRKyfp1OXTAM/LPABrCybWQOPGzfbwc7blshXPus%2Bf3BTA14jNJEl9HWRJ/VtJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VzBOuCIMMPILRPTLDfVq06bZUduelZlzAk2rDBftlS1RJBptPaZFkabtnmF9HLsg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JSZQPFNRxoKe3szhvYE5cGVnCrEvWXS8/u0BO1PMMR0wLU4FjNYDyAh12onPg4mD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lFkTtA1oI2jefBeMclPmT08czeeXZ1i/qgzKt8R0juLl3sexEEzho3Vy3xc5i/ok&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qIU0xsYB8K0Rm801f44yEYk/DmWOR3D/M2k4FBM2Jk5CL5KwPS9i/DgnlWHfHChk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2eUSGvEEnv458vsp6yWCmHXEsT3HcGsqq5ek2b3CtQxMfTFH7PleSvP9za5o1XP1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4PaocXmkT1rIgAWtyFcFWvPL8NVREkOvG6BwDfg5N4Wm1Mh3MJnPQGdgw/QHA%2BIs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R8sfRDODcw3LJBO33gzElDhcQekxTkOCsRCPf6791nYkeNKazMGJ0a%2BchFKyLkO1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hNN8C%2BBLwWMXoJGbfUulXyY0206S7RpDf5ZZEUn/kr8RoNBaBb2qrHI3GCnfIJZx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q2LDA7/mDxFUhEPRaGMyc2LNMnVIgI/rKhxJCrRL1z0v1PhzVQks2KLExC5CNcHD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=csK7spm10cGxVctdOXRt4s84KPNZaGQEQbF8zrtW0riUOCUw8XuzlVz8Ownbxw3J&


 
 
 

10/04/2018 10:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     19
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS           78,672           0      78,672      58,597.67            .00      20,074.33   74.5%
 
 

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS         
_________________________________________

 
19300076 53990  TUITIONS    4,199,088     -81,100   4,117,988     892,216.76   6,539,043.95  -3,313,272.71  180.5%*

 
TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS       4,199,088     -81,100   4,117,988     892,216.76   6,539,043.95  -3,313,272.71  180.5%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED                       59,000,000           0  59,000,000   7,267,689.45  45,057,375.97   6,674,934.58   88.7%

 
GRAND TOTAL   59,000,000           0  59,000,000   7,267,689.45  45,057,375.97   6,674,934.58   88.7%

 
                                     ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **                                      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/jt9nUjRcs%2BWy54ZLrs2m3zxrPC/abjAofUXm6%2BbiXJ4W0kytiFsLX1ukgTmcm%2Bi&


MUNIS # DESE # FY19 Award

Balance 

7/1/2018 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

180 180 Title III - FY18 25,156               0.00 22,656.00 25,076.00 (2,420.00) 2,500.00           80.00                    

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY18 1,163,872          0.00 684,872.00 730,901.01 225,395.53 (271,424.54) 479,000.00       207,575.46           

305 305 Title I - FY18 165,583             0.00 111,583.00 123,521.33 135.00 (12,073.33) 54,000.00         41,926.67             

180 180 Title III - FY19 29,011               0.00 2,901.00 2,901.00 26,110.00         29,011.00             

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY19 90,252               0.00 9,025.00 1,400.00 7,625.00 81,227.00         88,852.00             

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY19 1,217,493          0.00 7,548.90 (7,548.90) 1,217,493.00    1,209,944.10       

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY19 36,504               0.00 0.00 36,504.00         36,504.00             

305 305 Title I - FY19 175,093             0.00 17,509.00 1,962.64 22,355.80 (6,809.44) 157,584.00       150,774.56           

309 309 Title IVA - FY19 11,930               0.00 1,193.00 1,193.00 10,737.00         11,930.00             -                     

Other Grant Funds

237 --- ATEF Grant 3,038                  427.37 1,290.90 349.97 (1,213.50) (1,213.50)              

273 --- E-rate 36,138               36,138.38 36,138.38 36,138.38             

301 --- Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 3,561.66 3,561.66 3,561.66               

301 --- Project Lead the Way (Private Grant) 5,000                  5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00               

310 --- Circuit Breaker -                      998,984.99 1,010,642.00 2,009,626.99 2,009,626.99       

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500                  0.00 2,500.00 150.00 2,350.00 2,350.00               -                     

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2018 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 1,006,450.00     614,053.66 158,627.33 169,796.68 629,563.23 (26,678.92) 41,192.48         14,513.56             

502 --- Athletic 365,000.00 13,455.67 42,608.50 69,257.88 (13,193.71) 80,348.75         67,155.04             

503 --- Gifts & Donations 24,368.56 1,142.20 103.35 25,407.41 25,407.41             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 0.00 4,309.78 582.00 0.00 4,891.78 4,891.78               

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                        

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 195,000.00 73,661.04 75,474.54 24,343.98 2,908.10 121,883.50 121,883.50           

507 --- Childcare 2,080,000.00 1,980,165.47 378,865.63 377,189.41 454,759.56 1,527,082.13 1,527,082.13       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70             

509 --- Summer School 5,600.00 6,527.61 5,630.55 2,000.00 10,158.16 10,158.16             

510 --- School Choice 285,924.00 1,329,917.63 98,874.00 0.00 1,428,791.63 1,428,791.63       

511 --- Civic Activities 0.00 126,673.97 76,787.97 22,497.38 7,833.55 173,131.01 173,131.01           

516 --- Transportation 320,000.00 227,032.36 307,876.56 36,686.21 271,520.00 226,702.71 15,700.00         242,402.71           

517 --- Student Activity 95,000.00 32,356.66 240.54 32,116.12 32,116.12             

518 --- Turf Fields 49,124.75 11,615.00 387.03 60,352.72 60,352.72             

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY19 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 



Aug 31, 18

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 61,864.38
CHS Workers Checking -68.45
Enterprise Agency Account 167,512.67
Workers Agency Account 68.45

Total Checking/Savings 229,377.05

Total Current Assets 229,377.05

TOTAL ASSETS 229,377.05

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Art Club 53.72

Equity - Athletics 4,632.41

Equity - ATWE 3,561.15

Equity - Badminton 0.54

Equity - Band 3,118.55

Equity - Basketball Boys 50.00

Equity - Basketball Girls 603.08

Equity - Be The Change Project 0.50

Equity - Best Buddies 260.12

Equity - Career Center 1,236.36

Equity - Cheerleading 2,883.58

Equity - Chelmsford Garden Club 25.00

Equity - Chorus 3,729.38

Equity - Class of 13 0.00

Equity - Class of 14 0.00

Equity - Class of 15 0.00

Equity - Class of 16 4,754.70

Equity - Class of 17 0.00

Equity - Class of 18 11,598.98

Equity - Class of 19 7,691.71

Equity - Class of 20 2,633.85

Equity - Class of 21 786.79

Equity - Class of 22 250.00

Equity - Cross Country 540.40

Equity - Dance Team 1,245.41

Equity - DECA 4,911.36

Equity - ECO Club 871.46

Equity - Field Hockey 6,584.99

8:31 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
10/02/18 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2018

Page 1



Aug 31, 18

Equity - Field Trips -926.77

Equity - Fine Arts 4,229.70

Equity - Football 7,774.95

Equity - Former Classes 0.00

Equity - Future Teachers Club 1,761.40

Equity - Golf 447.05

Equity - Gymnastics 77.45

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 15,108.65

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 117.91

Equity - Key Club 265.67

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 1,389.41

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 4,195.33

Equity - LIME 3,660.93

Equity - Lion Yearbook 5,851.37

Equity - Melting Pot Club 124.59

Equity - Mock Trial 121.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - Orchestra 536.40

Equity - PAVE Program 949.28

Equity - Principals Account 17,450.18

Equity - Reality Check 865.56

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Science Organization -152.28

Equity - Ski Club 314.01

Equity - Ski Team 2,681.35

Equity - Soccer Boys 5,608.51

Equity - Soccer Girls 6,540.75

Equity - Softball 8,227.05

Equity - Special Olympics 0.72

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 1,189.59

Equity - Student Council 983.20

Equity - Student Trainers 84.75

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,966.14

Equity - Swim Team Girls 1,579.04

Equity - Tech Ed Student Build 40.66

8:31 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
10/02/18 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2018

Page 2



Aug 31, 18

Equity - Tennis Boys 416.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 1,049.32

Equity - Theatre Guild 45,444.13

Equity - Thomas Jefferson Forum 199.43

Equity - Track 3,287.05

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Unidentified Deposit 2,963.57

Equity - Voice Student News 320.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 1,267.00

Equity - Volleyball Girls 10,256.44

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 1,188.80

Equity - Wrestling 4,458.22

Equity -Madame Queenan Boutique 452.15

Total Other Current Liabilities 229,377.05

Total Current Liabilities 229,377.05

Total Liabilities 229,377.05

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 229,377.05

8:31 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
10/02/18 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2018

Page 3







 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
 

 This Memorandum of Agreement (“the Agreement”) is entered into by and between the 

Chelmsford School Administrators’ Association (hereinafter “the Association”) and the 

Chelmsford School Committee (hereinafter “the Committee”). 

 WHEREAS, the Association represents certain administrators in the school district; and, 

 WHEREAS, the Committee has created the position of Coordinator of School Nursing 

Services, which requires among other duties, that the Coordinator manage the total school health 

services program and other health services staff; and, 

 WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize the inclusion of the Coordinator of School 

Nursing Services into the Association’s bargaining unit; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in full consideration of the exchange of promises set forth herein, 

the sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. The Committee hereby recognizes the position of Coordinator of School Nursing 

Services as a bargaining unit position within the Association. 

2. During the next round of successor negotiations, the parties will add the position of 

“Coordinator of School Nursing Services” to Article 1-01 and Appendix A of the parties’ 

contract. 

3. The Coordinator of School Nursing Services shall be paid on the same salary 

classification in Appendix A as the curriculum coordinators, which classification is 

labeled as “Curriculum Coordinators/Special Education Chairs.” 

4. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and may not be abandoned, 

supplemented, changed or modified in any manner, orally or otherwise, except by an 



2 
 

instrument in writing of concurrent or subsequent date signed by the Association and the 

Committee. 

5. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties hereto, and fully 

supersedes any and all prior agreements or understandings between the parties hereto 

pertaining to the subject matter hereof. 

 

 

 
_____________________________________  ______________________ 
Matthew L. Beyranevand, Ed.D., President   Date 
Chelmsford School Administrators’ 
Association 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________  ______________________ 
Dennis F. King, II, Chair     Date 
Chelmsford School Committee 
 



1 
 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Cheryl L. Kirkpatrick, Ed.D., Director of Personnel and Professional Learning 

Office of Human Resources  
230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 

Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 
kirkpatrickc@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 

 

 

TO:  Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  
 
FROM: Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning  
 
DATE: October 12, 2018 
 
RE:  Personnel Report SEPTEMBER 2018    

 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with the members of the 
Chelmsford School Committee. 

 

  

mailto:kirkpatrickc@chelmsford.k12.ma.us


2 
 

Personnel Report -SEPTEMBER 2018 

New Hires 
Amenkowicz, Maryanne 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 

McCarthy Middle School  
 Effective date:  9/11/18  
Baker, Cara 
 .5 Paraprofessional 
 CHIPS 
 Effective 9/10/18 
Beattie, Caitlyn 
 Paraprofessional  

Chelmsford High School  
 Effective date:  9/10/18 
Conte, Catherine 
 Paraprofessional  

Byam Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/7/18 
Dellaia, Shauna 
 Paraprofessional  

South Row Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/26/18 
Newton, Taylor 
 Paraprofessional  

Parker Middle School  
 Effective date:  10/1/18 
Panda, Prangya 
 Paraprofessional 
 CHIPS 
 Effective 9/10/18 
Sarao, Catherine  
 ABA Paraprofessional  

Byam Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/17/18 
Toney, Jennifer 
 Nurse 

Chelmsford High School  
 Effective date:  9/4/18 
 
 



3 
 

Vandal, Ryian  
 Certified Nursing Assistant 

Chelmsford High School  
 Effective date:  9/6/18 
 
Resignations:  
Hilterman, Erin  
 ABA Paraprofessional   

South Row Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/25/18 
Shannon Mead  
 .4 Physical Therapist  

Byam Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/24/18 
    
Retirements: 
None 
 
 
Assignment Changes: 
Herlihy, Jodie 
 (Formerly Paraprofessional and McCarthy Middle School) 
 Clerk at McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date: 9/4/18 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 15, 2018 

Re: Updates: Ongoing Projects 

 

1.) 2018/19 Employee Handbook Update 
 
At the July 18, 2018 regular meeting of the school committee, a new electronic 
employee handbook was presented and approved.  The resource is intended to provide 
employees of the district with information that may assist them both personally and 
professionally during their employment with the Chelmsford Public Schools.  The need 
for an employee handbook was cited in the Coordinated Program Review recently 
conducted by MA DESE. 
 
The new employee handbook is posted on the CPS website under the Human Resources 
(HR) tab with password protection for district staff to access at the following link: 
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1585.  The Human Resources Department will 
be leading a roll-out of this new resource through the course of the 2018-2019 academic 
year.  They will work with administrators and school/department administrative 
assistants to share the features of the handbook and encourage its utilization. 
Additionally, all staff will receive communications from the office of HR sharing 
pertinent aspects of the handbook at strategic times during the school year (for 
example, the benefits section of the handbook will be shared just before open 
enrollment).  HR will be encouraging staff members to share their feedback about the 
handbook, and any additional information they hope updated versions might contain, 
through a shared Google form. 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1585


Conference & Field Trips Requests 

 

1) Chelmsford High School 
 International Relations Club 
 Model United Nations 
 Brown University, Providence, RI 
 November 9 – 11, 2018 
 

2) McCarthy Middle School 
 8th Grade World History 
 New York City, NY 
 May 30 – 31, 2019 
 

 












	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - October 2, 2018
	Memo - Spotlight on the Departments:  ELL, Reading & Title I
	Memo - Update:  10 Year Capital Plan
	Memo - Establishment of 2018/19 Superintendent Goals
	Memo - Academic Update:  Next Generation MCAS 2018
	Memo - MASC Resolutions:  MASC/MASS Joint Conference 2018
	Memo - FY19 Financial Report - 1st Quarter (July - September, 2018)
	Ratification of MOA - CAA Recognition of Coordinator of School Nursing Services
	Memo - Personnel Report:  September 2018
	Memo - Updates:  Ongoing Projects/Initiatives
	Approval of Conference & Field Trip Requests



